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Our 
QGO Finance Limited is a rapidly growing, boutique NBFC listed on the 

Bombay Stock Exchange, focused on empowering Micro, Small, and 
Medium Enterprises (MSMEs) in the real estate sector with ethical and 

efficient financial solutions. 

Originally incorporated in 1993 as Parnami Credits, the Company was 

taken over and relaunched under new management in 2018 with a clear 
vision to serve the underfunded MSME segment in real estate. Since 

then, it has undergone strategic transformation, realigning its business 
focus and strengthening its compliance and governance framework. 

Headquartered in the Mumbai Metropolitan Region (MMR), QGO 

Finance is steadily expanding along the DMIC corridor, building a 
reputation for credibility, transparency, and a customer-first 

approach. 

From a humble foundation of just 711, the Company has grown 

significantly, driven by a mission to create wealth for all stakeholders 
— shareholders, borrowers, and NCD investors alike. 

With integrity and fairness at the core of its lending practices, QGO 
Finance strictly adheres to regulatory compliance, ensuring 

transparency in every transaction and acting as a true partner in its 
customers’ success. 
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Our 
To be the Company in India which provides financial services with the 
highest standards of ethics and professionalism. A firm which is 

known to be just, fair, credible and efficient. To have humility in our 
dealings and equality balance the needs of our customers and 

stakeholders. To grow consistently, whilst providing security and 
satisfaction to our personnel and to constantly provide a return to 

our investor. 

i “ Make it extra with QGo 
Finance Limited. We 
help you achieve more. 

Our 
Our mission is to be an ethical, efficient, customer focused, 

technologically strong, innovation and resilient financial services 
company that affords continuous growth, singular value to each of our 

customers and a prudent risk conscious corporate environment which 
provides corporate environment which provides best-in-class value to 

all our stakeholders. 
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OurJOURNEY 

01 02 
Seer Ss 1997 — 2018 aaaemenenennnene pe ssssnsssusnisteet ih 

« Incorporated as a Private Company. « Listed on BSE as Category “B" NBFC. 

e Name changed to “Parnami Credit Limited.” e Registered office shifted to Mumbai. 

« IPO for 27,50,000 shares at INR 10 each. « Take over by new Management - Reinvented as 

Qgo Finance Ltd. 

08 07 

i Significant growth in its Assets Under * Consistent rise in ROE describes a healthy 
: Management (AUM), with a steady increase of growth of our shareholders. 

: 16%. « Raised INR 16 Crore through NCDs. 

i. Upheld excellent asset quality, with our non- *« Marked an outstanding 124.7% AUM growth in 

: performing assets (NPAs) standing at “0.” the year range 2018-23. 

« Delivering healthy return with a ROE of 17.2% 

: inashort span of 6 years. 

: « Increase in dividend payout ratio by 25% 

:  y-ory. 

v 

09 
* Increase in dividend payout by 20% as 

compared to FY 2023-24. 

« Crossed the benchmark of 100Cr in Assets 

Under Management. 

« Consistent rise and steady upward trend in 

revenue and profit generation.
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03 04 
sai | 2018 — 2019 eee meee 2019 — 2020 Seemann ees 

« INR 3.5 Crore equity infused & INR 7.75 Crore « 70%+ year-on-year growth in AUM. 

of debt raised via NCDs. « Authorized share capital increased from INR 7 

« First loan in new avatar disbursed in August Crore to INR 10 Crore. 

2018. « Raised INR 11.5 Crore through NCDs at highly 

« Closed the year with a PAT of INR 4 Lakhs. competitive pricing. 

06 05 

« All accounts are current without asingle NPA. « AUM at INR 42.34 Crore, up 49% y-o-y despite 
« Raised INR 24.15 Crore through NCDs. COVID-19. 

« Profitability at INR 94 Lakhs, translating into « Raised INR 13.9 Crore through NCDs. 
an ROE of 8.58%. « Profitability at INR 64 Lakhs, translating into an 

ROE of 6.5%. 

FINANCE LTD
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How we 

At QGO Finance, we don’t just lend, we lead with 

integrity, discipline, and performance. Our 

journey over the past five years reflects a rare 
blend of growth, governance, and grounded 

execution. 

4x Share Price Growth 
Our share price surged from ¥14./5 in January 2019 to 
761.37 in Q1 FY25 — a 316% increase that reflects strong 
investor trust and sound fundamentals. 

Sustainable Revenue and Profit Growth 
e Revenue grew from #521 Lakhs in FY21 to 71,642 Lakhs in FY25 — a 16.5% CAGR 
e Operating profit achieved a 15.85% CAGR, backed by lean operations and capital 

discipline 

Zero-NPA Track Record 
We've maintained 0% NPAs since inception, a remarkable 
achievement in MSME real estate lending — powered by 
our milestone-based disbursals, rigorous due diligence, 
and continuous monitoring. 

Strong, Responsible Lending 
« Loan book expanded to 99.8 Cr 
« Fully funded through 792.9 Cr in secured NCDs 
e« 100% on-time repayment of both interest and principal 
« All borrowers are in regular repayment cycles
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5X 
Domain-Driven 

Specialization 
We operate in the high-impact, 
underserved MSME real estate segment 
— where others see risk, we see 

opportunity backed by deep market 
knowledge and structural flexibility. 

Dividend Growth in 3 Years 
Dividend payouts have tripled since FY22 — from 713.91 
Lakhs to f41.71 Lakhs — a testament to our investor-first 
philosophy and steady financial performance. 

Institutional-Grade 

Governance 

Registered with SEBI and RBI, backed by 
Beacon Trusteeship, and governed by a 
seasoned Board, QGO ensures robust 

compliance and capital protection. 

Trusted by Investors & Borrowers Alike 
Fifteen consecutive quarters of dividend distribution, 100% punctual NCD payouts, and 
multiple borrower success stories speak volumes of our credibility. 

Real-Time 
Monitoring, Zero 
Project Failures 

Every project is monitored from 
ground-up — resulting in zero project 
failures and growing repeat borrower 
relationships. 

Transparent & 
Digital-First 
Operations 

We're powered by a _ paperless 
infrastructure, solar-enabled offices, 
and a sustainability-driven culture that 
balances performance with 
responsibility. 

PAGE #?
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Financial Highlights 

Profit After Tax (in Lakhs) 

FY- 2020-21 64 

FY- 2021-22 94 

FY- 2022-23 1/6 

FY- 2023-24 265 

FY- 2024-25 307 

0 50 100 150 200 230) 300 300 

Assets Under Management (in Lakhs) 

FY- 2020-21 4274 

FY- 2021-22 6662 

FY- 2022-23 e244 

FY- 2023-24 9359 

FY- 2024-25 10646 

0 2000 4000 6000 8000 10000 12000
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Net Interest Income (in Lakhs) 

FY- 2020-21 

FY- 2021-22 

FY- 2022-23 

FY- 2023-24 

FY- 2024-25 

Dividend Distribution (in Lakhs) 

13.91 

28 
21-2 2 

23-24 

' 94-95 

Dividends doubled over four years, signaling consistent shareholder returns.
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Chairman’s Address: 

Rear Admiral Vineet Bakhshi 
Chairman & Independent Director 

Former Chairman & Managing Director, Goa Shipyard Limited 

Served on the Boards of prominent public sector undertakings, including as 

Chairman of Mazagon Dock Shipbuilders Limited 

Promoter of Bakhshi's Springdales Group of Schools 

Acclaimed social entrepreneur, actively engaged in the renovation and 

development of government schools in rural Rajasthan 

Holds a Master’s degree in Technology from IIT Delhi 

Rear Admiral (Retired), Indian Navy 
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From the 

Dear Shareholders, 

I extend my warm greetings and heartfelt 
appreciation to each of you for your 
unwavering trust and support. It is with 
great pride and optimism that | present the 
32nd Annual Report of QGO Finance Limited. 

According to the IMF's April 2025 World 
Economic Outlook, India’s real GDP growth 
for 2025 is projected at 6.2%, slightly revised 
downward from 6.5% due to global trade 
uncertainties. Yet, with a nominal GDP of 

USD 419 trillion, India has ascended to 

become the fourth-largest economy in the 
world. Sustaining this momentum will 
require the real estate and infrastructure 
sectors to drive around 40% of GDP, 
supported by a 15% annual rise in domestic 
lending. Non-Banking Financial Companies 
(NBFCs), particularly those serving MSMEs, 
are expected to play a pivotal role in fuelling 
this growth, and QGO Finance is 
strategically positioned to seize this 
opportunity 

The RBI's April 2025 Monetary Policy Report 
underscores the robustness of India’s 
Inacroeconomic fundamentals, projecting 
real GDP growth at 6.5% for FY 2025-26. 

Inflation is expected to remain within the 
4+2% target band, and the rupee’s continued 
stability has bolstered investor and consumer 
confidence alike. These indicators, coupled 
with government-led capital investment, 
accelerated digitalisation, and targeted 
support under the Atmanirbhar Bharat 
Abhiyan, form the backbone of India’s 
resilient growth story, as highlighted in the 
Economic Survey 2024-25 

Our regional footprint spans the high-growth 
Chembur-Khopoali corridor, where 
Maharashtra’s GDP grows at an estimated 
7.3% and Mumbai's at 8-9% With projections 
suggesting regional GDP could expand by 
nearly 50% over the next five years, and real 
estate in Chembur witnessing a 45% rise over 
five years, with Khopoli expected to grow by 
20-30%, we are well-placed to serve as a 
critical financial bridge for emerging needs. 

This operating geography continues to act as 
a strong catalyst in QGQO Finance's 
performance and strategic expansion. 

The past year has seen QGO Finance deliver 
solid and sustainable growth. Our Assets 
Under Management (AUM) grew by 11%, while 
revenue increased by 16.5%, net worth rose 

by 17%, and our loan book expanded by 9%. 
We maintained a zero non-performing asset 
(NPA) ratio, underscoring the quality of our 
portfolio, and our strong liquidity position 
enables us to respond quickly to new 
opportunities. Since 2021, we have 
maintained a consistent policy of quarterly 
dividends. In 2025, we raised our dividend by 

20%, reflecting both our confidence in future 

growth and our continuing commitment to 
rewarding our shareholders. 

As we celebrate our journey, a key milestone 
stands out, over the last seven years, from 

2018 to 2025, QGO Finance has grown its 
asset size 25-fold, from Rs. 4 crores to Rs. 

100 crores. This remarkable transformation 
is not merely a number but a testament to 
the enduring virtues that define our 
institution: Excellence in execution, Empathy 
in stakeholder relationships, Foresight in 
strategy, Tenacity in pursuit of goals, 
Alacrity in responding to change, 
Judiciousness in decision-making, and 
Resolve in the face of challenges. These 
foundational values have shaped our culture 
and continue to propel us forward. 

Ge 
Excellence, Empathy, 
Foresight, Tenacity, 
Alacrity, Judiciousness, 

and Resolve, these 
enduring virtues are the 
bedrock upon which QGO 
Finance Limited stands.
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Our strategic focus remained on project 
finance loans, especially within Mumbai's 
dynamic real estate sector. Through close 
partnerships with developers and investors, 
we have established ourselves as a key 
enabler of the city’s evolving property 
ecosystem. The upcoming Navi Mumbai 
International Airport has emerged as a 
transformative growth node, unlocking vast 
potential for commercial development and 
economic activity, further reinforcing our 
relevance in this space 

Governance and inclusivity remain core to 
our values. We are proud that 60% of our 
Board of Directors are accomplished women, 
underscoring our commitment to diversity 
and the conviction that inclusive leadership 
drives better outcomes. On the people front, 
our employee attrition stood at 
approximately 16%, well below the 20% 
benchmark. This reflects our efforts to 
foster a positive, engaging work culture 
focused on well-being, development, and 
long-term growth. 

Sustainability is deeply embedded in our 
ethos. This year, we made significant strides 
in reducing our environmental footprint. We 
streamlined paper use by digitizing 
workflows, introduced solar power 

generation at our premises, and eliminated 
single-use plastics. In parallel, we launched 
green zones and indoor plantations, while 
enforcing a zero-food wastage policy, steps 
that align with our broader sustainability 
goals and our role as a responsible corporate 
citizen 

On the operational front, we adopted a 
cloud-based digital workflow system that has 
automated critical processes, improved 
resource efficiency, and enabled faster and 

more reliable service delivery. Our 
cybersecurity framework has also been 
enhanced, with upgraded firewalls and 
protocols ensuring robust data security and 
reinforcing the confidence of our clients and 
partners. 

Our success is powered by a highly capable 
team with diverse expertise across project 
Management, real estate, finance, legal, 

compliance, and accounting. Their 
experience and adaptability allow us to 
Navigate complex regulatory environments 

and changing market dynamics with agility 
and foresight. 

As we reflect on the year gone by, we 
reaffirm our steadfast commitment to the 
values of Excellence, Empathy, Diligence, 
Prudence, and Persistence, principles that 
have guided our journey and continue to 
shape our future 

I extend my heartfelt gratitude to our 
dedicated employees, resilient management, 
trusted partners, and valued shareholders. 
Your continued support inspires us to aim 
higher, stay rooted in our founding ideals, 
and contribute to building a more inclusive 
and prosperous India. 

With confidence in the road ahead, | believe 

that together, we will not only scale new 
heights, but also play our part in shaping 
India’s economic destiny with vision, 
purpose, and integrity. 

Rear Admiral Vineet Bakhshi 

Chairman & Independent Director
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Managing Director's 

Address: 
Rachana Singi 
Managing Director 

« Chartered Accountant by qualification (ICAI), with strong expertise in strategy, 

fundraising, and financial markets 

« Successfully founded Anika Apparels Pvt. Ltd., a high-end women’s wear brand, and scaled 

it into a #25 crore enterprise 

« Also the founder of Creative Textile Mills Pvt. Ltd., with both ventures operating as 

leading export-oriented apparel and textile companies 

« Served on the boards of several companies 

across textiles, marketing, design, and retail 4 i, 

« Brings deep experience in financial market 

operations, including investment planning in rt 

equity, mutual funds, PMS, AIFs, and 

commodities ee 

« Actively engaged in social service, raf A 

particularly in the welfare of girl children, ’ 

support for relief organisations, and 

promoting education for underprivileged 

children 

+ Appointed as Managing Director of QGO 

Finance Limited at the Annual General 7 - 

Meeting held in September 2018 and Ci 
reappointed in August, 2022. ar 



OGO FINANCE LTD ANNUAL REPORT 2025 PAGE 15 

From the 
Dear Shareholders, 

It is with great pleasure that I address you 
today as we celebrate the successful 
conclusion of another remarkable financial 
year for Qgo Finance Limited. This journey 
has been defined by resilience, strategic 
foresight, and an unwavering commitment to 
our core values. 

I am proud to report that Qgo Finance 
Limited has delivered outstanding results for 
the fiscal year ending March 31, 2025. Our 
financial performance has surpassed 
expectations, with significant growth in key 
metrics. The Net Profit After Tax (PAT) for 
the year stands at Ks. 3,06,62,216,/-, 

reflecting a 15.5% increase compared to the 
previous year. This exceptional performance 
is a testament to the dedication and hard 
work of our entire team, whose efforts have 

propelled us to new heights. 

Our commitment to prudent risk 
Management has enabled us to navigate a 
dynamic economic landscape successfully. 
We have maintained excellent asset quality, 
with our non-performing assets (NPAs) 
remaining at “O". Our strong liquidity 
position ensures we are well-prepared to 
capitalize on emerging opportunities in the 
market. 

Throughout the year, Qgo Finance Limited 
has continued to strengthen our loan 
portfolio, introducing innovative financial 
solutions to meet the evolving needs of our 
customers. Our focus on technology-driven 
processes has enhanced operational 
efficiency, leading to a seamless experience 
for both our customers and stakeholders. 

I would like to express my deepest gratitude 
to our shareholders for their unwavering 
support and trust in Qgo Finance Limited. 
Your confidence has been a driving force 
behind our success, and we remain 

committed to delivering sustainable value 
over the long term. 

While we celebrate these accomplishments, 
it is also important to share the rationale 
behind the moderated revenue and loan 
book growth in FY24 and FY25, which was 
the result of a conscious and strategic 
decision by the management in response to 

evolving macroeconomic conditions. 

Your continued support inspires us to aim 
higher, stay rooted in our founding ideals, 
and contribute to building a more inclusive 
and prosperous India. 

The key factors influencing this strategic 
moderation throughout India were: 

e GDP Growth: India’s GDP growth 
slowed to 6.5% in FY25 (lowest in 4 
years) despite Q4 growth of 7.4%, 
impacted by global uncertainties and 
domestic challenges. 

Real Estate Trends: 
* Housing sales volume in Tier-Il cities 

declined 8% in Q1 2025. 
e Sales value rose 6%, indicating a shift 

towards higher-value transactions 
amidst cautious buyer sentiment. 

NMIA Delays: Navi Mumbai International 
Airport launch postponed from Dec 2024 = 
May 15, 2025 — Aug 6, 2025 due to 
incomplete runway and emergency 
Services. 

In light of these external factors, the 

Company adopted a measured and prudent 
growth strategy, placing emphasis on 
portfolio quality and long-term sustainability 
over short-term aggressive expansion. This 
included a deliberate reduction in 
incremental exposure to high-risk segments, 
thereby ensuring continued strength in asset 
quality and avoiding potential stress in the 
loan book. 

Despite of this, we are thrilled to announce 
that FY 2025-26 has been another milestone 
year for your company. Qgo continues to 
reach new heights of success each quarter 
and each year. The NBFC sector has 
continued to thrive in the financial industry, 
and we foresee great opportunities and 

success ahead. With that, | take immense 
pride in presenting some remarkable 
performance highlights that represent 
several “Highs” for your company in the 
Financial Year 2025-26.
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« Qgo has maintained strong asset quality, keeping the “O NPA” status intact. 

« The loan book grew by 9%, reaching Rs. 99.8 crore compared to the previous year. 
« This year, Qgo's dividend payouts increased by 20%. 
« Achieved the highest-ever annual revenue of Rs. 16.42 crore, showcasing a 16.5% growth 

compared to the previous financial year. 
« Achieved the highest-ever annual PAT of Rs. 3.07 crore, showcasing a 15.5% growth 

compared to the previous financial year. 

We are also pleased to announce that our shareholder family has grown significantly, with an 
impressive 65.3% increase this year. This considerable expansion reflects the growing trust and 
confidence in our company’s vision, achievements, and future prospects. 

Looking ahead, we recognize the challenges that may arise, but we are well-prepared to 
havigate them with the same vigor and resilience that define Qgo Finance Limited. Our 
strategic roadmap includes further expansion into the real estate sector of Mumbai and Navi 
Mumbai, continued investments in sustainability, and a relentless pursuit of excellence in 
customer service. 

In closing, | extend my heartfelt appreciation to the entire Qgo Finance Limited team —- our 
employees, customers, partners, and shareholders. Together, we have achieved remarkable 
milestones, and | am confident that our collective efforts will propel us to even greater heights 
in the years to come. 

Thank you for your trust, support, and commitment to Qgo Finance Limited. 

Rachana Singi 
Managing Director
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Our 
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Board of 

Directors 

Seema Pathak 
? 

Deepika Nath ! Virendra Jain 

e
e
 

e
e
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Virendra Jain 
Independent Director 

« Engineer by profession, with extensive entrepreneurial experience 

« Successfully promoted and scaled multiple ventures in electronics, telecommunications, 

and jewellery manufacturing 

e Appointed as Independent Director of QGO Finance Limited in September 2018; 

reappointed via postal ballot in May 2023, with tenure extended till July 27, 2028. 

Seema Pathak 
Non Executive Non Independent Director 

¢ Holds a Master's degree in Economics 

« Promoter of Prism Medical and Pharmacy Pvt. Ltd., successfully scaled to 10 retail 

pharmacy stores before exiting the business 

* Served on the Board of Sadbhav Infra Realities, gaining exposure to the infrastructure 

and real estate sectors 

* Appointed as Non-Executive Director of QGO Finance Limited at the AGM held in 

September 2018 

Deepika Nath 
Non Executive Non Independent Director 

*« Holds a Bachelor of Business Administration degree from Boston University 

* Serving as Director of Nath Brothers Exim International Limited since July 11, 2005, 

where she has played a pivotal role in driving the company’s export growth through 

modern strategies 

*« One of the founding directors of Nath Exim Private Limited, where she successfully 

diversified the garment export business across the United States, South America, and 

the Middle East 

« Former Senior Strategy Manager at Creative Mills, where she formulated and led 

business strategies that helped the Creative Group emerge as one of India’s leading 

garment exporters 

« Also, the Proprietor of Maheka Exim, extending her entrepreneurial footprint in the 

export sector
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Key Managerial 

Personnel 

Alok Pathak Urmi Joiser 
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Alok Pathak 
Chief Financial Officer 

« Chief Financial Officer of QGO Finance Limited, with a distinguished career spanning 

business, technology, defence, and academia 

« Founded and scaled IdhaSoft, a globally recognized software company, which he 

successfully exited through a strategic sale 

*« Held senior leadership roles at Tata Infotech and Tata Teleservices, contributing to 

their innovation and growth 

*« Served in the Indian Navy, including as Directing Staff at the College of Naval Warfare, 

showcasing leadership and strategic acumen 

« Visiting faculty at Narsee Monjee Institute of Management Studies (NMIMS), reflecting 

his commitment to knowledge sharing 

¢ Holds a Bachelor's in Engineering and a Master's in Technology from IIT Mumbai 

« Brings deep expertise in finance, technology, and operations, playing a key role in 

shaping the financial strategy and excellence at QGO Finance 

Urmi Joiser 
Company Secretary, Compliance Officer & 

Chief Operating Officer 

« Company Secretary, Compliance Officer, and Chief Operating Officer at QGO Finance 

Limited 

« A passionate and zealous professional with over 5 years of experience in legal, 

compliance, and corporate governance 

¢ Holds a Bachelor's in Commerce from SIES College and a Bachelor's in Legislative Law 

from MGM Law College 

« Completed Master’s in Commerce from the University of Mumbai and is currently 

pursuing an MBA (Class of 2026) from IIM Kozhikode 

« A qualified Company Secretary from the Institute of Company Secretaries of India 

(ICSI) 

« Holds additional certifications in: 

Intellectual Property from WIPO 

Capital Markets from the Indian Institute of Capital Markets 

Specialized NBFC course by ICSI 

« Brings a well-rounded academic and professional background to lead the company’s 

compliance, operations, and strategic initiatives with integrity and insight
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NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE THIRTY SECOND (328? ) ANNUAL GENERAL 
MEETING (“AGM”) OF THE MEMBERS OF QGO FINANCE LIMITED (THE 
COMPANY) WILL BE HELD ON FRIDAY, SEPTEMBER 12, 2025 AT 12:15 PM (IST) 
THROUGH. VIDEO CONFERENCING (“VC")/ OTHER AUDIO-VISUAL MEANS 
(“OAVM") WITHOUT THE PHYSICAL PRESENCE OF THE MEMBERS AT A COMMON 
VENUE WHICH WILL BE MODERATED AND CONDUCTED FROM THE REGISTERED 
OFFICE OF THE COMPANY SITUATED AT 38° FLOOR, A-514, TTC INDUSTRIAL 
AREA, MIDC, MAHAPE, NAVI MUMBAI, THANE, MH- 400701 TO TRANSACT THE 
FOLLOWING BUSINESS: 

ORDINARY BUSINESS: 

To consider and adopt the audited financial statement of the Company for the financial 

year ended March 31, 2025 and the reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon; 

and in this regard, to consider and if thought fit, to pass the following resolutions as an 

Ordinary Resolution: 

“RESOLVED THAT the audited financial statement of the Company for the financial year 

ended March 31, 2025 and the reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon, as 

circulated to the members, be and are hereby considered and adopted.” 

To appoint Mrs, Deepika Nath (DIN; 00843292), who retires by rotation, as a Director and 

in this regard, to consider and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as an 

Ordinary Resolution: 

“RESOLVED THAT in accordance with the provisions of Section 152 and other 

applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, Mrs. Deepika Nath (DIN; 00843292), 

who retires by rotation at this meeting, be and is hereby appointed as a Director of the 

Company.” 

SPECIAL BUSINESS: 

Increase_in Managerial Remuneration of Mrs. Rachana_ Singi_ (DIN: 00166508), 

Managing Director of the Company in excess of 5% of net profits of the company: 

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following 

resolution as a Special Resolution:
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“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 196, 197, 195, and other 
applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Schedule V and the 

rules made thereunder (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) 
thereof for the time being in force), and pursuant to the recommendation of the 
Nomination and Remuneration Committee and approval of the Board of Directors at their 
respective meetings held on May 26, 2025, the consent of the Members be and is hereby 
accorded for the revision in terms of remuneration of Mrs. Rachana Singi (DIN: 00166508), 

Managing Director of the Company, as set out in the Explanatory Statement annexed to 

this Notice, with effect from May 1, 2025, till the conclusion of her current tenure Le. July 
31, 2026, notwithstanding that such remuneration may exceed the limit specified under 
Section 197 and Schedule VY of the Act in case of inadequacy or absence of profits, 

calculated in accordance with the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.” 

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT all other terms of her appointment including tenure of 

appointment will remain the same.” 

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to the above resolution, 

the Directors of the Company and Company Secretary of the Company be and are hereby 
severally authorised to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as may be necessary or 
expedient in this regard at any stage without requiring the Board to secure any further 

consent or approval of the members of the Company in this regard." 

4. Adoption new set of Memorandum of Association of the Company: 

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as a Special Resolution: 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 4 and 13 of the Companies 

Act, 2013, read with the Companies (Incorporation) Rules, 2014 and other applicable 
provisions (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof), subject to 
the approval of the Registrar of Companies, Mumbai, Maharashtra the consent of the 

Members be and is hereby accorded to adopt the new set of Memorandum of Association 
of the Company, in substitution of the existing Memorandum of Association framed 
under the Companies Act, 1956 so as to align the same with the provisions of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and to reflect the business of the Company as a Non-Banking 
Financial Company (NBFC) registered with the Reserve Bank of India.” 

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the new set Memorandum of Association includes the 

existing main objects, and includes the following alterations: 

a) The style of clause numbers of the memorandum of association be changed from 

Roman numerals to English numerals (e.g., Ist, 2nd, 3rd, ete.}; 

b) The existing Clause III(A) titled “THE MAIN OBJECTS TO BE PURSUED BY THE 

COMPANY ON ITS INCORPORATION ARE" be substituted by the new sub-heading 
“S(a) = The Objects to be pursued by the Company on its incorporation are”; 

c) The existing Clause III(B) titled “THE OBJECTS INCIDENTAL OR ANCILLARY TO 
THE ATTAINMENT OF THE MAIN OBJECTS ARE” be substituted with the new sub- 
heading “3(b) — Matters which are necessary for the furtherance of the objects 
specified in Clause 3(a) are”
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« Further, in the revised Clause 3(b): 
The following clauses have been added (in comparison fo the old Clause III(B)): 1, 2, 

3,4, 6,7, 9; 1, 12, 14, 16, 17, 19, 21, 22, 24, 25, 26, 28, 29, 31, 32, 33. 

* The following clauses-from the old Clause II(B) have been deleted (and are not 

present m the revised Clause 3(b)): 3, 5, 6, 9, 10, 12, 14, 15, 16, 18, 19, 20, 22, 24, 25, 26, 

28, 29, 30, 32, 33,34, 35, 36, 37, 39,40, 41, 42, 43, 44, 45, 46, 47, 48, 49, 50, 51, 52, 54, 

55, 56, 57, 58, 59>60,.61, 62, 63, 64. 

d) The entire Clause III(C) titled “THE OTHER OBJECTS ARE” be deleted in accordance 

with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, with relevant and permissible clauses 
being suitably incorporated under Clause 3(b) - Matters which are necessary for the 

furtherance of the objects specified in Clause 3(a); 

e) The existing liability clause, presently reading “The liability of the Members is Limited”, 

be substituted in the new Memorandum of Association with Clause 4 reading as 
follows: 

“The liability of the member(s) is limited and this liability is limited to the amount 
unpaid, if any, on the shares held by them.” 

f) The authorised share capital clause remains unchanged. 

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any Director or the Company Secretary be and is hereby 
authorized to take all necessary steps to give effect to this resolution, including filing the 
requisite e-forms with the Registrar of Companies and to do all such acts, deeds, and 

things as may be necessary in this regard.” 

Adoption of revised Articles of Association of the Company: 

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as a Special Resolution: 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 5 and 14 of the Companies 

Act, 2013, read with the Companies (Incorporation) Rules, 2014 and other applicable 
provisions (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof), the 
consent of the Members be and is hereby accorded to adopt a new set of Articles of 
Association of the Company, in substitution of the existing Articles of Association framed 

under the Companies Act, 1956,” 

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the revised Articles of Association are based on the 
model Articles in Table F of Schedule | of the Companies Act, 2013, and are suitably 
modified to reflect the Company's status as a listed Non-Banking Financial Company 
(NBEFC) and to align with applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, SEBI (LODR) 
Regulations, and RBI guidelines.” 

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any Director or the Company Secretary be and is hereby 
authorized to take all necessary steps to give effect to this resolution, including filing of 
forms with the Registrar of Companies.”
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For and on behalf of the Board of QGO Finance Limited 

Sd/- 

Rear Admiral Vineet Bakhshi 

Retired Chairman and Independent 

Director 

DIN: 02960365 

Address: 137, Shakti Nagar, Dadabari, 

Kota-324009-Rajasthan 

Date: August 4, 2025 

Place: Mumbai 

Registered Office: 

3el Floor, A-514, TTC Industrial Area, 

MIDC, Mahape, Navi Mumbai Thane, 

Maharashtra-400701 

Contact: (+91) 8657400776 

Email: contactus@qgofinance.com
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NOTES: 

1. The shareholders are requested to note that: 

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") has permitted companies to hold Annual 
General Meetings ("AGMs") through Video Conferencing ("VC") or Other Audio-Visual 
Means ("“OAVM"), without the physical presence of members at a common venue. 

Accordingly, in compliance with the MCA Circulars [General Circular Nos, 14/2020 

dated April 8, 2020, 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020, 20/2020 dated May 5, 2020, and 
subsequent circulars including the latest General Circular No. 09/2024 dated September 
19, 2024, collectively referred to as “MCA Circulars” ], the AGM of the Company is being 

conducted through VC/OAVM. 

The Registered Office of the Company shall be deemed to be the venue of the AGM for 
all statutory purposes: 

OGO Finance Limited 
ard Floor, A-514, TTC Industrial Area, MIDC, Mahape, 

Navi Mumbai, Thane, Maharashtra - 400701. 

In accordance with the MCA Circulars, electronic copies of the Annual Report for the 

financial year 2024-25 and this AGM Notice, including details on the process and manner 

of remote e-voting and instructions for attending the AGM through VC/OAVM, are 
being sent by e-mail to all eligible recipients, including: 

« Members of the Company; 
« Trustees for the Debenture-holders; 

* Holders of Non-Convertible Securities; and 

« Other persons entitled to receive such communication. 

These e-mails are being sent to those whose e-mail addresses are registered with the 
Company, its Registrar and Transfer Agent ("RTA") Le., Mas Services Limited, or with 
the respective Depository Participants (“DPs"), unless a member has specifically 
requested a physical copy. 

Members may please note that the Annual Report and AGM Notice are also available on 
the following websites: 

« Company website: www.qgofinance.com 

« BSE Limited: www.bseindia.com 
« NSDL (e-voting platform): https:/ /www.evoting.nsdl.com 

The Explanatory Statement setting out material facts concerning the business under Item 

Nos. 3,4 and 5 of the Notice is annexed hereto. [Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013(" 

Act”)].
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Further, the relevant details with respect to “Director seeking appointment and re- 

appointment at this AGM" are also provided as Annexure I, [Regulation 36{3) of the SEBI 

Listing Regulations and Secretarial Standard-2 on General Meetings issued by the 

Institute of Company Secretaries of India] 

3. Notice of the AGM along with the Integrated Annual Report for financial year (“FY”) 

2024-25 is being sent by electronic mode to those Members whose e-mail IDs are 

registered with the Company or National Securities Depository Limited 

("NSDL")/Central Depository Services (India) Limited ("“CD5L"), collectively 

("Depositories”). [SEB] Circulars dated May 12, 2020, January 15, 2021, May 13, 2022, 

January 5, 2023, October 7, 2023 and October 3, 2024, collectively referred as “SEBI 

Circulars” 

4, Since the AGM will be held through VC/OQAVM, the Route Map is not annexed with this 

Notice. 

5, Pursuant to the applicable provisions of the Act, a member entitled to attend and vote at 

the AGM is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote on his / her behalf and the 

proxy need not be a member of the Company. Since the AGM is being held in accordance 

with the MCA Circulars through VC, the facility for appointment of proxies by the 

members will not be available for the AGM and hence, the Proxy Form and Attendance 

Slip are not annexed to this Notice. 

6, Participation of members through VC will be reckoned for the purpose of quorum for the 

AGM as per Section 103 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

7, Members of the Company under the category of Institutional Investors are encouraged to 

attend and vote at the AGM through VC. Corporate members intending to authorize their 

representatives to participate and vote at the meeting are requested to send a certified 

copy of the Board resolution / authorization letter to the Company or upload on the VC 

portal/e-voting portal pursuant to Section 113 of the Act. The © said 

Resolution, Authorisation shall be sent to the Scrutiniser by e-mail through its registered 

e-mail address at csprajotvaidya@gmail.com with a copy marked at evoting@nsdLco.in 

6. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the 

Act read with Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, 

as armended from time to time, read together with MCA circulars and Regulation 44 of 

Listing Regulations, National Services Depository Limited (NSDL) will be providing 

facility for voting through remote e-voting and e-voting for participation in the 32.4 AGM 

through VC/OAVM facility.
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9. 

10. 

11. 

12; 

Members may note that the VC/OAVM facility, allows participation of at least 1,000 

Members on a first come-first-served basis. The large shareholders (i.e. shareholders 

holding 2% or more shareholding), Promoters, Institutional Investors, Directors, Key 

Managerial Personnel, the Chairpersons of the Audit Committee, Nomination & 

Remuneration Committee, Risk Management Committee and Stakeholders Relationship 

Committee, Auditors, etc, can attend the AGM without any restriction on account of first 

come-first-serve principle. 

Members who need assistance before or during the AGM, can contact Ms. Pallavi Mhatre, 

Manager, and NSDL at 1500 1020 990 and 1800 22 44 30 or send request at 

evoting@nsdl.co.in. (NSDL) 

The Company has appointed MAS Services Ltd, RTA, T - 34, IInd Floor, Okhla Industrial 

Area, Phase - II, New Delhi, Delhi, 110020 as Registrars and Share Transter Agents for 

Physical Shares. The said (RTA) is also the Depository interface of the Company with 

both NSDL & CDSL. Following information of RTA is as follows: 

Telephone: 011-2638 7281 82, 83, 

Email address: info@masserv.com 

Fax Now 011-2638 73584 

However, keeping in view the convenience of Shareholders, documents relating to shares 

will continue to be received by the Company at its Registered Office: 3rd floor, A-514, 

TTC Industrial Area, MIDC, Mahape, Navi Mumbai, Maharashtra, 400701 

Telephone No. (+91) 8657400776 

Email: contactus@qgofinance.com 

Members to intimate change in their details: 

Members are requested to intimate changes, if any, pertaining to their name, postal 

address, e-mail ID, telephone/ mobile no,, PAN, mandates, choice of nominations, power 

of attorney, bank details viz., name of the bank and branch details, bank account, MICR 

code, IFSC code, etc. 

a. For shares held in electronic mode: to their DPs 

b. For shares held in physical mode: to the Company/ RTA in prescribed Form ISR-1 

and other forms. [SEBI Master Circular No. 

SEBI/HO/MIRSD/SECEATE/P/CIR/2023/169 dated October 12, 2023] 

The facility for making nomination is available for the Members in respect of the shares 

held by them. Members who have not yet registered their nomination are requested to 

register the same by submitting Form No. SH-13. [Section 72 of the Act].
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If a member desires to opt out or cancel the earlier nomination and record a fresh 

nomination, he/she may submit the same in Form ISR-3 or SH-14 as the case may be, 

Members are requested to submit the said details to their DP in ease the shares are held 

by them in dematerialized form and to RTA in case the shares are held in physical form. 

13. Dematerialization of shares: 

SEBI has mandated the Listed Companies to process service requests# for issue of 

securities in dematerialized form only, subject to folio being KYC compliant. Accordingly, 

Members are requested to submit duly filled and signed Porm ISR-4. 

# Request for issue of duplicate securities certificate; claim from unclaimed suspense account; 

renewal/exchange of securities certificate; endorsement; sub-division/splitting of securities 

certificate; consolidation of securities certificates/foltos; transmission and transposition. 

14. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of 

Permanent Account Number (PAN) by every participant in securities market. Members 

holding shares in electronic form are, therefore, requested to submit their PAN to their 

Depository Participants with whom they are maintaining their demat accounts. Members 

holding shares in physical form can submit their PAN to the Company / RTA. 

15. The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding, 

maintained under Section 170 of the Act, and the Register of Contracts or Arrangements 

in which the directors are interested, maintained under Section 189 of the Act and other 

statutory registers and relevant documents referred to in the accompanying Notice will 

be available electronically for inspection by the members during the AGM. All documents 

referred to in the Notice will also be available for electronic inspection without any fee by 

the members from the date of circulation of this Notice up to the date of AGM. Members 

seeking to inspect such documents can send an email to compliance@qgofl.com from their 

registered email addresses mentioning their names and folio numbers/demat account 

numbers, The same will be replied by the Company suitably. 

16. In case of joint holders, the Member whose name appears as the first holder in the order 

of names as per the Register of Members of the Company will be entitled to vote 

electronically at the AGM. 

17. To prevent fraudulent transactions, Members are advised to exercise due diligence and 

notify the Company of any change in name, postal address, e-mail address, telephone/ 

mobile numbers, PAN, demise of any Member as soon as possible, if any, to their 

Depository Participants (DPs) in respect of their electronic share accounts and (RTA), or 

to the Company at its Registered Office in respect of their physical shares.



PAGE 30 Q660 FINANCE LTD ANNUAL REPORT 2025 

18. 

19. 

20. 

21. 

Members seeking any statutory information or inspection of any other miatter/ 

documents / registers, etc, in connection with the 324 AGM of the Company, may please 

send a request to the Company via email at esprajotvaidya@gmail.com or 

compliance@qgofl.com, 

We urge Members to support our commitment to environmental protection by choosing 

to receive the Company's communication through e-mail. Members holding shares in 

dematerialized form, who have not registered their e-mail addresses so far are requested 

to register their e-mail address and Members holding shares in physical mode who have 

not yet registered updated their e-mail address are requested to register the same for 

receiving all communication including Annual reports, Notices, Circulars, etc. from the 

Company electronically. 

Pursuant to Regulation 40 of the SEBI Listing Regulations, the securities of listed 

companies can be transferred only in dematerialized mode with effect from April 1, 2019, 

except in cases of transmission or transposition of securities. However, investors are not 

prohibited from holding shares in physical form even after April 1, 2019. That said, any 

investor who wishes to transfer shares held in physical form can do so only after the 

shares are dematerialized. 

Speaker registration before AGM: Members who wish to express their views or ask 

questions during the AGM are required to register themselves as speakers by sending an 

e-mail to qgocs@qgofinance.com by mentioning the demat account number,’ folio 

number, name of the member and mobile number. Those Members who have registered 

themselves as a speaker will only be allowed to express their views/ ask questions during 

the AGM. Due to limitations of transmission and coordination during the AGM, the 

Company may have to dispense with or curtail the Speaker Session. Hence, Members are 

encouraged to send their questions/queries in advance to the Company at 

qgocs@qgofinance.com. Only those speaker registration requests received till 5.00 pm 

(IST) on Friday, September 05, 2024 will be considered and responded to during the AGM. 

The Company reserves the right to restrict the number of speakers depending on the 

availability of time for the AGM to ensure smooth conduct of the AGM. 

. In compliance with the above-mentioned Circulars, the Annual Report for the financial 

year 2024-25, the Notice of the32-4 AGM, and instructions for e-voting are being sent only 

through electronic mode to those members whose email addresses are registered with the 

Company / depository participant(s). The Members who have not yet registered their e- 

mail addresses are requested to register the same with RTA / Depositories. Members may 

note that Notice of the AGM and the Annual Report for the financial year 2024-25 will 

also be available on the Company's website at www.ggofinance.com, website of the Stock 

Exchange, i.e. BSE Limited at www.bseindia.com and on the website of e-voting agency 

at www.evoting.nsdl.com. Further, the Company shall send a physical copy of the
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Annual Report to those Members who request for the same at OGOCS5@g¢ofinance.com 

mentioning their Folio No, / DP id and Client id. 

23. Pursuant to the provisions of Regulation 36(3) of SEBI Listing Regulations and Secretarial 

Standards (SS-2) issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India, necessary 

information on Directors of the Company seeking re-appointment is set out in the Brief 

Resume appended to this Notice as Annexure I. 

24. The voting rights of members shall be in proportion to their number of shares they hold 

of the paid-up equity share capital of the Company as on the cut- off date i.e. Friday, 

September 05, 2025. A person who is not a member as on the cut-off date should treat this 

Notice for information purpose only, 

25. Any person who acquires shares of the Company and becomes a Member of the Company 

after sending off the Notice and holding shares as of the cut-off date, may obtain the login 

[D and password by sending a request at NSDL. However, if he / she is already registered 

with NSDL for remote e-voting then he / she can use his / her existing user ID and 

password for casting the vote. 

26. The remote e-voting period commences on Tuesday, September 09, 2025 at 09:00 am and 

ends on Thursday, September 11, 2025 at 05:00 pm. During this period, members holding 

share either in physical or dematerialized form, as on cut-off date, ie. as on Friday, 

September 05, 2025 may cast their votes electronically, The e-voting module will be 

disabled by NSDL for voting thereafter. 

27. The facility for voting during the AGM will also be made available. Members present in 

the AGM through VC and who have not cast their vote on the resolutions through remote 

e-voting and are otherwise not barred from doing so, shall be eligible to vote through the 

e-voting system during the AGM. 

28. The Member, whose name is recorded in the Register of Members or in the Register of 

Beneficial Owners maintained by the depositories as on the cut-off date ive. Friday, 

September 05, 2025 only shall be entitled to avail the facility of remote e-voting as well as 

voting at the AGM facilitated by NSDL. 

29. In compliance with Section 108 of the Act, read with the corresponding rules, and 

Regulation 44 of the SEBI Listing Regulations, the Company has provided a facility to its 

members to exercise their votes electronically through the electronic voting (“e-voting”) 

facility provided by the NSDL. Members who have cast their votes by remote e-voting 

prior to the AGM may participate in the AGM but shall not be entitled to cast their votes 

again. The manner of voting remotely by members holding shares in dematerialized 

mode, physical mode and for members who have not registered their email addresses is 

provided in the instructions for e-voting section which forms part of this Notice.
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30. 

31. 

32. 

The Chairman shall, at the AGM, at the end of discussion on the resolutions on which 

voting is to be held, allow voting with the assistance of Scrutinizer, for all those members 

who are participating in the AGM through VC but have not cast their votes by availing 

the remote e-voting facility. 

The Scrutinizer shall after the conclusion of voting at the Annual General Meeting, will 

first count the votes cast at the meeting and thereafter unblock the votes cast through 

remote e-voting in the presence of at least two witnesses not in the employment of the 

Company and shall make, not later than 2 working days of the conclusion of the AGM, a 

consolidated Scrutinizer’s Report of the total votes cast in favor or against, if any, to the 

Chairman or a person authorized by him in writing, who shall countersign the same and 

declare the result of the voting forthwith. 

Dispute Resolution: SEB! has established a common Online Dispute Resolution Portal 

(“ODR Portal - https://smartodr.in/login”) to raise disputes arising in the Indian 

Securities Market. Post exhausting the option to resolve their grievances with the 

RTA/ Company directly and through SCORES platform, the investors can initiate dispute 

resolution through the ODR Portal. Link to access ODR portal is available on Company's 

website https:/ /on.tcs.com/ODRPortal [SEBI Master Circular No. 

SEBI/HO/OLAE/OLAE LAD-3/P/CIR/2023/195 dated July 31, 2023] 

33.The result declared along with the report of the Scrutinizer shall be placed on the website 

of the Company and on the website of the Agency and the results shall simultaneously 

be communicated to the Stock Exchange (BSE), Mumbai, Subject to receipt of the requisite 

number of votes, the resolutions shall be deemed to have been passed on the date of the 

AGM, i.e. Friday, September 12, 2025. 

34. The recorded transcript of the proceedings of the AGM shall be available on the 

Company's website at www.qgofinance.com. 

35. Electronic Dispatch of Annual Report and Process tor Registration of e-mail Id for 

obtaining the Annual Report: 

INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING: 

The remote e-voting period begins on Tuesday, September 09, 2025 at 09:00 am and ends 

on Thursday, September 11, 2025 at 05:00 pm the remote e-voting module shall be disabled 

by NSDL for voting thereafter. The Members, whose names appear in the Register of 

Members / Beneficial Owners as on the record date (cut-off date) i.e, Friday, September 05, 

2025, may cast their vote electronically. The voting rights of shareholders shall be in
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proportion to their share in the paid-up equity share capital of the Company as on the cut- 

off date, being Friday, September 05, 2025. 

How do I vote electronically using NSDL e-Voting system? 

The way to vote electronically on NSDL e- Voting system consists of “Two Steps” which are mentioned 

below: 

Step 1: Access to NSDL e-Voting system 

A) Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for Individual shareholders 

holding securities in demat mode 

In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed 

Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote 

through their demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. 

Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number and email Id in their demat accounts 

in order to access e-Voting facility. 

Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode is given below: 

Type of Login Method 
shareholders 

Individual 1. For OTP based login you can click 

Shareholders on https:/ /eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/ evoting/evotinglogin jsp. 
holding You will have to enter your 8-digit DP ID,8-digit Client Id, PAN No., 
securities in Verification code and generate OTP, Enter the OTP received on registered 
demat mode email id/mobile mumber and click on login. After successful 
with NSDL. authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL Depository site wherein 

you can see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting service 

provider i.e. NSDL and you will be redirected to e-Voting website of 

NSDL for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining 

virtual meeting & voting during the meeting. 

2, Existing [DeAS user can visit the e-Services website of NSDL Viz. 

https:/ /eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. 

On the e-Services home page click on the “Beneficial Owner” icon under 

“Login” which is available under ‘IDeAS’ section , this will prompt you 

to enter your existing User ID and Password. After successful 

authentication, you will be able to see e-Voting services under Value 

added services, Click on “Access to e-Voting” under e-Voting services 

and you will be able to see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e- 

Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and you will be re-directed to e-Voting 

website of NSDL for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period 

or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting. 

3. If you are not registered for [DeAS e-Services, option to register is 

available at https://eservices.nsdl.com. Select “Register Online for 
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Type of 

shareholders 

Login Method 

IDeAS Portal” or click at 

https:/ /eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/ IdeasDirectReg jsp 

4, Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the 

following URL: https:/ /www-.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal 

Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-Voting system is 

launched, click on the icon “Login” which is available under 

‘Shareholder, Member’ section. A new screen will open. You will have to 

enter your User ID (Le. your sixteen digit demat account number hold 

with NSDL), Password/OTP and a Verification Code as shown on the 

screen. After successful authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL 

Depository site wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on company 

name or e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and you will be redirected 

to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote during the remote e- 

Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting. 

5. Shareholders/ Members can also download NSDL Mobile App “NSDL 

Speede” facility by scanning the OR code mentioned below for seamless 

voting experience. 

NSDL Mobile App is ovailable on 

& AppStore Google Play 

Individual 

Shareholders 

holding 

securities in 

demat mode 

with CDSL 

1, Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can login through 

their existing user id and password, Option will be made available to 

reach e-Voting page without any further authentication. The users to login 

Easi / Easiest are requested to visit CDSL website www.cdslindia.com and 

click on login icon & New System Myeasi Tab and then user your existing 

my easi username & password. 

2. After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to see the e- 

Voting option for eligible companies where the evoting is in progress as 

per the information provided by company. On clicking the evoting option, 

the user will be able to see e-Voting page of the e-Voting service provider 

for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual 

meeting & voting during the meeting. Additionally, there is also links 

provided to access the system of all e-Voting Service Providers, so that the 

user can visit the e-Voting service providers’ website directly. 
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Type of Login Method 
shareholders 

3, If the user is not registered for Easi/ Easiest, option to register is available 

at CDSL website www.cdslindia.com and click on login & New System 

Myeasi Tab and then click on registration option. 

4. Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by providing 

Demat Account Number anc PAN No, from a e-Voting link available on 

www .cdslindia.com home page. The system will authenticate the user by 

sending OTP on registered Mobile & Email as recorded in the Demat 

Account. After successful authentication, user will be able to see the e- 

Voting option where the evoting is in progress and also able to directly 

access the system of all e-Voting Service Providers. 

Individual You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account through 

Shareholders | your Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting 

(holding facility. upon logging in, you will be able to see e-Voting option. Click on e- 
securities in | Voting option, you will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after 

demat successful authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting feature. Click on 

mode) login | company name or e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and you will be 

through redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote during the 

their remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the 

depository meeting. 

participants 

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use 

Forget User ID and Forget Password option available at abovementioned website. 

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical 
issues related to login through Depository i.e. NSDL and CDSL. 

Login type Helpdesk details 
Individual Shareholders holding 
securities indemat mode with NSDL | \qembers facing any technical issue in login can 

contact NSDL helpdesk by sending a request at 
evoting@nsdl.com or call at 022 - 4886 7000 

Individual Shareholders holding Members facing any technical issue in login can 

securities in demat mode with CDSL =| contact CDSL helpdesk by sending a request at 
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at toll 
free no, 1800-21-09911 
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B) Login Method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for shareholders other than 

Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode and shareholders holding securities 

in physical mode. 

How to Log-in to NSDL e-Voting website? 

. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: 
https:/ /www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. 

2. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is 

available under ‘Shareholder; Member’ section. 

. Anew screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your Password/OTP and a 

Verification Code as shown on the screen. 

Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL eservices te. IDEAS, you can log-in at 

httpsyyeservices.nsdl.com/ with your existing IDEAS login. Once you log-in to NSDL eservices after 

using your log-in credentials, click on e-Voting and you can proceed to Step 2 i.e. Cast your vote 

electronically. 

. Your User ID details are given below: 

Manner of holding shares i.e. Demat | Your User ID is: 

(NSDL or CDSL) or Physical 

a) For Members who hold shares in 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit 

demat account with NSDL. Client [ID 

For example, if your DP ID is IN300*** 

and Client [D is 12****** then your user 

ID is IN3O00***12****"*, 

b) For Members who hold shares in 16 Digit Beneficiary ID 
anariat t with CDSL. ES AERO SN For example, if your Beneficiary ID is 

12eeeweeeeeees then your user ID is 
i A Jotidelaliiilaladidalelidalal 

c) For Members holding shares in| EVEN Number followed by Folio 

Physical Form. Number registered with the company 

For example, if folio number is 001*** and 

EVEN is 101456 then user ID is 

101456001°** 
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5. Password details for shareholders other than Individual shareholders are given below: | 

a) If you are already registered for e-Voting, then you can user your existing password 

to login and cast your vote. 

b) Lf you are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, you will need to retrieve the 

‘initial password’ which was communicated to you. Once you retrieve your ‘initial 

password’, you need to enter the ‘initial password’ and the system will force you to 
change your password. 

c) How to retrieve your ‘initial password"? 

(i) If your email [D is registered in your demat account or with the company, your 

‘initial password’ is communicated to you on your email ID. Trace the email 

sent to you from NSDL from your mailbox. Open the email and open the 

attachment i.e. a .pdf file. Open the .pdf file. The password to open the .pdf file 

is your §-digit client ID for NSDL account, last 8 digits of client ID for CDSL 

account or folio number for shares held in physical form. The .pdf file contains 

your ‘User ID’ and your ‘initial password’. 

(ii) If your email ID is not registered, please follow steps mentioned below in 

process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered. 

6. If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the “Initial password" or have forgotten 

your password: 

a) Click on “Forgot User Details/Password?" (If you are holding shares in your demat 

account with NSDL or CDSL) option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com. 

b) Physical User Reset Password?” (If you are holding shares in physical mode) option 

available on www.evoting.nsdl.com. 

c) If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can send a 

request at evoting@nsdl.com mentioning your demat account number/ folio number, 

your PAN, your name and your registered address etc. 

d) Members can also use the OTP (One Time Password) based login for casting the votes 

on the e-Voting system of NSDL. 

7. After entering your password, tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions” by selecting on the 

check box. 

8. Now, you will have to click on “Login” button. 

9. After you click on the “Login” button, Home page of e-Voting will open. 
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Step 2: Cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL e-Voting system. 

How to cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL e-Voting 

system? 

I. After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see all the companies “EVEN” in 

which you are holding shares and whose voting cycle and General Meeting is in active 

status. 

Select "EVEN" of company for which you wish to cast your vote during the remote e- 

Voting period and casting your vote during the General Meeting. For joining virtual 

meeting, you need to click on “VC/OAVM" link placed under “Join Meeting”. 

Now you are ready for e-Voting as the Voting page opens. 

Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent, verify / modify 

the number of shares for which you wish to cast your vote and click on “Submit” and 

also “Confirm” when prompted. 

Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed. 

You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option 

on the confirmation page. 

Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your 

vote. 

General Guidelines for shareholders 

1, Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send 

scanned copy (PDF/]PG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. with 

attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote, 

to the Scrutinizer by e-mail to csprajotvaidya@gmail.com with a copy marked to 

evoting@insd|.com. Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI ete.) can 

also upload their Board Resolution / Power of Attorney / Authority Letter etc. by clicking 

on "Upload Board Resolution / Authority Letter" displayed under "e-Voting" tab in their 

login. 

It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take 

utmost care to keep your password confidential. Login to the e-voting website will be 

disabled upon five unsuccessful attempts to key in the correct password. In such an event, 

you will need to go through the “Forgot User Details/ Password?" or “Physical User Reset 

assword?” option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com to reset the password. 

In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for 

Shareholders and e-voting user manual for Shareholders available at the download section 

of www.evoting,nsdl.com or call on,: 022 - 4886 7000 or send a request to Ms. Pallavi Mhatre, 

Manager at evoting@nsdl.com 
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Process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered with the depositories for 

procuring user id and password and registration of e mail ids for e-voting for the resolutions set 
out in this notice: 

‘1. In case shares are held in physical mode please provide Folio No., Name of shareholder, scanned 

copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self-attested scanned copy of PAN card), 
AADHAR (self-attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to qgocs@qzgofinance.com. 

2. In case shares are held in demat mode, please provide DPID-CLID (16-digit DPID + CLID or 16- 
digit beneficiary ID), Name, client master or copy of Consolidated Account statement, PAN (self- 

attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self-attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) to 
qgocs@qgofinance.com. If you are an Individual shareholder holding securities in demat mode, 
you are requested to refer to the login method explained at step 1 (A) i.e. Login method for e- 
Voting and joining virtual meeting for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat 
mode. 

3. Alternatively, shareholder/ members may send a request to evoting@nsdl.com for procuring user 
id and password for e-voting by providing above mentioned documents. 

4. In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed 
Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote 
through their demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. 

Shareholders are required to update their mobile number and email TD correctly in their demat 
account in order to access e-Voting facility. 

THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR e-VOTING ON THE DAY OF THE EGM/AGM 

ARE AS UNDER: - 

1. The procedure for e-Voting on the day of the EGM/ AGM is same as the instructions mentioned 
above for remote e-voting. 

2. Only those Members/ shareholders, who will be present in the EGM/ AGM through VC/OAVM 
facility and have not casted their vote on the Resolutions through remote e-Voting and are 

otherwise not barred from doing so, shall be eligible to vote through e-Voting system in the 
EGM/ AGM. 

3. Members who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the EGM, AGM. 
However, they will not be eligible to vote at the EGM/ AGM. 

4. The details of the person who may be contacted for any grievances connected with the facility for 

1: 

e-Voting on the day of the EGM,/ AGM shall be the same person mentioned for Remote e-voting. 

INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR ATTENDING THE EGM/AGM THROUGH 

VC/OAVM ARE AS UNDER: 

Member will be provided with a facility to attend the EGM/ AGM through VC/OAVM through 
the NSDL e-Voting system. Members may access by following the steps mentioned above for 
Access to NSDL e-Voting system. After successful login, you can see link of “VC/OAVM" 
placed under “Join meeting” menu against company name. You are requested to click on 
VC/OAVM link placed under Join Meeting menu. The link for VC/OAVM will be available in 

Shareholder / Member login where the EVEN of Company will be displayed. Please note that the 

members who do not have the User ID and Password for e-Voting or have forgotten the User ID 
and Password may retrieve the same by following the remote e-Voting instructions mentioned in 
the notice to avoid last minute rush.
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Members are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops for better experience. 

Further Members will be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a good speed to 

avoid any disturbance during the meeting. 

Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptop 
connecting via Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to Fluctuation in 

their respective network, It is therefore recommended to use Stable Wi-Fi or LAN 
Connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches. 

Shareholders who would like to express their views/have questions may send their 
questions in advance mentioning their name demat account number/ folio number, email 
id, mobile number at qgocs@qzofinance.com. The same will be replied by the company 

suitably, 

Online Dispute Resolution (ODR) Portal: SEBI vide its circular no. SEBI/ HO/OTAE_IAD- 

3/P/CIR/2023/195 dated July 31, 2023 has introduced common ODR portal which 
harnesses online conciliation and arbitration for resolution of disputes arising in the Indian 
Securities Market. Members shall first take up his/her/their grievance by lodging 
complaint directly with the Company. If the grievance is not redressed satisfactorily, then 

members may, in accordance with the SCORES guidelines, escalate the same through the 

SCORES portal in accordance with the process laid out therein. After exhausting these 
options for resolution of the grievance, if the members are still not satisfied with the 
outcome, he/she/they can initiate dispute resolution through the ODR portal. The 

Company's ODR portal can be accessed at https://smartodr.in/login wherein the 
members can lodge their grievances for resolution. 

For and on behalf of the Board of QGO Finance Limited 

Sd/- 

Rear Admiral Vineet Bakhshi (Retired Registered Office: 

Chairman and Independent Director 34 Floor, A-514, TTC Industrial Area, 

DIN: 02960365 MIDC, Mahape, Navi Mumbai Thane, 

Address: 137, Shakti Nagar, Dadabari, Maharashtra-400701 

Kota-324009-Rajasthan Contact: (+91) 8657400776 

Email: contactusi@q2ofinance.com 
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT IN RESPECT OF SPECIAL BUSINESS PURSUANT TO 

SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 

Item No. 3 

To Revise the Remuneration of Mrs. Rachana Singi 

the Company in excess of 5% of net profit of the company. 

Director of 

Mrs. Rachana Singi was appointed as the Managing Director of the Company (representing 

OGO Finance Limited) on September 29, 2018, and was reappointed on August 3, 2021, with 

effect from August 1, 2021, for a period of five (5) years. The said reappointment was 

subsequently approved by the members at the Annual General Meeting held on August 12, 

2027, 

The Board of Directors, based on the recommendations of the Nomination and Remuneration 

Committee and Audit Committee, at its meeting held on May 26, 2025, subject to approval of 
members, approved the revision in the remuneration of Mrs, Rachana Singi (DIN: 00166508), 

Managing Director of the Company, to %30,00,000/- (Rupees Thirty Lakhs only) per annum, 
with effect from May 1, 2025. 

As the revised remuneration exceeds the limit prescribed under Section 197(1) of the 
Companies Act, 2013 (Le., 5% of the net profits of the Company computed in accordance with 
Section 198), the approval of the members is required by way of a special resolution, in 
accordance with the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Schedule V 
and the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014. 

Illustration of Limits under Section 197(1) of the Companies Act, 2013: 

_ Particulars | Amount (%) 

Net Profit for FY 2024-25 (u/s 198) 3,06,62,000 

5% of Net Profit (limit under Section 197) 15,33,100 

Frupesed Remuneration to MD (per 30,00,000 

annum) 

‘% Of Net Profit 9.78% 

Neswpteal Remaiaa Special Resolution under Section 197 read with 
Pprovas equine Schedule V 

Mrs. Rachana Singi has played a pivotal role in the growth and strategic development of the 

Company since her appointment. Considering her leadership, commitment, and performance, 
the Board is of the view that the revised remuneration is reasonable and in the best interests of 
the Company. 

The Board accordingly recommends the passing of the special resolution set out at Item No. 3 

of the Notice for the approval of the members.
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Except, Mrs. Rachana Singi, Managing Director, Mrs. Deepika Nath, Non-Executive Director 
and their relatives, none of the other Directors or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or 
their relatives is, in any way, concerned or interested in the resolution, 

Item No. 4 

Adoption of revised Memorandum of Association (MOA) of the Company. 

The existing Memorandum of Association ("MOA") of the Company was originally framed 
under the Companies Act, 1956, With the introduction of the Companies Act, 2013, and in light 

of evolving regulatory expectations applicable to NBFCs, it was considered appropriate to 
adopt a revised MOA in conformity with the current legal and business framework, 

The revised MOA: 

* Retains the existing main objects of the Company; 
* Removes legacy clauses that are no longer relevant to the Company's operations; and 
* Incorporates updated incidental and ancillary objects aligned with the activities of a Non- 

Banking Financial Company registered with the Reserve Bank of India. 

The structure of the revised MOA is aligned with Table A of Schedule I of the Companies Act, 
2013. 

The Board of Directors, at its meeting held on August 04, 2025, approved the adoption of the 
revised MOA, subject to the approval of the Members by way of Special Resolution. 

A copy of the proposed revised MOA is available for inspection at the Registered Office of the 
Company during business hours and on the Company's website up to the date of the Annual 

General Meeting ("AGM"). 

Pursuant to Sections 4 and 13 of the Companies Act, 2013, the approval of Members by way of 

Special Resolution is required for the proposed adoption. 

None of the Directors and/or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their relatives are, 
in any way, concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the resolution set out at Item 
No. 4. 

The Board recommends the resolution at Item No. 4 for approval of the Members by way of 
Special Resolution. 

Item No. 5 

Adoption of revised Articles of Association (AOA) of the Company. 

The existing Articles of Association (“AOA”) of the Company were adopted under the 

Companies Act, 1956 and contain several references to repealed provisions and formats that are 
no longer in alignment with the Companies Act, 2013.
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To bring the AOA in line with the Companies Act, 2013, SEBI (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, and applicable RBI guidelines for NBFCs, the 

Board proposes the adoption of a new set of Articles of Association. 

The revised AOA is broadly based on the model Articles under Table F of Schedule | of the 

Companies Act, 2013, and has been suitably modified to reflect the Company's status as a 
listed NBFC, incorporating provisions relevant to governance, shareholder rights, and 
regulatory compliance. 

The Board of Directors, at its meeting held on August 04, 2025, approved the adoption of the 

revised AOA, subject to the approval of the Members by way of Special Resolution. 

A copy of the proposed revised AOA is available for inspection at the Registered Office of the 
Company during business hours and on the Company's website up to the date of the AGM. 

Pursuant to Section 14 of the Companies Act, 2013, the approval of Members by way of Special 

Resolution is required for the proposed adoption, 

None of the Directors and/or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their relatives 

are, In any Way, concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the resolution set out at 
Item No, 5. 

The Board recommends the resolution at [tem No. 5 for approval of the Members by way of 
Special Resolution.
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Annexure I 

Profile of Director 

Additional Details as required under Regulation 36(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligation and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and clause 1.2.5 of SS-2 as on date of the 

Notice. 

Name _ Mrs. Deepika Nath (DIN: 00843292) 

Designation Non-Executive Director 

Date of Birth/ Age 26/09/1979/ 45 Years 

Date of Appointment 30/01/2023 

Relationship with other Mrs. Deepika Nath is the sister of Mrs, Rachana Singi, who 

directors, manager and 
key managerial personnel 

serves as the Managing Director of the Company. 

(KMP) 
Brief resume of the Mrs. Deepika Nath, Non-Executive Non-Independent 

Director Director, holds a Bachelor of Business Administration degree 
from Boston University. She has been serving as a Director of 
Nath Brothers Exim International Limited since July 11, 2005, 

where she has played a pivotal role in driving the company’s 
export growth through modern strategies. She is also one of 

the founding directors of Nath Exim Private Limited, where 
she successfully diversified the garment export business 
across the United States, South America, and the Middle East. 

In her previous role as Senior Strategy Manager at Creative 

Mills, she led key business strategies that contributed to the 
Creative Group's emergence as one of India’s leading 
garment exporters. In addition, she is the Proprietor of 

Maheka Exim, further extending her entrepreneurial footprint 
in the export sector. 

Nature of expertise in 

specific functional areas 

International Business Development, Export Strategy, 
Garment & Textile Industry, Strategic Planning, and 
Entrepreneurship 

Qualification Bachelors of Business Administration. 

Terms and Condition of 

appointment/re- 
appointment along with 
details of remuneration 

sought to be paid & Last 
Remuneration 

As per the terms approved by the Board, Mrs. Deepika Nath 
has been paid remuneration only by way of sitting fees for 
attending Board and Committee meetings. 

Directorship) in other 
Listed Companies (along 
with listed entities from 
which the person has 
resigned in the past three 

_years) 
Directorships held in other 
bodies corporate 
(apart from the equity 
listed entities) 

No directorships in equity listed entities other than the 

Company. 

Nath Brothers Exim International Limited. 
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Membership of Ogo Finance Limited 
Committees of this 

Company & other Public Nomination and Remuneration Committee 
Companies (Audit Stakeholder and Relationship Committee 
Committee / Nomination 
Remuneration Committee 
f Stakeholders 
Relationship 

Committee) 
Details of resignation from None 
equity listed companies in 

“past Gree years 
No. of Shares held inthe Mrs. Nath holds 2,00,000 equity shares of the Company 
company (including constituting to 2.88% of the total paid up share capital of the 
shareholding as a Company. 

beneficial owner) as on 
March 31, 2025 

First Appointment by the = 30/01/2023 
Board 

Board Meeting attended 06 meetings out of 11 

(F.¥. 2024-25) 



PAGE 46 QG0 FINANCE LTD ANNUAL REPORT 2025 

DIRECTOR'S REPORT 

Dear Members, 

The Board of Directors (the “Board”) of OGO Finance Limited are delighted to present the 

32n4 (Thirty Second) Annual Report along with Audited Financial Statement as on March 31, 

2025, Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 

March 31, 2025, in compliance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS). 

1. Financial Summary and Operational Performance: 

The Audited Financial Statements for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2025 (“year 

under review"), forming part of this Annual Report, have been prepared in accordance 

with the Indian Accounting Standards (hereinafter referred to as “Ind-AS”) prescribed 

under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 and other recognized accounting practices 

and policies to the extent applicable. Necessary disclosures with regard to Ind-AS reporting 

have been made under the Notes to Financial Statements. The Company's brief 

performance during the financial year under review as compared to the previous financial 

year is summarized below: 

14,04,49,701 Revenue from Operations 16,40,27,905 

4,99,488 Other Income 2,135,722 

14,09,49,189 Total Revenue 16,42,41,626 

10,72,91,243 Less: Expenses 12,40,70,965 

“68,19,606 Less: Amount transferred to NBFC Reserve 80,83,550 
Fund 

3,36,57,946 Profit/(Loss) Before Tax 4,01,70,662 

~84,71,032 Less: Current Tax 1,04,98,600 

2 oo, 906 Deferred Tax (8,83,831) 

(15,587,719) Prior year's Tax/ Interest (1,06,323) 

2,65,38,72/ Profit after Tax 3,06,62,216 

Note: 

1. Previous year's figures have been regrouped/reclassified wherever necessary to correspond with 

the current year's classification/idiselosure. 

For the Financial year ended March 31, 2025, the Company has reported a Turnover of 

Rs. 16,42,41,626/- as compared to the previous financial year ended March 31, 2024 of 

Rs. 14,09,49,189/-, which constitutes a growth of 16.53% in turnover whereas the Net Profit 

stood at Rs. 3,06,62,216/- for the year under review as compared to a profit of 

Rs. 2,65,38,727 /- for the previous financial year.
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More details on the financial statements of the Company along with various financial 

ratios are available in the Management Discussion & Analysis Report forming part of this 

report. 

State of Company's Affairs and Business Overview: 

The Company is classified as Category “B’ Non-Banking Financial Institution by the 

Reserve Bank of India (RBI), wherein it is permitted to carry on the business of a Non- 

Banking Financial Company without accepting deposits from the general public. 

Further, in accordance with the Scale Based Regulations issued by RBI, the Company is 

classified as a Base Layer NBFC (NBFC-BL) 

The Company provides a wide range of products to its customers such as: 

Cooperative Housing Society Loans; 

Project Loans; 

Business Loans; 

Retail Loans; and 

Loan Against Property. V
Y
v
¥
Y
V
¥
Y
V
¥
Y
W
 

Along with the products, the Company also provides a diverse range of services to its 

customers, which are: 

® Providing services of lending money for any term that may be thought fit and 

particularly to customers or other person or corporation having dealing with the 

company. However, the company does not carry on the business of banking as 

defined under the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 or any amendment thereto. 

*® We offer service/ funding for Project loan, peripheral tier-I satellite cities (presently 

in MMR). 

® Providing consultancy and advisory services to clients in the field of financing. 

KEY ADVANTAGES OF WORKING WITH US! 

* Our loans are typically refinanced with a larger NBFC loan. Typically, the first line 

of financing for the developer (prior to larger NBFCs and banks.) 

* Improving credit access, Infrastructure building, skill development and technology 

assistance for retail loans, loans against property, business loans. 

> Our Loan Against Property can be used for expansion of business and other projects 

and meeting the credits of business and bona fide needs and also useful to facilitate 

the renovation or repair/ extension purposes in the house or flat.
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® Aninnovative way to expand business by using the same property to finance the 

business capital needs and then, expanding the business. It is an austere and 

efficient way of leveraging one’s source of income. 

>» An easy and quick process for documentation with minimal paperwork and 

disbursal of loan amount in quick time. 

® We understand the importance of timely financing in the success of a business, and 

offer our clients customized solutions that help maximize their business 

opportunities. A dedicated QGO Relationship Manager partners with clients to 

evaluate their funding needs such as capital expenditure, working capital, business 

expansion and works on structuring a tailor-made solution that works best to meet 

their evolving needs. 

Transfer to Reserves: 

The Company has not transferred any amount to the General Reserve. However, the 
entire profit has been retained in the Profit and Loss Account, except for a sum of 

Rs. 80,83,550/-, which has been transferred to the “NBFC Reserve Fund” maintained by 

the Company in compliance with Section 45-IC (1) of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934, 

which requires every Non-Banking Financial Company (NBFC) to transfer a sum not less 

than 20% of its net profit each year to such reserve fund. 

Dividend: 

The Company had declared Four (4) Interim Dividends for the Financial Year 2024-25 

amounting to total Dividend of Rs. 41,71,680/- for the entire year. The payment of 
dividend is subject to the approval of members at the ensuing Annual General Meeting 

(the “AGM") of the Company. 

Capital Expenditure: 

During the year, the Company added and put to use Rs. 43,19,801/'- towards new fixed 

assets. The net fixed assets as on March 31, 2025 stood at Rs. 46,61,669/- as compared to 

Rs. 21,71,311/- as on March 31, 2024. The Company has provided depreciation of 

Rs. 15,29,443/- for the year. 

Human Resource Management: 

Employees are the most valuable and indispensable asset for a Company. The Company 

has always been proactive in providing growth, learning platforms, safe workplace and 

personal development opportunities to its workforce, Human Resource Management 

plays a very important role in realizing the Company's objective. The Company is 

managed by the active involvement of the promoters along with strategic inputs from a 

well-diversified and competent board and management.



QGO FINANCE LTD ANNUAL REPORT 2025 PAGE 49 

As on March 31, 2025 the Company had 12 employees on its rolls at various organizational 

levels. 

Our Company is committed to maintain the highest standards of health, safety and 

security for its employees and business associates and to operate in a healthy and safe 

environment. 

7. Resource Mobilisation: 

The source of finance of the Company comprises equity share capital, debt securites 

(Transferable Un-secured Unlisted Non-convertible Debentures, and loans from banks 

and financial institutions. 

i. Private Placement of Debentures: 

During the year, the Company raised a total of Rs. 11,00,00,000 (Rupees Eleven 

Crore only) through the issuance of transferable, unsecured, unlisted non- 

convertible debentures on a private placement basis. Out of the total, 

Rs. 4,00,00,000 (Rupees Four Crore only) were redeemed/ returned during the 

year, resulting in a net inflow of Rs. 7,00,00,000 (Rupees Seven Crore only) at a face 

value of Rs. 1,00,000/- each. 

ii. Share Capital: 

Share Amount 
Capital 

Authorised During the year under review, there has been no change in 

Share the Authorised, Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Share 

Capital Capital of the Company. 

As on March 31, 2025 the Authorized Share Capital of the 

Company was 1,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 

amounting to Rs, 10,00,00,000 (Rupees One Hundred 

Million only). 
Issued, As on March 31, 2025 the Issued, Subscribed and Paid up 

Subscribed Share Capital of the Company is 69,52,800 Equity Shares of 

and Rs. 10/- each amounting to Rs. 6,95,28,000 (Sixty-Nine 
Paidup Share Million Five Hundred Twenty-Eight Thousand only). 
Capital 

Credit Rating: 

During the year under review, the Company has not obtained any credit rating, as it is 

not mandatorily required under applicable regulatory guidelines.
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8 Performance of Subsidiaries, Associates and Joint Venture Companies: 

10 

During the year under review, the Company did not have any subsidiary, associate, or 

joint venture, 

Deposits: 

The Company being an NBFC, the provisions relating to Chapter V of the Act, i.e., 

acceptance of deposit, are not applicable. Further, the Company is registered as non- 

deposit taking NBFC-BL with the RBI and Company has not accepted any deposits 

during the year under review. 

Board of Directors & Key Managerial Personnel: 

Board of Directors (BOD): 

The Board of Directors hold a fiduciary position and is entrusted with the responsibility 

to act in the best interests of the Company. The Board at its meetings deliberate and 

decide on strategic issues including review of policies, financial matters, discussion on 

business performance and other critical matters for the Company. Committees 

constituted by the Board focus on specific areas and take informed decisions within the 

framework of the delegated authority and responsibility and make specific 

recommendations to the Board on matters under its purview. Decisions and 

recommendations of the Committees are placed before the Board for consideration and 

approval as required, 

The Composition of Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper 

balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive Non-Independent Director and Non- 

Executive Independent Directors including Women Directors in accordance with the 

provisions of Companies Act, 2013. All the Directors have rich experience and 

specialized knowledge in sectors covering law, finance, accountancy and other relevant 

areas. 

As on March 31, 2025, the Board consists of 5 (Five) directors including 3 (Three) women 

directors. The Chairman of the Company is an Independent Director. The profile of all 

the Directors can be accessed on the Company's website at 

https: / /qeofinance.com/ our-management/ 

None of the Directors of the Company have incurred any disqualification under Section 

164 (1) & (2) of the Act read with Rule 14(1) of the Companies (Appointment and 

Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, All the Directors have confirmed that they are not 

debarred from accessing the capital market as well as from holding the office of Director 

pursuant to any order of Securities and Exchange Board of India or Ministry of Corporate 

Affairs or any other such regulatory authority. In the view of the Board, all the directors 

possess the requisite skills, expertise, integrity, competence, as well as experience 

considered to be vital for business growth.
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Key Managerial Personnel (KMP): 

The Company's Key Managerial Personnel, comprising the Managing Director, Chief 

Financial Officer, and Company Secretary, play a critical role in the day-to-day 

management and administration of the Company’s operations. They are responsible for 

ensuring robust internal controls, statutory and regulatory compliance, financial 

discipline, and effective execution of the Board's strategies and directives. 

The KMPs possess the necessary professional qualifications, experience, and expertise 

required for their respective roles and function under the overall supervision and 

guidance of the Board of Directors. They regularly interact with the Board and its 

Committees to provide insights, updates, and clarifications on key operational and 

regulatory matters. The Company ensures that the appointments of its KMPs are in 
compliance with the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and relevant rules 

framed thereunder. 

11. Board of Directors: 

a. Composition of the Board: 

The Board of Directors of the Company comprises 5 (Five) Directors, including one 

Managing Director and four Non-Executive Directors. Out of the four Non-Executive 

Directors, two are Independent Directors. The composition of the Board, the positions 

held, their directorship in the Company, and other relevant details are provided below: 

Sr. Name of the Category Date of 

No. Directors Appointment 
1. Rear Admiral Vineet Independent Director & 01/08/2018 

Bakhshi (Retd) Chairman 

2. Mrs. Rachana Singi Managing Director 29/09/2018 

“3, Mr. Virendra Jain Independent Director 28/07/2018 
4. Mrs. Seema Pathak Non-Executive Director 01/08/2018 

5. Mrs. Deepika Nath Non-Executive Director 30/01/2023 

b. Directors or Key Managerial Personnel appointed or resigned during the year: 

During the financial year 2024-25 there has been no change in the composition of the 

Board of Directors and key managerial personnel. 

c. Board Meeting Details: 

Your Board meets at regular intervals to discuss and decide on business 

strategies / policies and review the Company's financial performance. 13 (Thirteen) 

Board Meetings were held during the year ended March 31, 2025. The Board 

meetings were held in hybrid mode ie., physically and virtually in accordance with 

the applicable provisions of the Act. The gap between two Board Meetings did not 

exceed 120 days. The details relating to Board Meeting held during the year and the 

attendance of Board members in meeting are as under.
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Date of Board Meeting Board No. of Directors 

April 09, 2024 

May 13, 2024 

June 04, 2024 

July 19, 2024 

July 29, 2024 

September 20, 2024 

November 04, 2024 

January 13, 2025 
February 10, 2025 

10. February 18, 2025 

11. = March 31, 2025 
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Meeting of Independent Directors: 

As required under the Companies Act, 2013, a separate meeting of the Independent 

Directors was held during the year on March 11, 2025, without the attendance of 

Non-Independent Directors and members of the management. 

At the meeting, the Independent Directors reviewed the performance of the Nan- 
Independent Directors, the Board as a whole, and the Chairperson, and also 

assessed the quality, quantity, and timeliness of information flow between the 
management and the Board. The same is also disclosed in the corporate governance 

report of the Company. 

. Retirement by Rotation: 

In terms of Section 152 of the Act and the Articles of Association of the Company, 

Mrs. Deepika Nath (Holding DIN: 00543292), retires by rotation at the ensuing 

Annual General Meeting and being eligible offers herself for reappointment. In the 

opinion of the Directors, Mrs. Deepika Nath possesses requisite qualification and 

experience and therefore, your Directors recommend her reappointment in the 

ensuing Annual General Meeting. 

132. Key Managerial Personnel: 

As on March 31, 2025, the following individuals have been designated as Key Managerial 
Personnel ("KMP") of the Company, in accordance with the provisions of Sections 2(51) 

and 203(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule § of the Companies (Appointment 

and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014:
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Sr. Name Designation 

No 

if Mrs. Rachana Singi Managing Director 

2. Mr. Alok Pathak Chief Financial Officer 

ce Ms. Urmi Joiser Company Secretary, Compliance Officer & Chief 

Operating Officer 

During the financial year 2024-25 there has been no change in the composition of the key 

managerial personnel. 

13. Declaration by Independent Directors: 

The Company has received necessary declarations/ disclosures from each Independent 

Directors of the Company under Section 149(7) of the Act that they fulfil the criteria of 

Independence as prescribed under Section 149(6) of the Act and have also confirmed that 

they are not aware of any circumstance or situation, which exist or may be reasonably 

anticipated, that could impair or impact their ability to discharge their duties with an 

objective independent judgement and without any external influence. 

The Independent Directors have also confirmed that they have registered themselves 

with the Independent Director's Database maintained by the Indian Institute of Corporate 

Affairs. All the Independent Directors have qualified in the online proficiency self- 

assessment test or are exempted from passing the test as required in terms of Section 150 

of the Act read with Rule 6 of the Companies (Appointment and Qualifications of 

Directors) Rules, 2014. 

None of the Directors of the Company are disqualified from being appointed as Directors 

as specified under Section 164(1) and 164(2) of the Act read with Rule 14(1) of the 
Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 (including any 

statutory modification(s) and or re-enactment(s) thereof for the time being in force) or are 

debarred or disqualified by the Securities and Exchange Board of India (“SEBI"), Ministry 

of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") or any other such statutory authority. 

All the Directors of the Company have confirmed that they satisfy the ‘Fit and proper’ 

criteria as prescribed under Chapter X] of Master Direction - Reserve Bank of India (Non- 

Banking Financial Company - Scale Based Regulation) Directions, 2023. 

All members of the Board and Senior Management have confirmed compliance with the 

Code of Conduct for Board and Senior Management for the financial year 2024-25. 

Further, based on these disclosures and confirmations, the Board is of the opinion that 

the Directors of the Company are distinguished persons with integrity and have 

necessary expertise and experience to continue to discharge their responsibilities as the 

Directors of the Company.
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14. 

15 

16. 

Compliance with Code of Conduct: 

All the Directors and Senior Management Personnel have affirmed compliance with the 

Code of Conduct of the Company for the financial year 2024-25. A declaration signed by 
the Managing Director in this regard forms part of the Annual Report. 

Director E-KYC: 

Pursuant to the requirement prescribed under the Companies (Appointment and 

Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, the Directors with active Director Identification 

Number need to file an e-form DIR-3 KYC annually on the MCA portal verifying their 

mobile number and personal email address. All the Directors of the Company have 

complied with the KYC registration on the MCA portal for FY 2024-25, 

Directors & Officers Liability Insurance: 

The Directors and officers (D&O) insurance is liability insurance which covers or protects 

Directors, officers and Employees of the Company from claims which may arise from 

decisions and actions taken while serving their duty. 

During FY 2024-25, the Company has taken Directors & officers Liability Insurance for all 

its Board of Directors and members of Senior Management for such quantum and risks as 

determined by the Board. 

Company's Policy on appointment and Remuneration of Directors, Key Managerial 

Personnel, Senior Management Personnel and other employees: 

On the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, the 

Company has formulated and adopted a Nomination and Remuneration Policy which 

is in accordance with the Act and applicable Regulations. The Policy aims to attract, 

retain and motivate qualified people at the board and senior management levels and 

ensure that the interests of Board members & senior executives are aligned with the 

Company's vision and mission statements and are in the long-term interests of the 

Company. 

The Nomination and Remuneration Policy of the Company has been designed with the 

following basic objectives: 

a. Toset outa policy relating to remuneration of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, 

Senior Management Personnel and other employees of the Company. 

b. To formulate criteria for appointment of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and 

Senior Management Personnel. 

c. To formulate the criteria for determining qualification, competencies, positive 

attributes and independence for appointment of a director.
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17. 

The Policy is available on the website of the Company at https: /qgofinance.com/ code- 

and-policies / 

Succession Planning: 

The Company follows an internal succession planning framework to ensure continuity in 

leadership and efficient management. Although not mandatorily required, a Succession 

Planning Policy for the Board and Senior Management has been voluntarily adopted by 

the Company. 

Committees: 

The constitution of the Board Committees is in compliance with the applicable 

provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the relevant rules made thereunder, and the 

Articles of Association of the Company. The Board has constituted the Audit 

Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee, Admin Committee, 
Stakeholders Relationship Committee, and Risk Management Committee to focus on 

specific areas/activities requiring closer review and to establish an appropriate 

structure for discharging its responsibilities effectively. 

The provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the SEBI (Listing Obligations and 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, and the applicable guidelines issued by 

the Reserve Bank of India (RBI) mandate the formation of certain Board-level 

Committees to facilitate efficient functioning, effective delegation, and to promote 

transparency in the Company's governance practices. Accordingly, the Committees 

constituted by the Board are as follows: 

A. Audit Committee: 

Pursuant to Section 177 of the Act, the Board has formed an Audit Committee, which 

assists the Board in fulfilling its oversight responsibilities of monitoring financial 

reporting processes, reviewing the Company's established systems and processes 

for internal financial controls, governance. The Committee is governed by a Charter 

that is in line with the regulatory requirements mandated by the Act. The Audit 
Committee also receives the report on compliance under the Code of Conduct for 

Prohibition of Insider Trading Regulations, 2015. 

The brief details of the Committee have been disclosed in the Corporate Governance 

Report, 

During the year under review the Board of Directors of the Company had accepted 

all the recommendations of the Committee.
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B. Nomination and Remuneration Committee: 

Pursuant to Section 178(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") and in line with 

the applicable guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India (RBI) for Non-Banking 

Financial Companies (NBFCs), the Board has constituted a Nomination and 

Remuneration Committee. 

The Committee is responsible for formulating policies relating to the appointment, 

removal, and evaluation of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel (KMPs), and Senior 

Management. It also oversees the Company's HR strategy covering recruitment, 

training, talent management, succession planning, and the overall compensation 

structure. The Committee ensures alignment of these practices with the principles 

of sound governance and prudent risk management, as outlined in the RBI's 

regulatory framework applicable to NBFCs. 

The Committee also anchored the performance evaluation of the individual 

Directors, and the details of the same are disclosed in the Corporate Governance 

Report. 

The Nomination and Remuneration Policy is available on the Company's website at: 

https://qgotinance.com/ code-and-policies/ 

C. Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee: 

Pursuant to Section 178(5) of the Act, the Board has constituted a Stakeholders’ 

Relationship Committee, The details of the Committee have been disclosed in the 
Corporate Governance Report. 

D,. Admin Committee: 

The Administration Committee has been voluntarily formed by the Company for 

looking after the administration and day-to-day operations of the Company. 

. Risk Management Committee: 

In accordance with Chapter V1 of the Master Direction - Reserve Bank of India (Non- 

Banking Financial Company - Scale Based Regulation) Directions, 2023, the Board of 

the Company has constituted a Risk Management Committee. 

The Committee is responsible for evaluating and monitoring the overall risks faced 

by the Company, including liquidity risk, and reporting the same to the Board. 

The details of the Committee are disclosed in the Corporate Governance Report.
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18, Performance Evaluation of the Board, the Committees and the Individual Directors: 

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, and other applicable provisions 

of the Listing Regulations and in consonance with Guidance Note on Board Evaluation 

issued by the SEBI, the Board of Directors of the Company and on the recommendation 

of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee carried out an annual performance 

evaluation of the Board as a whole and directors individually. The Board also carried 

evaluation of the performance of its various Committees for the year under 

consideration. The performance evaluation of the Directors was carried out by the entire 

Board, other than the Director being evaluated. The performance evaluation of the 

Chairman and the Non-Independent Directors were carried out by the Independent 

Directors. The Directors expressed their satisfaction over the evaluation process. 

The Evaluation process covers a structured questionnaire for evaluation by Board 
members and the evaluation mechanism with definite parameters has been explicitly 

described in the Corporate Governance Report. The process of evaluation has been 

detailed below: 

| 
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Evaluation Structure: 

Feedback tor each of the evaluations was sought by way of internal structured 

questionnaires with the Directors and the Committee for accessing the questionnaires 

and submitting their feedback/comments, The questionnaires for performance 

evaluation are in alignment with the guidance note on Board evaluation issued by the 

Securities and Exchange Board of India ("SEBI"), vide its circular dated January 05, 2017 

and cover various attributes/functioning of the Board such as adequacy of the 

composition of the Board and its Committees, Board culture, execution and performance 

of specific duties etc., based on the criteria approved by the NRC. The Members were 

also able to give qualitative feedback and comments apart from the standard 

questionnaires.
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Results of Evaluation: 

The outcome of the evaluations was presented to the Board, the NRC and the 

Independent Directors at their respective meetings for assessment and development of 
plans/ suggestive measures for addressing action points that arise from the outcome of 

the evaluation. The Directors expressed their satisfaction on the parameters of 

evaluation, the implementation and compliance of the evaluation exercise done and the 

results/ outcome of the evaluation process. 

19, Directors’ Responsibility Statement: 

Pursuant to the requirements under Sections 134(3)(c) and 134(5) of the Act with respect 

to Directors’ Responsibility Statement, the Directors hereby confirm that: 

(i) in the preparation of the Annual Accounts for the year ended March 31, 2025, the 

applicable accounting standards have been followed and there are no material 

departures from the same; 

(ii) they have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and 

made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true 

and fair view of state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2025 and of the 

profit of the Company for the year ended on that day; 

(iii)they have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate 

accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding 
the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other 

irregularities; 

(iv)the Annual Accounts for the year ended March 31, 2025 have been prepared on a 
“going concern” basis; 

(v) they have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and 

that such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively 

throughout the financial year ended March 31, 2025. 

(vi) they have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all 

applicable laws and that such systems are adequate and operating effectively 

throughout the financial year ended March 31, 2025, 

20. Risk Management Policy: 

The Company has built a comprehensive risk management framework that seeks to 

identify all kinds of anticipated risks associated with the business and to take remedial 
actions to minimize any kind of adverse impact on the Company. The Company 

understands that risk evaluation and risk mitigation is an ongoing process within the 
organization and is fully committed to identify and mitigate the risks in the business.
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21 

22. 

The Company has also set up a Risk Management Committee to monitor the existing 

risks as well as to formulate strategies towards identifying new and emergent risks. 

The Risk Management Committee identifies the key risks for the Company, develops 

and implements the risk mitigation plan, reviews and monitors the risks and 

corresponding mitigation plans on a regular basis and prioritizes the risks, if required, 

depending upon the effect on the business/reputation. The Company has also 

formulated and implemented a Risk Management Policy which is approved by the 

Board of Directors in accordance with the RBI's Scale Based Master Directions and 

other applicable acts/regulations/ circulars, to identify and monitor business risk and 

assist in measures to control and mitigate such risks. The Policy is also available on the 
Website of the Company at https:/ /qgofinance.com/code-and-policies/. The other 

details in this regard are provided in the Corporate Governance Report, which forms 

part of this Annual Report. Further, the Risk Management Policy of the Company is 

attached as Annexure 1. 

Internal Financial Controls: 

According to Section 134(5)(e) of the Act and other applicable provisions issued by RBI 

and SEBI in terms of internal control over financial reporting, the term Internal 

Financial Control ("IFC’) means the policies and procedures adopted by the Company 

for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to 

Company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and early detection 

of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records and the 

timely preparation of reliable financial information. 

The Company has a well-established internal control framework, which is designed to 

continuously assess the adequacy, effectiveness and efficiency of financial and 

operational controls and the Board is responsible for ensuring that IFC are laid down 

in the Company and that such controls are adequate and operating effectively. 

The Company believes that strengthening of internal controls is an ongoing process 
and there will be continuous efforts to keep pace with changing business needs and 
environment. 

The Company's internal control systems are commensurate with the nature of its 

business and the size and complexity of its operations. Further there were no letters of 

internal control weaknesses issued by the Internal Auditor or the Statutory Auditors 

during the financial year under review. 

Corporate Social Responsibility: 

At QGO Finance, we believe that responsible business practices extend beyond financial 

performance. As a conscientious corporate citizen, we recognize our duty toward the 

society, environment, and the nation we operate in. Qur commitment to Corporate Social 

Responsibility (CSR) reflects our belief in contributing meaningfully to the communities 

around us, beyond statutory obligations.
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24. 

In accordance with the provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with 

the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, QGO Finance 

Limited currently does not fall within the threshold for mandatory CSR contributions. 

However, we remain committed to inclusive and sustainable development through 

voluntary initiatives. 

During the year, the Company voluntarily contributed Rs. 3,00,000 to Rural 

Development Kendra, an organization dedicated to providing paediatric healthcare to 

underprivileged children in rural areas. This support aims to improve access to essential 

medical services for those who cannot afford them, and reflects our core values of 

empathy, equity, and long-term impact. 

. Particulars of Contracts or Arrangements with Related Parties: 

During the year under review, all the transactions entered into by the Company with 

related parties, were in compliance with the applicable provisions of the Act, details of 

which are set out in the Notes to Financial Statements forming part of this Annual 

Report. All related party transactions are entered into only after receiving prior approval 

of the Audit Committee. Further, in terms of the provisions of Section 188(1) of the Act 

read with the Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014, all 

contracts’ /arrangements/ transactions entered into by the Company with its related 

parties, during the financial year under review, were in ordinary course of business and 

on arm’s length and not material. 

Particulars of Loans, Guarantees or Investments: 

During the year under review, the Company has not granted any loans, provided any 

guarantees or securities or made any investments under the provisions of Section186 of the 

Act. 

It is further clarified that the Company, being a Non-Banking Financial Company (NBFC) 

registered with the Reserve Bank of India, is engaged in the business of lending in the 
ordinary course of its business and is, therefore, exempt from the provisions of Section 

186(1) in terms of Section 186(11) of the Act. 

Particulars of Employees: 

The information required under Section 197(12) of the Act read with Rule 5(1) of the 

Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 as 

amended from time to ime in respect of Directors/ employees of the Company is attached 

as “Annexure- 2” to this report. 

The information required under Section 197(12) of the Act read with Rule 5(2) and 5(3) of 

the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 as 

amended from time-to-time forms part of this Board Report. However, in terms of Section
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136 of the Act, the annual report is being sent to the shareholders excluding the said 

statement. The said information is readily available for inspection by the shareholders at 

the Company's registered office during the business hours on all working days up to the 

date of ensuing Annual General Meeting and shall also be provided to any shareholder of 

the Company, who sends a written request to the Company Secretary and Compliance 

Officer at qgocs@qpofinance.com. 

Further, the revision in the remuneration of Mrs. Rachana Singi, Managing Director, has 

been approved by the Board of Directors at its meeting held on May 26, 2025, and is being 

placed before the Members for their approval at the ensuing Annual General Meeting, as 

set out in the Notice convening the said meeting under Special Business. 

26. Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption and Foreign Exchange Earnings and 

outgo: 

The information on the conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign exchange 

earnings and outgo as stipulated under Section 134(3)(m) of the Act read with Rule 8 of the 

Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, is stated hereunder: 

Conservation of energy: 

(1) 

(il) 

the steps taken or impact on conservation of energy 

the steps taken by the Company for utilizing alternate sources of 

energy 

Nil 

Nil 

(iii) the capital investment on energy conservation equipment's 

Technology absorption: 

q) | 
(ii) 

the effort made towards technology absorption 

the benefits derived like product improvement cost reduction product 

development or import substitution 

(iii) in case of imported technology (important during the last three years 

reckoned from the beginning of the financial year) 

(a) the details of technology imported 

(b) the year of import; 

(c)_ whether the technology has been fully absorbed 

(d) if not fully absorbed, areas where absorption. has not taken place, and 

the reasons thereof 

(iv) the expenditure incurred on Research and Development Nil 

Further, there were no foreign exchange earnings or outgo during the year under review.
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27. Auditors & Audit Reports: 

Statutory Auditors and Auditor's Report: 

The Members of the Company, at the 31* Annual General Meeting, appointed M/s. RC 

Reshamwala & Co., Chartered Accountants (FRN: 108832W), as the Statutory Auditors 

of the Company to hold office for a term of five (5) years, from the conclusion of the 31+ 

(Thirty-First) Annual General Meeting up to the conclusion of the 36% (Thirty-5ixth) 

Annual General Meeting, to be held in the year 2029. 

The Statutory Auditors fulfill the eligibility and qualification criteria as prescribed under 

the Companies Act, 2013, the Chartered Accountants Act, 1949, and the rules and 

regulations issued thereunder, Additionally, the Auditors hold a valid certificate issued 

by the Peer Review Board of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI), 

which is a prerequisite for issuing Limited Review Reports and Audit Reports. 

The Auditor's Report on the audited financial statements of the Company for the year 

ended March 31, 2025, forms part of this Annual Report, The Report is unmodified, and 

there are no qualifications, reservations, adverse remarks, or disclaimers made by the 

Statutory Auditors. M/s. R C Reshamwala & Co., Chartered Accountants conducted the 

statutory audit for the financial year 2024-25, 

Internal Auditors: 

The Company has in place an adequate internal audit framework to monitor the efficacy 

of the internal controls with the objective of providing to the Audit Committee and the 

Board of Directors, an independent, objective and reasonable assurance on the adequacy 

and effectiveness of the Company's processes. The Internal Auditor reports directly to 

the Chairman of the Audit Committee. 

M/s. KARM & Co., Chartered Accountants, were appointed as the Internal Auditors of 

the Company for the FY 2024-25 in the Board Meeting held on May 13, 2024 in accordance 

with the provisions of Section 138 of the Act read with the Rule 13 of Companies 

(Accounts) Rules, 2014. 

Secretarial Auditors: 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Act read with the Companies 

(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Board at its 
meeting held on May 13, 2024, had appointed M/s. Mehta & Mehta, Practicing Company 

Secretaries as Secretarial Auditors of the Company for the FY 2024-25. The Secretarial 

Audit Report for FY 2023-24 in form MR 3 is annexed to this report as “Annexure- 3" 

which is self-explanatory.
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29. 

The Secretarial Audit Report for the financial year ended March 31, 2025 is unmodified 

Le. there are no qualifications, reservations, adverse remarks or disclaimers in the above 

secretarial audit report. 

Cost Auditors and Cost Audit Report: 

The Company is not required to maintain cost records in terms of the requirements of 

Section 148 of the Act and rules framed thereunder; hence such accounts and records are 

not required to be maintained by the Company, 

Reporting of frauds by Auditors: 

During the year under review, none of the auditors have reported any instances of fraud 

committed against the Company by its officers or employees to the Audit Committee as 

required to be reported under Section 143 (12) of the Act. 

Vigil Mechanism/Whistle Blower Policy: 

The Company has adopted a Whistle Blower Policy and established the necessary Vigil 

Mechanism, which is in line with Section 177(9) of the Companies Act, 2013 for its 

Directors and employees. Pursuant to the Policy, the Whistle Blower can raise concerns 

relating to Reportable Matters (as defined in the Policy) such as unethical behaviour, 

breach of Code of Conduct, actual or suspected fraud, any other malpractice, 

impropriety or wrongdoings, illegality, non-compliance of legal and regulatory 

requirements, retaliation against the Directors & Employees and instances of leakage 

of /suspected leakage of Unpublished Price Sensitive Information of the Company ete. 

Further, the mechanism adopted by the Company encourages the Whistle Blower to 

report genuine concerns or grievances to the Audit Committee, and provides for 

adequate safeguards against victimization of Whistle Blower, who avail of such 

mechanism and also provides for direct access to the Chairman of the Audit Committee, 

in appropriate or exceptional cases. The Audit Committee oversees the functioning of 

the same. Further, no personnel have been denied access to the Audit Committee during 

the Financial Year under review. 

The details of this Policy are explained in the Corporate Governance Report which forms 

a part of this Annual Report and also hosted on the website of the Company at 
httos:/ /qeofinance.com/ code-and-policies/, 

There was no instance of such reporting during the financial year ended March 31, 2025.
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30. 

31. 

32. 

Prohibition of Insider Trading: 

Your Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading in its 

securities, along with a Code of Practices and Procedures for Fair Disclosure of 

Unpublished Price Sensitive Information. The Insider Trading Code of Conduct is 

available on the Companys website at the following — link: 

https:/ /qgofinance.com/code-and-policies/. 

Business Responsibility and Sustainability Report: 

Pursuant to Regulation 34(2) of Listing Regulations and with effect from the financial 

year 2022-23, the top 1000 listed companies based on market capitalization shall submit 

a Business Responsibility anc Sustainability Report describing the initiatives taken by 

the Company from an environmental, social and the governance perspective. The above 

provisions are not applicable to the Company for the year ended 2024-25. 

Annual Return: 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 134(3)(a) and Section 92(3) of the Act read with 

Rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, 
every company shall place a copy of the annual return on the website of the company, if 

any, and the web-link of such annual return shall be disclosed in the Board's Report. 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 134(3)(a) of the Act, copy of annual return for the 

financial year ended March 31, 2025 made under the provisions of Section 92(3) of the 

Act, has been placed on the below mentioned web-address: — - 

httos:/ /qeofinance.com,/annual-report-returns/. 

. Corporate Governance Report: 

The Company's Corporate Governance Practices reflects a value system encompassing 

culture, policies, and relationships with the stakeholders. Integrity and transparency are 

key to Corporate Governance Practices to ensure that Company gains and retains the 
trust of stakeholders at all times. It is about maximizing shareholder value legally, 

ethically and sustainably. The Board exercises its fiduciary responsibilities in the widest 

sense of the term. 

The compliance of Corporate Governance provisions specified in Regulation 17 to 27 and 

clauses (b) to (i) and (t) of sub-regulation (2) of regulation 46 and para-C, D and E of 
Schedule V of SEBI Listing Regulations are not applicable to the Company in the light of 

the provision of Regulation 15(2) of SEBI Listing Regulations. 

However, following the Good Corporate Governance principles and the highest 

standards of accountability, transparency and disclosure and keeping in line with 

Company's philosophy of integrated reporting, the Company has taken an effort to 

comply with Corporate Governance reporting requirements on a voluntary basis. The 

detailed report on Corporate Governance also forms part of this Annual Report as 

Annexure 4.
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34. Management Discussion & Analysis Report: 

The Management Discussion and Analysis Report in compliance with Regulation 34(2)(e) 

of Listing Regulations is provided in a separate section and forms an integral part of this 

report as Annexure-5 

35. Sexual Harassment at Workplace: 

The Company is committed to creating and maintaining a workplace environment in 

which employees can work together with dignity and without fear of sexual harassment 

or exploitation. All employees are made aware that the Company has zero tolerance for 

sexual harassment and that such behaviour is strictly prohibited both by law and by the 

Company's internal policies. 

In accordance with the provisions of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace 

(Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013, the Company has constituted an 

Internal Complaints Committee (ICC) to redress complaints, if any, regarding sexual 
harassment at the workplace. 

In line with the provisions of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, 

Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 your Company has adopted a Policy on Prevention 

of Sexual Harassment at Workplace and Rules framed thereunder. The said policy is 

uploaded on the website of the Company which can be accessed at 

https:/ /qgofinance,com/code-and-policies/. 

Your Company has complied with the provisions relating to the constitution of Internal 

Complaints Committee under Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, 

Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013. 

Details as required under the Act is as follows: 

Sr. | Category No of complaints 

No. 

Pending as _ | filed Disposed-off Pending 

on April 01, | during during the = as on 

2024 the year year March 

31, 2025 
z Sexual 

harassment NIL NIL NIL NIL 

complaints 
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36. 

37. 

39. 

40, 

41. 

Disclosure as per provisions relating to the Maternity Benefits Act, 1961: 

The Company complies with all applicable provisions of the Maternity Benefit Act, 1961, 

which provides for maternity leave, benefits, and other entitlements to female 

employees. All eligible women employees have been extended the benefits as prescribed 

under the Act during the year under review. There were no complaints or non- 

compliance reported in this regard. 

Compliance with Secretarial Standards on Board Meetings and General Meetings: 

Secretarial Standards are guidelines, which lays down the standard procedure and 

structure for undertaking specific tasks and actions within an organisation, which is in 

addition to the provisions of the original law ie., Companies Act, 2013 and not in 

substitution to the original law. Pursuant to Section 118(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, 

every Company shall observe Secretarial Standards with respect to general and board 

meetings specified by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India. 

During the financial year 2024-25, the Company has complied with the Secretarial 

Standard on Meetings of the Board of Directors (55-1) and the Secretarial Standard on 

General Meetings (SS-2), issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India. 

. Fit and Proper Criteria and Code of Conduct: 

All the Directors meet the fit and proper criteria stipulated by RBI. All the Directors and 

Senior Management of the Company have affirmed compliance with the Code of 

Conduct of the Company. 

Prudential norms and Directions of RBI for NBFCs: 

The company has complied with all the requirements prescribed by the Reserve Bank of 

India and has filed the required returns. 

Disclosure under Section 43(A)(ii) of the Companies Act, 2013: 

The Company has not issued any shares with Differential Rights and hence, no 
information as per provisions of Section 43(a)(ii) of the Act read with Rule 4(4) of the 

Companies (Share Capital and Debenture) Rules, 2014 is furnished. 

Disclosure under Section 54(1)(d) of the Companies Act, 2013: 

The Company has not issued any Sweat Equity Shares during the year under review and 
hence, no information as per provisions of Section 54(1)(d) of the Act read with Rule 

8(13) of the Companies (Share Capital and Debenture) Rules, 2014 is required to be 

furnished,
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42. 

£7. 

Disclosure under Section 62(1)(b) of the Companies Act, 2013: 

The Company has not issued any Equity shares under Employees Stock Option Scheme 

during the year under review and hence, no information as per provisions of Section 

62(1)(b) of the Act read with Rule 12(9) of the Companies (Share Capital and Debenture) 

Rules, 2014 is furnished. 

Disclosure under Section 67(3) of the Companies Act, 2013: 

During the year under review, there were no instances of non-exercising of voting rights 

in respect of shares purchased directly by employees under a scheme pursuant to Section 
67(3) of the Act read with Rule 16(4) of Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 

2014 is furnished. 

The details of application made or any proceeding pending under the Insolvency and 

Bankruptcy Code, 2016 during the year along with their status as at the end of the 

financial year: 

During the period under review, no application was made or any proceeding under the 

Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 was pending. 

. The details of difference between amount of the valuation done at the time of one- 

time settlement and the valuation done while taking loan from the Banks or Financial 

Institutions along with the reasons thereof: 

There were no such transactions during the financial year 2024-25, 

General Disclosures: 

Your Directors state that: 

1. No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the 

Company have occurred from the close of the financial year ended March 31, 2025 

till the date of this report. 

2. There was no change in the nature of business of the Company during the financial 

year ended March 31, 2025. 

3. During the year, no significant or material orders were passed by the Regulators or 

Courts or Tribunals which impact the going concern status and Company's 

operation in future. 

Fixed Deposits: 

Your Company is a non-deposit taking Company. The Company had not accepted any 

fixed deposit during the FY 2024-25. The Company has passed a Board resolution for 

non-acceptance of deposits from public.
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48. RBI Guidelines: 

Reserve Bank of India ("RBI") granted the Certificate of Registration to the Company on 

February 26, 2019 vide Registration No. B-13.02220, to commence the business of a Non- 

Banking Financial Institution without accepting deposits. Your Company is a Non- 

Banking Financial Company - Base Layer (NBFC - BL). Your Company has complied 

with and continues to comply with RBI Scale Based Regulations and other applicable 

regulations. 

The Company continues to fulfil all the norms and standards laid down by the Reserve 
Bank of India (RBI) pertaining to non-performing assets, capital adequacy, statutory 

liquidity assets, asset classification, provisioning, and other regulatory requirements. 

As against the minimum Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR) of 15% 

prescribed by the RBI, the CRAR of the Company stood at 18.15% as on March 31, 2025. 

The Company continues to be in compliance with the Reserve Bank of India (Non- 

Banking Financial Company - Scale Based Regulation) Directions, 2023, and all other 

applicable RBI directions and circulars. 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: 

Your Directors’ place on record their sincere appreciation for the continued cooperation and 

support extended to the Company by various Banks, Your Directors’ also place on record 

sincere appreciation of the continued hard work putin by the employees atall levels, amidst 

the challenging time. The directors are thankful to the esteemed shareholders for their 

support and the confidence reposed in the Company and its management and also thank 

the Company's vendors, investors, business associates, Central/ State Government and 

various departments and agencies for their support and cooperation. 

For and on behalf of the Board of QGO Finance Limited 

Rear Admiral Vineet Bakhshi (Retired) 

Chairman and Independent Director 

DIN:02960365 

Address: 137, Shakti Nagar, Dadabari, 

Kota- Rajasthan, India 

Date: August 04, 2025
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Annexure=11 

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY 

LEGAL FRAMEWORK: 

QOGO Finance Limited operates in a business environment that is inherently subject to financial, 
operational, strategic, and compliance-related risks. This Risk Management Policy sets out a 
structured approach to identify, assess, monitor, and mitigate these risks in a proactive and 
responsible manner, 

This policy is framed in accordance with the following regulatory requirements: 

* Reserve Bank of India (RBI): 

As per Clause 39 of the Master Direction - Non-Banking Financial Company = Scale Based 
Regulation, 2023, all NBFCs are required to constitute a Risk Management Committee. The 
Direction states: 

“In order that the Board is able to fecus on risk management, NBFCs shall constitute a Risk 
Management Committee (RMC) either at the Board or executive level. The RMC shill be resportstble 
for evaluating the overall risks faced by the NBFC including liquidity risk and shall report to the Board.” 

While the Master Direction does not explicitly mandate the formulation of a risk management 
policy, QGO Finance Limited has adopted this policy to provide a clear framework for risk 

governance and oversight. 

« Companies Act, 2013: 

Section 134(3)(n) of the Act requires the Board’s Report to include a statement indicating the 
development and implementation of a risk management policy, including identification of 
elements of risk, if any, which in the opinion of the Board may threaten the existence of the 

company. 

Section 177(4)(vii) assigns to the Audit Committee the responsibility of evaluating internal 

financial controls and risk management systems, as part of its terms of reference. 

* SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015: 

While certain provisions relating to risk management committees (Regulation 21) and board 
oversight (Regulation 17) are not applicable to the Company pursuant to Regulation 15(2), 

QGO Finance Limited continues to follow good governance practices by voluntarily adopting 
a Risk Management Policy and ensuring appropriate oversight by the Board.



PAGE 70 Q660 FINANCE LTD ANNUAL REPORT 2025 

GOVERNANCE OVERSIGHT AND ROLE OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS: 

As per Schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013 [Section 149(8)], which outlines the Code for 
Independent Directors, the independent directors of the Company play a key role in risk governance. 
Their functions, inter alia, include: 

« Bringing an independent judgment to bear on the Board's deliberations, particularly on matters 

related to strategy, performance, risk management, resource planning, key appointments, and 

standards of conduct; 
* Satisfying themselves regarding the integrity of financial information and ensuring that financial 

controls and the systems of risk management are robust and defensible. 

In line with the above, the Board of Directors and the Audit Committee of OGO Finance Limited 

periodically review and evaluate the Company's risk management systems to ensure that risks are 
appropriately identified, assessed, and mitigated through a structured framework. 

Accordingly, to strengthen the Company's ability to assess, mitigate, and manage risk, this Risk 
Management Policy has been adopted and implemented. 

INTRODUCTION: 

Risk management is a critical component of sound corporate governance and is embedded within 
the Company's overall principles and code of conduct. A structured risk management approach 
enhances decision-making and strengthens the Company's ability to achieve its strategic objectives 
while safeguarding stakeholder interests. 

This Risk Management Policy is intended to help the Company proactively identify, assess, 
mitigate, and monitor risks arising from both internal operations and external developments. It 
enables QGO Finance Limited to minimize adverse impacts and leverage emerging opportunities 
ina dynamic business environment. 

The implementation of the risk management system shall be the responsibility of respective Heads 
of Departments (HoDs), who shall ensure adherence to the applicable risk controls within their 
areas of operation. They shall periodically report the identified risks, mitigation actions, and status 
updates to the Board of Directors and the Audit Committee as part of the Company's risk oversight 
framework. 

APPLICABILITY: 

This policy applies to all areas of the Company's operations. 

OBJECTIVE & PURPOSE OF POLICY: 

The objective of this Risk Management Policy is to ensure sustainable and stable business growth 
by fostering a proactive and systematic approach to identifying, assessing, mitigating, and 
reporting risks associated with the Company's operations.
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This policy aims to establish a structured and disciplined framework for risk management that 

supports informed decision-making at all levels and embeds risk awareness into the organizational 
culture, It ensures that risk management is not a standalone function but an integral part of every 
employee's role and responsibility. 

By doing so, the Company seeks to: 

* Minimize the adverse impact of uncertainties, 

« Enhance its ability to capitalize on opportunities, and 

« Promote long-term value creation for all stakeholders. 

THE SPECIFIC OBJECTIVES OF THE RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY ARE: 

1. To identify, assess, and manage all current and future material risk exposures of the Company, 

including financial, operational, sectoral, sustainability-related, cyber security, information, and 
any other internal or external risks that may impact the business. 

2. Toestablish a structured risk management framework that ensures effective implementation of 
risk identification, evaluation, mitigation, and monitoring processes across the Company. 

3. To ensure compliance with applicable regulatory requirements by aligning the Company's risk 
practices with recognized standards and industry best practices. 

4. To support sustainable business growth with financial stability by managing risk exposure 
within defined tolerance levels. 

5. Tosafeguard and enhance the Company's assets, operations, and reputation through proactive 

risk governance. 

6. Todevelop and implement risk mitigation plans, supported by adequate systems and processes 
for internal controls. 

7. To reduce volatility across business areas by building and leveraging the organizational 
knowledge base and strengthening employee capabilities. 

8. To optimize operational efficiency by anticipating and responding effectively to evolving 
economic, technological, legal, social, political, and environmental conditions. 

9, To incorporate customer risk categorization as per the Reserve Bank of India’s KYC Master 

Direction, 2016, by classifying customers into low, medium, and high-risk categories and 
applying risk-based due diligence accordingly.
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DEFINITIONS: 

In this Policy, unless the context otherwise requires: 

“Audit Committee” or “Committee” means the Audit Committee of the Board of Directors of 

the Company constituted in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the 

rules made thereunder, read with the applicable provisions of the SEBI (Listing Obligations 

and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended. 

“Risk Management Committee” means the Risk Management Committee of the Board of 

Directors of the Company constituted in accordance with Chapter VI of the Master Direction 

- Reserve Bank of India (Non-Banking Financial Company - Scale Based Regulation) 

Directions, 2023. 

The Risk Management Committee is responsible for evaluating the overall risks faced by the 

Company, including liquidity risk, and for ensuring that risks are identified, controlled, and 
mitigated through integrated systems, strategies, and procedures. 
The Committee may comprise members of the Board and senior executives/heads of risk 

functions. A majority of its members shall be from the Board of Directors. 

“Board of Directors" or “Board” means the collective body of directors of the Company, 

including any Committee of Directors duly authorized by the Board. 

“Company” means QGO Finance Limited, a company incorporated under the provisions of 

the Companies Act, 1956/2013. 

“Policy” means this Risk Management Policy, including any amendments or supplements 

thereto, as approved by the Board of Directors from time to time. 

“SEBI" means the Securities and Exchange Board of India. 

“SEBL Act" means the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992, as amended from 

time to time. 

“Risk Assessment” means the systematic process of identifying and analyzing risks. It involves 

evaluating threats, vulnerabilities, and the Company's exposure to various risk factors. 

“Risk Management” means the structured approach to identifying, assessing, mitigating, and 
monitoring risks to protect the Company’s resources, operations, and reputation. 

“Risk Management Process” means the systematic application of policies, procedures, and 

practices to the tasks of establishing the risk context, identifying, analyzing, evaluating, 
mitigating, monitoring, and communicating risks.
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ROLE OF THE BOARD: 

The Board will undertake the following actions to ensure risk is managed appropriately: 

1, Frame, implement, and monitor the overall risk management plan and ensure it aligns with 
the Company’s strategic and operational objectives. 

2. Ensure that appropriate systems and frameworks are in place to identify, assess, and mitigate 
material risks across all functions of the Company. 

3. Enable independent directors to bring an objective and independent perspective on risk- 
related matters anc to satisfy themselves that the Company’s risk management systems are 

robust and defensible, 

4. Participate in strategic decision-making that could materially affect the Company's risk 
profile. 

5, Maintain ongoing awareness and oversight of strategic and enterprise-level risks, including 
emerging risks. 

6, Ensure that adequate processes and controls are established for the effective management of 
operational and less significant risks. 

7, Be satisfied that a clear accountability and delegation framework exists, through which 

delegated risk responsibilities are documented and monitored. 

8. Ensure that risk management is embedded into Board discussions and reporting, including 

the annual report and other key disclosures. 

9. Constitute and empower committees, including the Risk Management Committee, as 
necessary for effective risk governance. 

10. Periodically review the Risk Management Policy, at least once every two years, or sooner if 
required due to changes in the regulatory environment, industry dynamics, or complexity of 

operations. 

11. Ensure that the Company complies with all applicable regulatory requirements and adopts 

best practices relating to risk identification, mitigation, and monitoring. 

12. Oversee the adoption of a customer risk categorization framework as per the RBI's KYC 
Master Direction, 2016, ensuring that customers are classified into low, medium, or high risk 

categories and that appropriate due diligence and monitoring measures are applied in line 

with their risk profile.
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RISK MANAGEMENT PROCEDURES 

General 

Risk management process includes four activities: Risk Identification, Risk Assessment, Risk Mitigation 
and Monitoring & Reporting. 

1. Risk Identification 

The purpose of risk identification is to recognize the internal and external risks specifically faced 
by the Company. These may include, but are not limited to, financial, operational, sectoral, 

information security, and cyber security risks, as well as any other risks as may be determined by 

the Risk Management Committee, Additionally, this process involves identifying emerging risks 
and other events that could adversely impact the achievement of the Company's strategic and 
operational objectives. 

Identified risks are discussed within relevant management forums or committees and are 
periodically escalated to the Risk Management Committee and/or the Board, along with 
mitigation strategies, action plans, and the responsible function or department. The Company 
ensures that risk identification is an ongoing process and forms an integral part of decision-making 
at various levels. 

The Company majorly focuses on the following types of material risks: 

« Business Risk — Risks related to demand fluctuations, business model viability, or changes in 
market conditions. 

* Technological Risk - Risks arising from failure of IT systems, legacy infrastructure, or 

technology disruptions. 

* Strategic Business Risk — Risks associated with long-term strategic decisions, capital 
allocation, or partnerships. 

* Operational Risk - Risks due to inadequate or failed internal processes, people, or systems. 

* Quality Risk - Risks related to the quality or consistency of services, deliverables, or 
documentation. 

* Competition Risk - Risks from new or existing competitors affecting business sustainability. 

« Realization Risk ~ Risks of delays or shortfalls in recoveries, receivables, or cash flows, 

« Cost Risk - Risks arising from unanticipated increases in operating or borrowing costs. 

« Financial Risk - Risks such as credit, liquidity, interest rate, or funding-related risks, 

* Market Risk - Risks from macroeconomic variables, regulatory tightening, or market 

volatility.
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* Reputational Risk - Risk of damage to brand, trust, or stakeholder perception due to adverse 
events, 

« Cyber Risk - Risks of data breaches, cyberattacks, or unauthorized system access. 

* Geographical Risk - Risks arising from business concentration or exposure to specific regions. 

* Human Resource Risk - Risks related to employee attrition, skill gaps, or leadership succession. 

* Legal / Regulatory Risk - Risk of non-compliance with laws, regulations, or supervisory 

expectations. 

* Third-Party Risk - Risks arising from reliance on external vendors, service providers, or 

partners, 

* Compliance Risk— Specific risks relating to breach or lapses in regulatory compliance, 
including RBI, SEBL, and Companies Act requirements. 

2. Risk Assessment 

Risk assessment involves evaluating each identified risk to understand its potential impact on the 
Company and the likelihood of its occurrence. This assessment helps in prioritizing risks and 
determining the appropriate mitigation strategies. 

Each risk is assessed based on the following two key parameters: 

A. Impact - The potential severity of adverse consequences if the risk materializes. 

B. Likelihood - The probability or frequency of the risk event occurring. 

While conducting the assessment, the effectiveness of existing internal controls and mitigation 

measures is also taken into account to determine the residual risk — i.e., the level of risk that remains 
after applying current controls. 

Based on this evaluation, risks are categorized as follows: 

e Low Risk - Minor impact with low likelihood; requires standard monitoring. 

* Medium Risk - Moderate impact and/or likelihood; may require enhanced controls or 
oversight. 

* High Risk - Significant impact and/or high likelihood; requires immediate attention, active 

mitigation, and periodic reporting to senior management or the Risk Management Committee. 

This categorization helps in prioritizing risk response efforts and integrating risk exposure into the 
Company's decision-making process.
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3. Risk Mitigation 

Once risks are identified and assessed, appropriate risk mitigation strategies shall be applied to 

minimize potential adverse impacts on the Company's operations and objectives. 

The following framework shall be used to implement risk mitigation measures: 

Each identified risk shall be addressed using one or more of the following mitigation approaches: 

a. Risk Avoidance: 
Eliminating the risk by choosing not to engage in the activity that gives rise to it. While 
avoidance can eliminate the threat entirely, it may also mean forgoing potential opportunities 
or benefits associated with that activity. 

Risk Transfer: 

Shifting the risk to a third party, either fully or partially. This is typically done through 

contracts, outsourcing, hedging arrangements, or insurance coverage, whereby the financial 

impact of the risk is borne by another entity. 

Risk Reduction: 
Implementing measures to reduce the likelihood or impact of the risk. This includes adopting 
preventive controls, improving systems and processes, or applying technical solutions to limit 
exposure. 

Example: Engineering controls such as concreting slopes to prevent landslides. 

Risk Retention: 
Accepting the risk and its consequences, either intentionally or by default. This is generally 

used for low-impact or cost-effective risks, where the cost of mitigation (such as insurance) 

exceeds the potential loss. All residual risks that are not avoided or transferred are deemed to 
be retained. 

The chosen mitigation strategy shall be based on the risk appetite of the Company, the cost- 
benefit analysis of mitigation efforts, and the criticality of the function or business area 

exposed, 

DISCLOSURE IN BOARD'S REPORT: 

Board of Directors shall include a statement indicating development and implementation of a risk 
management policy for the company including identification therein of elements of risk, if any, 
which in the opinion of the Board may threaten the existence of the company.
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REVIEW AND AMENDMENT: 

The policy shall be reviewed and amended by the Board from time to time in line with any 
amendments as may be necessary. This policy will be reviewed at least once in two years. Any 
change in the Policy shall be approved by the board of directors (“Board”) of the Company. The 
Board shall have the right to withdraw and / or amend any part of this Policy or the entire Policy, 
at any time, as it deems fit, or from time to time, and the decision of the Board in this respect shall 
be final and binding. 

For and on behalf of the Board of QGO Finance Limited 

Rear Admiral Vineet Bakhshi (Retired) 

Chairman and Independent Director 
DIN:02960365 
Address: 137, Shakti Nagar, Dadabari, 
Kota-324009 Rajasthan, India 

Date: August 4, 2025



PAGE 78 Q660 FINANCE LTD ANNUAL REPORT 2025 

Annexure-2 

Statement of Disclosure of Remuneration 

[Pursuant to Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 rfw Rule 5 of the Companies (Appointment & 
Remuneration) Rules, 2014] 

1. The percentage increase in remuneration of the Executive Director, Chief Financial Officer, and 

Company Secretary during the Financial Year 2024-25, along with the ratio of remuneration of each 
Lhirector to the median remuneration of the employees of the Company for the year under review, 
and the comparison of remuneration of each Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) against the 
performance of the Company, are provided below: 

Sr.No. Name Designation Remuneration for %o Ratio of 
FLY. 2024-25 increase remuneration 

in the of Director to 

remuner median 

ation for remuneration 

financial of employees 
Year 
2024-25 

Non-Executive Independent Directors 
1. Rear Admiral Chairman and 2,55,000/- NA 97.6% 

Vineet Bakhshi Independent 
(Retired) Director 

ze Virendra Jain Independent 2,85,000/'- NA 109.8% 

Director 

Non-Executive Non-Independent Directors 
3. Seema Pathak Non-Executive 2,70,000/- NA 103.4% 

Director 

4. Deepika Nath Non-Executive 135,000 /'- NA 51.67% 

Director 

Executive Directors 

5. Rachana Singi Managing Director 6,00,000/- 00% 229,65%, 

Key Managerial Personnel other than Executive Directors 

6. Mr. Alok Pathak Chief Financial 6,00,000/- 00% 229,65 % 

x = _ Officer = = = 
7. Ms. UrmiJoiser Chief Operating 12,96,000/- 10.76% 496.03 % 

Officer, Company 
Secretary and 

Compliance 
officer 
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1. Non-Executive Directors are paid remuneration only by way of sitting fees for attending 
Board,/Committee Meeting. Hence percentage increase is not provided for Non-Executive 
Directors. 

2. The Median remuneration of employees during the Financial Year was Rs. 2,61,273/-; 

3. There were 12 Permanent Emplovees (Including the MD and CFO) on the pay-roll of the Company 

as on March 31, 2025; 

4. Median Remuneration of the financial year has increased as that of the previous financial year since 
the salaries of the Employees have increased; 

5. Average percentile increases already made in the salaries of the employees other than the Managerial 
Personnel in the last Financial Year and its comparison with the percentile increase in the managerial 
remuneration and justification thereof and highlighting if there were any exceptional circumstance 

for the increase in the managerial remuneration: 

Sr.No. Particulars Big 

Increase 

1. Average percentile increase in the salary of employees other than Managerial 24% 
Personnel. 

_2,__ Average percentile increase in the salary of the Managerial Personnel. 6% : 

The same has been shown considering the increase in salary of the Managing Directors of the 
Company. 

The percentile increases in the salaries of the managerial personnel and that of the employees other 
than the managerial personnel is decided keeping in view the capabilities of the concerned person. 

The increase in the Managerial Remuneration during the Financial Year 2024-25 is not exceptional, 
the increase is in keeping with the view of the growth of the Company and new Management of the 
Company. 

6. It is hereby affirmed that the remuneration is paid as per the Remuneration Policy of the Company. 

7. Statement Pursuant to Rule 5(2) of Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial 
Personnel) rules, 2014- 

Name of the Employees Ms. Rachana Singi Mr. Alok Pathak Ms. Urmi Joiser 

Designation of Employees Managing Director Chief Financial Company 
_ Officer Secretary 

Remuneration received Rs 6,00,000/- _Rs 6,00,000/- Rs. 12,96 000/- 
Nature of employment, whether Permanent Permanent Permanent 
contractual or otherwise 
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Name of the Employees Ms. Rachana Singi Mr. Alok Pathak Ms. Urmi Joiser 

Qualifications and experience of Chartered Engineer Company 
the Employee Accountant Secretary 

Age of such Employee 46 years 66 years 29 years 
Last employees held by such - - - 
Employee before joining the 
Company 

% of Equity Shares held by the 60.48‘ NIL NIL 
Employee in the Company. 
Whether any such Employee isa Yes, Mrs. Deepika Yes, Mrs Seema Wo 

relative of any Director or 
Manager of the Company and if 
so, name of such Director or 

Manager. 

Nath (Non- 
Executive Director) 
(Sister) 

Pathak 
(Non-Executive 
Director) 

(Wife) 

For and on behalf of Board of QGO Finance Limited 

Rear Admiral Vineet Bakhshi (Retired) 
Chairman and Director 

DIN: 02960365 

Address: 137, Shakti Nagar, Dadabari, 

Kota - 324009 Rajasthan, India 
Date: August 4, 2025
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Annexure-3 

FORM MR-3 

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2025 

{Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 9 of the Companies 

(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014} 

To, 

The Members, 

OQGO FINANCE LIMITED 

3d Floor, A-514, 

TTC Industrial Area, 

MIDC, Mahape, 

Thane, Navi Mumbai, 

Maharashtra, India - 400701 

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions 

and the adherence to good corporate practices by OGO Finance Limited (hereinafter called 

"the Company"). Secretarial audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable 

basis for evaluating the corporate conduct / statutory compliance and expressing our 

opinion thereon. 

Based on our verification of the Company's books, papers, minutes books, forms and returns 

filed and other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by 

the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of 

secretarial audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the Company has, during the audit 

period covering the financial year ended on March 31, 2025, complied with the statutory 

provisions listed here under and also that the Company has proper Board processes and 

compliance mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting 

made hereinafter: 

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other 

records maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on March 31, 2025, 

according to the provisions of: 

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 ('the Act’) and the rules made thereunder; 

(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made there 

under; 

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws Framed there under; 

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there 

under to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and
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(v) 

(vi) 

(vii) 

(viii) 

External Commercial Borrowings (during the period under review not applicable to 

the company); 

The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and 

Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 ('SEBI Act'):- 

(a) 

(b) 

(c) 

(f) 

(h) 

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares 

and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011 (during the period under review not 

applicable to the company); 

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) 

Regulations, 2015; 

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2018 (during the period under review not 

applicable to the company); 

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non-Convertible 

Securities) Regulations, 2021; 

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits and 

Sweat Equity) Regulations, 2021(during the period under review not applicable 

to the Company); 

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share 

Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing 

with client (during the period under review not applicable to the Company); 

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) 

Regulations, 2021 (during the period under review not applicable to the 

Company); 

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 

20/18 (during the period under review not applicable to the Company); 

Reserve Bank of India (Non-Banking Financial Company - Scale Based Regulation) 

Directions, 2023; 

Non-Banking Financial Company Returns (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016 read with 

Master Direction- Reserve Bank of India (Filing of Supervisory Returns) Directions, 

2024; 

Master Direction - Non-Banking Financial Companies Auditor's Report (Reserve 

Bank) Directions, 2016; 

(ix) Master Direction -Know Your Customer (KYC) Direction, 2016;
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We have examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following: 

(i) Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India; 

(ii) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015; 

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of Act, 

Rules, Regulations, Guidelines etc. 

We further report that: 

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of the 

Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the 

composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review were 

carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act. 

Adequate notices are given to all Directors to schedule the Board / Committee Meetings, 

agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance to all the 

Directors. Meetings held at shorter notice are in compliance with the provisions of the Act 

and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the 

agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting. 

Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members’ views are captured and 

recorded as part of the minutes. 

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company 

commensurate with the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure 

compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines. 

We further report that during the audit period the Company had the following specific 

events / actions having a major bearing on the Company's affairs in pursuance of the above 

referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, standards, etc. 

a. The Board of Directors passed the following resolutions for issuance of Non- 

Convertible Debentures (“NCDs") on private placement basis: 

Sr.No. Date of passing resolution No. of NCDs issued 

1 09 April 2024 800 

2 20% September 2024 600 

3 13 January 2025 200 

4 18 February 2025 400 

i) 31 March 2025 500 
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b. The Board of Directors passed the following resolutions by way of circulation for 

allotment of Non-Convertible Debentures (“NCDs") on private placement basis: 

Sr.No. Date of passing circular resolution No.of NCDs allotted 

1 10% April 2024 100 

2 296 A pril 2024 100 

3 30 April 2024 300 

4 19 August 2024 200 

5 14 January 2025 100 

6 15th January 2025 100 

7 20% March 2025 200 

c. The Board of Directors of the Company at its meeting held on 13% May, 2024 declared 

interim dividend for the Financial year 2023-24 of Rs. 0.15 per equity share on the FV of 

Equity shares of Rs. 10 each and on 29" July, 2024 declared first interim dividend for 

the Financial year 2024-25 of Rs. 0.15 per equity share on the face value of Equity shares 

of Rs. 10 each. 

d. The Board of Directors of the Company at its meeting held on 04% November, 2024 

declared second interim dividend for the Financial year 2024-25 of Rs. 0.15 per equity 

share on the face value of Equity shares of Rs. 10 each and on 10% February, 2025 

declared third interim dividend for the Financial year 2024-25 of Rs. 0.15 per equity 

share on the face value of Equity shares of Rs. 10 each. 

For Mehta & Mehta, 

Company Secretaries 

(ICSI Unique Code P1996MH007500) 

Sarita Kakani 

Partner 

FCS No: 10154 

CP No: 25608 

Place: Mumbai 

Date: 26-05-2025 

P/R No: 3686/2023 

UDIN: F010154G000440287 

Note: This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as 

'ANNEXURE A’' and forms an integral part of this report.
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Annexure A 

To, 

The Members, 

QGO FINANCE LIMITED 

34 Floor, A-514, 

TTC Industrial Area, 

MIDC, Mahape, 

Thane, Navi Mumbai, 

Maharashtra, India - 400701 

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter. 

1) Maintenance of secretarial records is the responsibility of the management of the 

Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based 

on our audit. 

2) We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain 

reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial records. The 

verification was done on a test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in 

secretarial records. We believe that the processes and practices we followed provide a 

reasonable basis for our opinion. 

3) We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books 

of Accounts of the Company. 

4) Wherever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the 

compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc. 

5) The compliance of the provisions of corporate laws, rules, regulations, standards is the 

responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the verification of 

procedures on a test basis. 

6) As regards the books, papers, forms, reports and returns filed by the Company under 

the provisions as referred in our Secretarial Audit Report in Form MR-3 the adherence 

and compliance to the requirements of the said regulations is the responsibility of 

management. Qur examination was limited to checking the execution and timeliness of 

the filing of various forms, reports, returns and documents that need to be filed by the 

Company with various authorities under the said regulations, We have not verified the 

correctness and coverage of the contents of such forms, reports, returns and documents.
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7) The secretarial audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the 

Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has 

conducted the affairs of the Company. 

For Mehta & Mehta, 

Company Secretaries 

(ICSI Unique Code P1996MH007500) 

Sarita Kakani 

Partner 

FCS No: 10154 

CP No: 25608 

Place: Mumbai 

Date: 26-05-2025 

P/R No: 3686/2023 

UDIN: F010154G000440287
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Annexure-4 

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT 

COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY: 

The Company recognises its role as a corporate citizen and endeavours to adopt the best practices and 

the highest standards of corporate governance through transparency in business ethics, accountability to 

its customers, investors, regulators and other stakeholders. 

The Company believes that good corporate governance is essential for achieving long term corporate 

goals and enhancing stakeholder value. The Company is committed to ethical values, sustainable 
business practices, and to driving positive change in the areas in which it operates. Our Corporate 
Governance is a reflection of our company - our value system, work culture and thought process. 

The essence of Corporate Governance is about maintaining the right balance between economic, social, 
individual and community goals. The Company is focused on enhancement of long-term value creation 

for all stakeholders without compromising on integrity, societal obligations, environment and regulatory 
compliances. 

The Company places great emphasis on empowerment, integrity and safety of its employees, diversity, 
transparency in all its dealings and accountability towards all the stakeholders. It is a firm conviction of 
the Company that good Corporate Governance practices are powerful enablers, which infuse trust and 

confidence and are able to attract and retain financial and human capital. 

QGO Finance Limited is exempt from the applicability of Corporate Governance provisions under 
Regulation 15(2) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 ("SEBI 
Listing Regulations”). 

However, in line with its commitment to sound governance practices and transparency, the Company 
voluntarily prepares the Corporate Governance Report as part of its Annual Report, despite the 
exemption. While the Company does not submit the quarterly Corporate Governance Compliance 

Report to the stock exchange under Regulation 27(2), it continues to file non-applicability intimations for 
the disclosures that are not applicable under the Listing Regulations. 

In addition, a report on compliance with the Code of Corporate Governance, as stipulated in the Listing 
Regulations, is provided below.
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THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS: 

Composition: 

The Board of Directors of your Company has an optimum combination of Executive and Non-Executive 
Directors, representing a blend of professionalism, knowledge and experience. The composition of the 
Board of your Company is in conformity with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) and 

the Listing Regulations, as amended from time to time. The Board of Directors along with its Committees 
provide leadership and guidance to the Company's management as also direct, supervise and control 
the performance of the Company. 

The Board currently comprises 5 (Five) Directors out of which 2 (Two) Directors are Non-Executive 

Directors. The Company has 2 (Two) Independent Directors and 1 (One) Managing Director. All the 
Independent Directors have confirmed that they meet the ‘independence’ criteria as mentioned under 
Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”). 

All Non-Executive Non-Independent Directors are liable to retire by rotation. Mrs. Deepika Nath, Non- 
Executive Director is sister of Ms. Rachana Singi who is a Managing Director of the Company. None of 

the other directors is related to any other director on the Board. 

The composition of the Board, attendance at the last Annual General Meeting (AGM), number of other 
directorships, memberships/ chairmanships of the Committees of other companies as on March 31, 2025 
in the Company are as follows: 

No of Board Committee Positions of 

meetings Roce Giher the ee ie a 

Name of Attendance Directorships = 

. at last (Including Private 
Director 

AGM Company at the 
Held) Attended Year-end) * Chairman Member 

Rear Achmiral 11 11 

Vineet Bakhshi 

(Retired) 

Chairman & Yes Nil Nil Nil 
Independent 

Director 

(DIN: 

02960365) 

Mrs. Rachana 11 ri Enliftt Healthcare : : 

Singi bis Private Limited aH na 
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No of Board Committee Positions of 
meetings No. of Other the Board ie other 

Naime of Attendance Directorships P 
Director at last (Including Private 

AGM Company at the 
Held = Attended Year-end) * Chairman Member 

Managing 
Director 

(DIN: 

00166508) 

Mr. Virendra 1 il Dharti 
Jain Nleadows 

Limited 
] sol ead Yes Liability Nil Nil 

Partnership 
(DIN: Tarini Jewels 

02738380) Private Limited 

Mrs. Seema 11 11 

Pathak 

ce Yes Nil Nil Nil 

(DIN: 

01764469) 

Mrs. Deepika 11 6 

Nath Nath Brothers 

Non - Executive Exim . . 

Director Ne International Nil Nil 

(DIN: Limited 

00843292) 

Nate; 

*Exclides directorsinp in foreige companies, companies icopunaied under Section & of te Act and Alternate Directorsiaps. 

#For the purpose of considering the Lindt of commifiee mrentberships and chairmaneiips of a Director, Audif Committee and Sinkeholders’ Relationship 
Cuonmrniftes of pablic limited companies hie feen considered.
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The details of directorship in the listed entity as on March 31, 2025, including the category of directorship, 
are as follows: 

Name of the Director Name of listed entity Category of directorship 

Rear Admiral Vineet Bakhshi Independent Director 

Mrs. Rachana Singi Managing Director 

Mr. Virendra Jain Qgo Finance Limited Independent Director 

Mrs. Seema Pathak Non-Executive Director 

Mrs. Deepika Nath Non-Executive Director 

Limit on the number of Directorships / Committee Memberships: 

None of the Directors on the Company's Board is a Member of more than ten Committees and Chairman 

of more than five Committees [Committees being, Audit Committee and Stakeholders’ Relationship 
Committee] across all the Incian public limited companies in which he/ she is a Director, All the Directors 
have periodically made necessary disclosures regarding their Directorship and Committee positions held 
by them in other companies and do not hold the office of Director in more than twenty companies, 

including ten public companies, Further, none of the Directors who are serving as a Managing Director/ 

Whole Time Director in any Listed Company, is serving as an Independent Director in more than three 
Listed Companies. None of the Directors on the Board of the Company serves as a director in more than 
seven listed companies or as an Independent Director in more than seven Listed Companies. 

Further, in accordance with the SEBI Listing Regulations, it is confirmed that OGO Finance Limited is 

the only listed entity in which the Directors of the Company hold any directorships. The category of their 
respective directorships in the listed entity is provided in the table above. 

Board Meetings and deliberations: 

The Board Meetings are convened by giving appropriate notice well in advance of all the meetings, The 
Directors/ Members are provided with appropriate information in the form of agenda items in a timely 
manner, to enable them to deliberate on each agenda item and make informed decisions and provide 

strategic directions to the Management. 

The Board meets at least once in every quarter to review the quarterly results and other key matters. 
Additional meetings are convened to acldress specific needs and business requirements of your 

Company, In case of business exigencies, the Board's approvals are obtained through circular 
resolutions, which are placed before the Board in the subsequent meeting for noting. The quorum of the 
Board meeting is maintained in accordance with the statutory requirement of bwo directors or one-third 
of the total strength, whichever is higher.
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To facilitate participation of Directors who are unable to attend the meeting in person, video- 
conferencing facility are made available. Such participation is conducted in compliance with the 
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and relevant regulations. The Senior Management 

personnel, and other executives are invited to Board Meetings as and when required, to provide insights 
and updates on operational and strategic matters. 

During the Board Meetings, presentations were made to the Board covering key areas including, business 
strategies, financial statements and performance reviews, and risk management, compliance update and 
risk assessment, regulatory developments under the circulars/ regulations published by RBI, SEBLMCA 
and other relevant regulatory authorities. 

During the year under review, 11 (Eleven) Board Meetings were held on April 09, 2024, May 13, 2024, 
June 04, 2024, July 19, 2024, July 29, 2024, September 20, 2024, November 04, 2024, January 13, 2024, 
February 10, 2025, February 18, 2025 and March 31, 2025, The intervening gap between any twe 
consecutive meetings did not exceed 120 days. 

Details of Directors attendance at the Board Meetings during the year are as follows: 

Sr | Board meetings held Name of the directors 

ma Rear Admiral | Mrs. Mr. Mrs. Mrs. 
Vineet Rachana | Virendra Seema Deepika 
Bakhshi Singi Pathak Nath z 5 

1, | April 09, 2024 

2. | May 13, 2024 

3. | June 04, 2024 

4, | July 19, 2024 

5, | July 29, 2024 

6. | September 20, 2024 

7. | November 04, 2024 

§. | January 13, 2024 

9. | February 10, 2025 

10.| February 18, 2025 

11.) March 31, 2025 Q
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Sr | Board meetings held Name of the directors 

Pie Rear Admiral | Mrs. Mr. Mrs. Mrs, 

Vineet Rachana Virendra Seema Deepika 
Bakhshi Singi Jain Pathak Nath 

% of attendance of the members 100 63.63 100 100 54.54 

Whether attended the AGM Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes 

held on September 24, 2024 

(Yes/No/ Not Applicable) 

e ©) >: Present in person : Attended through Video Conferencing L: Leave of Absence 

Declaration of Independence: 

The Company has received necessary declaration and confirmation from all of its Independent Directors 
confirming that they meet the criteria of independence as prescribed under the Act. All Independent 
Directors have further confirmed that they have registered their names in the Independent Directors’ 
Databank as mandated, In the opinion of the Board, all Independent Directors continue to fulfil the 
conditions prescribed for an independent director as stipulated in Section 149(6) of the Act and are 
independent of the management of the Company. 

Meetings of Independent Directors: 

Eminent people having an independent standing in their respective field/ profession and who can 
effectively contribute to the Company's business and policy decisions are considered for appointment as 

Independent Directors. 

In accordance with Section 149(10) and Section 149(11) of the Act, the current tenure of Independent 
Directors of the Company is for a term of five years from the date of their re-appointment. Two 
Independent Directors are serving their second term as they were re-appointed through Postal Ballot by 
passing of a special resolution on May 21, 2023 and began their second term from August 1, 2025 for a 

further term of up to five years, the details of which are provided in the Director's Report. 

The Company has issued formal letters of appointment to all the Independent Directors. Terms and 
conditions of appointment of independent directors have been hosted on the website of the Company on 
weblink https:/ /qgofinance.com/ code-and-policies/.In the opinion of the Board, the independent 

directors fulfill the conditions specified in these regulations and are independent of the management. 

During the financial year 2024-25, none of the Independent Directors resigned from the Company before 
the expiry of his/her tenure.
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One Independent Directors’ meeting was convened on March 11, 2025 to review the performance of the 
Non-Independent Directors including the Chairman and performance of the Board as a whole. The Non- 
Independent Directors did not take part in the meeting. The details of the Separate Meeting of 
Independent Directors held during FY 2024-25 and attendance of the members at the meeting is given 
below: 

Sr | Meeting held Name of the directors 

ine Rear Admiral Vineet Bakhshi Mr. Virendra Jain 

1. | March 11, 2025 (G) Cc) 

© em: Present in person : Attended through Video Conferencing L: Leave of Absence 

Board Effectiveness Evaluation: 

Board effectiveness evaluation, involving assessment of the Board of Directors, its committees, and 

individual Directors, including the role of the Chairman, was conducted during the year in accordance 

with the provisions of the Listing Regulations and the Act. 

Evaluation process was carried out by way of a structured questionnaire covering various aspects of the 
functioning of the Board and its Committee and feedback was sought on the basis of various factors such 

as the constitution and composition of the Board and its Committees, processes followed at the meeting, 
Board's focus, Board's strategy and risk management ete. 

Similarly, for evaluation of Individual Directors performance, the questionnaire covered various aspects 
like his/her contribution in Board and Committee meetings, knowledge to perform role, understanding 
of role and responsibilities, business of the Company along with the environment. 

For evaluation of Independent Directors performance, the questionnaire additionally covered various 

aspects like ability to bring independent judgment during board deliberations, ability to uphold ethical 
standards of integrity and probity to name a few. 

The Independent Directors discussed the performance of Non-Independent Directors and Board as a 
whole, The Nomination and Remuneration Committee has also carried out evaluation of every Director's 
performance. The performance evaluation of all Independent Directors was done by the entire Board, 
excluding the Director being evaluated. 

The performance evaluation was discussed and noted by the Board at its meeting held on March 11, 2025 
wherein the directors expressed their satisfaction with the evaluation process.
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Details of skills/expertise/competence of the Board of Directors: 

The Board comprises qualified members who bring in the required skills, competence and expertise that 
allow them to make effective contributions to the Board and its Committees. 

A chart/ matrix setting out the core skills/ expertise / competencies identified by the Board of Directors 
in the context of the Company's business and sector(s) as required for it to function effectively and those 
actually available with the Board along with the names of Directors who have such 
skills / expertise / competence, are given below: 

Sr.No. Name of Director Category Skills 

de Rear Admiral Vineet Bakhshi Independent Director Leadership, Strategy 

2. Mrs. Rachana Singi Managing Director Finance and Taxation 

3. Mr. Virendra Jain Independent Director Risk Management 

4. Mrs. Seema Pathak Non-Executive Director Business Operations 

5. Mrs. Deepika Nath Non-Executive Director Business Administration 

Board Procedures: 

During the year under review, information as mentioned in Part A of Schedule II of the Listing 
Regulations is made available to the Board of Directors for discussions and consideration at Board 

Meetings. 

The Board meets at least once in a quarter to review financial results and operations of the Company. In 
addition to the above, the Board also meets as and when necessary to address specific issues concerning 
the businesses of your Company. 

The Board periodically reviews compliance reports pertaining to all laws applicable to the listed entity, 
prepared by the listed entity as well as steps taken by the listed entity to rectify instances of non- 
compliances. The Board has formulated a Risk Management Policy for the group. 

All Board and Committee meetings agenda papers are disseminated electronically thereby eliminating 
circulation of printed agenda papers. Board Meetings are governed by a structured Agenda. The Agenda 

along with detailed explanatory notes and supporting material are circulated in advance before each 
meeting to all the Directors for facilitating effective discussion and decision-making. 

Details of Recommendation of any Committee of the Board Not Accepted by the Board and Reasons 
thereof 

All recommendations made by the Committees of the Board had been accepted by the Board during the 
year under review.
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MD / CFO Certification: 

OGO Finance Limited is exempt from the applicability of the Corporate Governance provisions as 
specified under Regulation 15(2) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015 (“Listing Regulations”), However, in line with its commitment to maintaining high 

standards of transparency and governance, the Company voluntarily prepares and discloses the 
Corporate Governance Report. 

As part of this practice, the Managing Director (MD) and Chief Financial Officer (CFO) have jointly 

certified to the Board, inter alia, the accuracy of the financial statements for the Financial Year ended 
March 31, 2025, in accordance with Regulation 17(8) read with Part B of Schedule II of the Listing 
Regulations. The MD and CFO also provide quarterly certifications on the financial results while placing 

them before the Board, pursuant to Regulation 33(2) of the Listing Regulations. 

Details of Remuneration of Directors: 

a. Pecuniary Relationship/Transaction with Non-Executive Directors 

During the FY 2024-25, there were ne pecuniary relationship or transactions between the Company 
and any of its Non-Executive Directors, other than the receipt of sitting fees, and remuneration (as 

applicable) for their role as Directors. The Company has not advanced any loans to its Directors or 

to any firms/ companies in which Directors may be interested. 

b. Criteria for Sitting Fees patd to Non-Executive Directors: 

All the Directors of the Company, except for Mrs. Rachana Singi (Managing Director), are entitled 
to sitting fees for attending meetings of the Board and its various Committees. Further, no stock 
options were granted to any Non- Executive Director during the financial year. 

c. Sitting Fees 

Sitting fees was paid to all the Independent Directors and Non-Executive Directors of the Company. 
The sitting fees for attending meetings of the Board of Directors, Audit Committee, Nomination and 
Remuneration Committee, Risk Management Committee, Stakeholders Relationship Committee and 

Separate meeting of Independent Directors meetings is Rs. 15,000 per meeting. 

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC) of the Board has framed a policy on selection 
and appointment of directors and senior management and their remuneration which has been 
approved by the Board upon recommendation of the NRC. The remuneration of directors is based on 

this policy,
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In accordance with the policy, the NRC: 

Formulates the criteria for appointment as a Director; 

Identifies persons who are qualified to be Directors; 
Nominates candidates for Directorships subject to the approval of Board; 
Approves the candidates required for senior management positions; 

Evaluates the performance of the Board Members; 
Reviews performance and compensation of senior management; 
Recommends to the Board, commission to the Non-Executive Directors, if any. S

S
 

o
e
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The said policy is available on the website of the Company on weblink https:/ /qgofinance.com/ code- 

and-policies/, 

Details of remuneration paid to Directors for the Financial Year 2024-25 along with their respective 
shareholding in the Company are as under: 

Name of Director Salary Commission vesne Total o Sete 

Rear oa . , 2,55,000/- 2,55,000/- NIL 

Mrs. Rachana Singi 6,00,000//- = = 6,00,000//- 60.45% 

Mr. Virendra Jain - - 2,85,000/- 2,85,000/- 1.89% 

Mrs. Seema Pathak - - 2,70,000/-  2,70,000/- 0.97% 

Mrs. Deepika Nath : = 1,35,000/- 1,35,000/- 2.88% 

Further, the Company has not issued any convertible instruments to its Non-Executive Directors. 

Senior Management 

As on March 31, 2025, the following are the members of the Senior Management of the Company: 

« Mr. Alok Pathak - Chief Financial Officer; and 

« Ms. Urmi Joiser - Company Secretary, Compliance Officer and Chief Operating Officer. 

There were no changes in the composition of Senior Management during the year under review,
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COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD: 

Nomination & # Stakeholders’ 
Remuneration @ Relationship 
Committee Committee 

Audit 
Committee 

Risk 
Management 
Committee 

Admin 
Committee 

The Board is responsible for constituting, assigning, co-opting and fixing the terms of reference of various 

Committees. The Committees of the Board focus on certain specific areas and make informed decisions 
in line with the delegated authority. At present, there are 5 committees of the Board - Audit Committee, 
Nomination and Remuneration Committee, Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee, Risk Management 

Committee and Admin Committee. 

The Committees operate as empowered agents of the Board as per their terms of reference. The Board of 
Directors and the Committees also take decisions by circular resolutions which are noted at the next 
meeting. The minutes of the meetings of all Committees of the Board of the Company and its subsidiaries 
are placed before the Board for discussions/ noting. 

Details on the role and composition of these Committees, including the number of meetings held during 
the financial year and the related attendance are provided below. Composition of the Committees is also 
posted on the website of the Company at the Web Link: https:/ /qgofinance.com/ our-management/. 

AUDIT COMMITTEE: 

Composition 

The Composition of Audit Committee is in line with the provisions of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 
2013. As on March 31, 2025, the Audit Committee comprised of following members: 

* Rear Admiral Vineet Bakhshi (Retired) - Chairman 

« Mr. Virendra Jain - Member 

« Ms. Seema Pathak - Member
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The Company Secretary acts as the Secretary to the Committee. The meetings of the Audit Committee 
are also attended by the Chief Financial Officer. 

The Members of the Committee possess knowledge of accounting and financial management. The 

Committee invites the Chief Financial Officer and representative of Internal Auditors and Statutory 
Auditors and any other such executives to be present at the meetings of the Committee. 

Meetings and Attendance 

The Committee met 4 (four) times during the year on May 13, 2024, July 29, 2024, November 4, 2024 and 
February 10, 2025. The gap between two Meetings did not exceed 120 days. The attendance at the 
meetings was as under: 

Sr. No. No. of meetings Name of the Directors 

pet Rear Admiral Vineet Mr, Virendra Mrs. Seema 
Bakhshi Jain Pathak 

May 13, 2024 (G) (G) G) 

2. July 29, 2024 (G) ©) @) 

November 4, 2074 (G) G) @) 

February 10, 2025 (G) ) (G) 

% Of attendance of the 100 100 100 

members 

: © >: Present in person : Attended through Video Conferencing —_L: Leave of Absence 

The Chairman of the Committee was present at the last Annual General Meeting of the Company held 
on Tuesday, September 24, 2024. 

Terms of Reference 

The terms of reference of the Audit Committee, inter alia, includes the following: 

1, 

w
e
 

e
e
 

B
e
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Recommendation for appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of auditors of the 
Company; 

Review and monitor the auditor's independence and performance and effectiveness of audit process; 
Examination of the financial statement and the auditor's report thereon; 

Approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of the Company with related parties; 
Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and advances; 
Valuation of undertakings or assets of the Company, wherever it is necessary; 
Evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems; 
Monitoring the end use of funds raised through public offers and related matters; 

To do all acts, deeds and things as may be required or considered necessary or incidental in the above 
matters along with other terms as may be decided by the Board.
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NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE: 

Composition 

The Composition of Nomination and Remuneration Committee is in line with the provisions of Section 
178(1) of the Companies Act, 2013. As on March 31, 2025, the Audit Committee comprised of following 

members: 

* Mrs. Seema Pathak - Chairperson 
* Rear Admiral Vineet Bakhshi (Retired) - Member 
* Mr. Virendra Jain - Member 

* Mrs, Deepika Nath 

The Company Secretary is the Secretary to the Committee. 

Meetings and Attendance 

The Committee met 2 (two) times during the year on July 29, 2024 and March 11, 2025. The attendance 
at the meetings was as under: 

Sr. No. of meetings Name of the Directors 

re. = Mrs.Seema Rear Admiral Vineet Mr. Virendra Mrs. Deepika 
Pathak Bakhshi Jain Nath 

1, July 29, 2024 G) (G) (G) L 

2. March 11, 2025 () (ci) () (G) 

4, of attendance of the 100 100 100 50 

members 

° © oe: Present in person : Attended through Video Conferencing L: Leave of Absence 

The Chairperson of the Committee was present at the last Annual General Meeting of the Company held 
on Tuesday, September 24, 2024. 

Terms of Reference 

The terms of reference of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, inter alia, includes the 

following: 

1. To formulate a criterion for determining qualifications, positive attributes, and independence of a 

Director, 

2. Formulate criteria for evaluation of Independent Directors and the Board.
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10, 

11, 

12 

18, 

19, 

Identify persons who are qualified to become Directors and who may be appointed in Senior 

Management in accordance with the criteria laid down in this policy. 

To carry out evaluation of every Director's performance. 

To recommend to the Board the appointment and removal of Directors and Senior Management. 

To recommend to the Board policy relating to remuneration for Directors, Key Managerial 

Personnel, and Senior Management. 

Ensure that the level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient; relationship of 

remuneration to performance is clear and meets appropriate performance benchmarks. 

To devise a policy on Board diversity. 

Identify persons who are qualified to become directors and who may be appointed in senior 
management in accordance with the criteria laid down and recommend to the Board for their 

appointment and removal. 

Recommend to the Board remuneration including salary, perquisite, and commission to be paid to 

the Company's Executive Directors on an annual basis or as may be permissible by applicable laws. 

Recommend to the Board, the Sitting Fees payable for attending the meetings of the 

Board /Committee thereof, and any other benefits such as Commission, if any, payable to the Non- 

Executive Directors. 

Setting the overall Remuneration Policy and other terms of employment of Directors, wherever 

required. 

. Removal should be strictly in terms of the applicable law(s) and in compliance with principles of 

natural justice. 

. To carry out any other function as is mandated by the Board from time to time and/or enforced by 

any statutory notification, amendment, or modification, as may be applicable. 

. To perform such other functions as may be necessary or appropriate for the performance of its duties. 

. Oversee the framing, review, and implementation of the company’s compensation policy, ensuring 

alignment with risk-taking incentives and regulatory requirements. 

. Work in close coordination with the Risk Management Committee (RMC) to ensure effective 

alignment between compensation and risks. 

Ensure that compensation levels support the retention of earnings and adequate capital 

maintenance. 

Ensure the fit and proper status of proposed / existing directors and that there is no conflict of interest 

in the appointment of directors, Key Managerial Personnel (KMPs), and senior management. 

STAKEHOLDER RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE: 

Composition 

The Composition of Stakeholder Relationship Committee is in line with the provisions of Section 178(5) 

of the Companies Act, 2013, As on March 31, 2025, the Stakeholder Relationship Committee comprised 
of following members:
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© Mr. Virendra Jain = Chairman 

* Mrs. Seema Pathak — Member 

« Mrs. Rachana Singi - Member 

« Mrs, Deepika Nath - Member 

The Company Secretary is the Secretary to the Committee. 

The Committee deals with matters relating to redressal of shareholders/investors grievances, 
investigating complaints relating to allotment of shares, approval of transfer or transmission of shares, 
debentures or any other securities and complaints relating to non-receipt of declared dividends, balance 

sheets etc, 

Meetings and Attendance 

The Committee met once during the year on March 11, 2025. The attendance at the meeting are as under: 

Sr. No. of meetings Name of the Directors 

ae Line Mr. Virendra Mrs. Seema Mrs. Rachana Mrs. Deepika 
Jain Pathak Singi Nath 

1. March 11, 2025 (G) (c) (G) 

“> of attendance of the 100 100 100 100 

members 

Oy 
¢>: Present in person ©). Attended through Video Conferencing —_L: Leave of Absence 

The Chairperson of the Committee was present at the last Annual General Meeting of the Company held 
on Tuesday, September 24, 2024. 

Terms of Reference 

The terms of reference of the Stakeholders Relationship Committee, inter alia, includes the following: 

1. Allotment, transfer of shares including transmission, splitting of shares, changing joint holding to 

single holding and vice versa, issue of duplicate shares in lieu of those torn, destroyed, lost or 

defaced or where the space at back for recording transfers has been fully utilized. 

2. Issue of duplicate certificates and new certificates on split/consolidation/ renewal, etc. 

3. Review the process and mechanism of redressal of Shareholders’ / Investor's grievances and suggest 

measures for improving the system of redressal of Shareholders’ / Investor's grievances. 

4. Address issues related to non-receipt of share certificates, declared dividends, interest/ dividend 

warrants, annual reports, and any other shareholder or investor grievances arising out of the 

company’s operations.
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5. Oversee the performance of the Registrar & Share Transfer Agent and review complaints directly 

received, ensuring their resolution. 

6. Oversee the implementation and compliance of the Code of Conduct adopted by the Company for 

the prevention of Insider Trading in accordance with the Securities & Exchange Board of India 

(Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015, as amended from time to time. 

7. Exercise any other powers specifically assigned by the Board of Directors from time to time by way 

of resolution passed in a duly conducted meeting. 

§. Carry out any other function contained in the equity listing agreements as and when amended from 

time to time. 

1
 . Take necessary actions and decisions concerning the above matters, along with any other terms as 

may be decided by the Board. 

10.With a view to decreasing court cases involving Credit Institutions (CIs) and Credit Information 

Companies (CICs), complaints need to be addressed by them on an urgent basis. Cls should have a 

structured process of complaint redressal for which a Consumer Protection Committee under the 

Board should be constituted. The Stakeholder Relationship Committee shall oversee the 

implementation and functioning of this redressal mechanism to ensure effective resolution of 

disputes related to credit information reporting. 

Summary of Complaints during 2024-25 

Neither any complaints were pending at the beginning of the financial year nor any complaints were 
received from Shareholders / Investors during the financial year ended March 31, 2025. Therefore, there 

were no pending complaints as on March 31, 2025. 

RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE: 

Composition 

The Composition of Risk Management Committee is in line with the chapter VI of the Master Direction 
- Reserve Bank of India (Non-Banking Financial Company — Scale Based Regulation) Directions, 2023, as 

amended, 

As on March 31, 2025, the Risk Management Committee comprised of following members: 

* Mr. Virendra Jain - Chairman 

« Mrs, Seema Pathak - Member 
* Mr. Alok Pathak - Member 

The Company Secretary is the Secretary to the Committee. 

Meetings and Attendance 

The Committee met once during the year on March 19, 2025. The attendance at the meeting was as under:
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Sr.No. No. of meetings held Name of the Directors 

Mr. Virendra Jain Mrs. Seema Pathak Mr. Alok Pathak 

9 {F a 1. March 19, 2025 ‘om pa md 

% of attendance of the members 100 100 100 

f) 
>: Present in person ; Attended through Video Conferencing —_L: Leave of Absence 

Terms of Reference 

The terms of reference of the Risk Management Committee, inter alia, includes the following: 

Approving the risk management policy; 

Enforcing risk management policy throughout the company; 
Evaluating the risk implication of every activity at regular intervals of time; 
Reviewing the guidelines and limits at regular intervals; 
Vetting new products; 

Establishing best practices and standards and ensuring adherence of the same; 
Developing effective Surveillance & MIS reports to review whether the Risk Management Policy is 
effectively and efficiently implemented; 

8. Assess Company’s risk profile and key risk areas, insurance needs, acceptable levels of risk, monetary 

and process based; 
9, Examine working for balance between risk and reward; 

10. Monitor external business environment and developments and match against risk policies in place 
from time to time: 

11. To do all acts, deeds and things as may be may be required or considered necessary or incidental in 

the above matters along with other terms as may be decided by the Board. 

DISCLOSURES: 

S
S
 

W
e
 

we
 
b
e
e
 

Succession Planning: 

Succession planning is a structured process aimed at identifying and preparing individuals to fulfil key 
position at the Board and Senior Management levels. It involves recognising talent, assessing potential 

and developing the next generation of leaders to ensure leadership continuity and organisational 
sustainability. 

The Company's succession planning process focuses on: 

* Identifying high-petential emplovees for critical roles. 

* Developing leadership capabilities through structured coaching, mentoring and targeted training. 

« Ensuring continuity in leadership and smooth transitions, without disruption to current operations 
or performance.
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The Company has implemented a Succession Planning Policy for appointments to the Board of Directors 
and Senior Management, in line with good governance practice. 

Strictures and Penalties 

Further, during FY 2024-25, no penalties or strictures were imposed on the Company by the Reserve 

Bank of India or any other statutory authority. 

Vigil Mechanism/Whistle Blower Policy 

The details of establishment of whistle blower policy/ vigil mechanism are furnished in the Directors’ 

Report forming part of the Annual Report. None of the Company's personnel have been denied access 
to the Audit Committee. 

Subsidiary Company 

The Company does not have any Subsidiary Company, hence formulation of Policy for determining 
Material Subsidiaries as per Regulation 16 of the SEB! Listing Regulations is not applicable for the 
Company, 

Compliance of Mandatory and Discretionary Requirements 

The Company has complied with all the mandatory requirements of the SEBI Listing Regulations, as 
applicable to the Entity. 

The Company has also complied with the following discretionary requirements, as outlined in Part E of 

schedule II of the SEBI Listing Regulations: 

a. Modified opinion(s) in Audit Report 

The financial statements of the Company carry an unmodified audit opinion from the Statutory 
Auditors. 

b. Separation of Roles - Chairman and Managing Director or the Chief Executive Officer 

The role of the Chairman and the Managing Director are distinct and separate, in line with best 
governance practices. Rear Admiral Vineet Bakhshi serves as the Chairman & Independent Director. 
Mrs. Rachana Singi is the Managing Director, responsible for executing the Company's strategic and 

operational objectives in consultation with the Board. 

c. Reporting of Internal Auditor 

The Internal Auditor of the Company reports directly to the Audit Committee, thereby ensuring 

independence and effective oversight.
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Adherence to Accounting Standards 

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in compliance with the applicable Indian 
Accounting Standards (Ind-A5) notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, and are in 
accordance with Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013. 

Secretarial Standards 

The Company has adhered to the applicable provisions of Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute 

of Company Secretaries of India (ICSI), as mandated under the Companies Act, 2013, 

Detailed reasons for the resignation of an Independent Director who resigns before the expiry of his 
tenure 

During the financial year 2024-25, none of the Independent Directors have resigned prior to the 

completion of their respective tenure. Accordingly, no detailed reasons for resignation are required to be 
disclosed. 

General Body Meetings: 

Details of last three Annual General Meetings and Special Resolutions passed thereat: 

Year Venue Date Time Special Resolution(s) Passed 

Through Video 
Conferencing and September = 12:00 

028 Other Audio-Visual 24, 2034. P.M. Nil 

Means 

Through Video Appointment Mrs. Deepika Nath (DIN: 
er Conferencing and September 11.00 00843292) as Non-Executive Non- 

Other Audio-Visual 12,2023. +=9AM___ Independent Director of the Company 
Means 

1. Ke-appointment of Mrs. Rachana Singi 

: (DIN: 00166508) as Managing Director of 
JhrauE: = bike the Company 

Conferencing and August 12, 11:00 “2 : ; 
2021-22 Other Audio-Visual 3029 AM 2. Increasing borrowing powers of the 

kifeané — Board and authorization limit to secure 
the borrowings under Section 180(1)(c) of 
the Companies Act, 2013. 

i. Details of Extra-Ordinary General Meeting held in last three financials years and special 
resolutions passed thereat: 

During the FY 2022-23, FY 2023-24 and FY 2024-25 the Company did not hold any extra ordinary 
General Meeting.
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ii. Whether any Special Resolution passed during the reporting year through Postal Ballot during 
the FY 2024-25; 

During the year ended March 31, 2025, no Special Resolutions were passed through Postal Ballot. 

iii. Person who conducted the Postal Ballot - Not Applicable 

iw. Whether any special resolution is proposed to be conducted through Postal Ballot =- No. 

Means of Communication: 

The Company maintains a dedicated ‘Investors’ section on its official website to facilitate easy access to 
information for shareholders. All relevant information and documents required to be disclosed in 

accordance with the provisions of the Act and SEBI Listing Regulations are regularly updated and made 
available at: https:/ /qgzofinance.com/ 

Quarterly and Annual financial results of the Company are usually published in Financial Express, an 
English financial daily and Mumbai Lakshadweep, a vernacular newspaper. All official news releases 
and financial results are communicated by the Company through its corporate website 
www. ggofinance.com. 

The Annual Report, Quarterly Results, Shareholding Pattern, Intimation of Board Meetings and other 
relevant details of the Company are posted through BSE Listing Centre for the information of investors. 

General Shareholder Information: 

Corporate Identification Number | L65910MH1993PLC302405 
(“CIN”) 

Date of Incorporation 28/07/1993 

RBI Registration No. B-13.02220 

Registered Office 3rd Floor, A-514, TTC Industrial Area, MIDC, Mahape, 
Thane, Navi Mumbai, Maharashtra, India, 400711 

32ad Annual | Date and Time September 12, 2025, 12:15 P.M. 

General Meeting 
Venue Through Video Conferencing / Other Audio-Visual Means as 

set out in the Notice convening the Annual General Meeting 
pursuant to Ministry of Corporate Affairs and 

Securities and Exchange Board of India circulars, issued in 
this regard. 

Financial Year April 01 to March 31 

Financial Quarter ending | Tentatively on or before August 14, 2025 
Reporting for|June 30, 2025 

(Unaudited) 
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(Note: the dates | Half year ending | Tentatively on or before November 14, 2025 
are indicative) September 30, 

2025 (Unaudited) 

Quarter ending | Tentatively on or before February 14, 2026 
December 31, 

2025 (Unaudited) 

Year ending | Tentatively on or before May 30, 2026 
March 31, 2026 

(Audited) 

Website hitps: ofinance.com 

Record Date August 14, 2025 

Date of final Dividend Payment NIL 

ISIN INE837CO1013 

Registrar and Share Transfer Agent | MAS Services Limited 

T-34, IInd Floor 

Okhla Industrial Area 

Phase-Ll New Delhi 110020 

https: / / www.masserv.com,/index.asp 

Company Secretary Ms. Urmi Joiser 

Phone: +91 8657400576 

Listing Details: 

Stock Exchange Address Scrip Code 

BSE Limited (BSE) P. J. Towers, Dalal aAreet, Mumbai 400 _ www. bseindia.com 538646 

Listing fees as applicable have been paid. 

Share Transfer System: 

Trading in Equity Shares of the Company through recognized Stock Exchanges is permitted only in 

dematerialized form. 

Pursuant to Rezulation 40 of the Listing Regulations, with respect to requests for effecting transmission 
and transposition of securities held in physical form, the Company will issue a Letter of Confirmation 
for the said transactions and will give effect to the transaction once the securities are dematerialized. 

The Stakeholders Relationship Committee meets as and when required to inter alia, consider other 
requests for transfer/ transmission of shares/debentures, issue of duplicate share/ debenture 
certificates, and attend to grievances of the security holders of the Company, etc.



PAGE 108 Q660 FINANCE LTD ANNUAL REPORT 2025 

Dematerialization of Shares and liquidity: 

The Equity shares of our Company are traded on BSE Ltd and as on March 31, 2025, 68,12,400 Equity 
Shares are held in dematerialized form and 140,400 Equity Shares are in physical form. 

Non-Promoters holding is around 36.64% and the stock is liquid. 

The International Securities Identification Number (ISIN) for the Company's equity shares is 
INE837C01013. A summary of transactions in electronic mode is periodically placed before the Board for 

its review and noting, 

As on March 31, 2025, the Company’s equity shares were predominantly held in dematerialised form, 
with a total of 68,12,400 shares held by 4,093 shareholders, representing 97.98% of the total shareholding. 
The remaining 1,40,400 shares, accounting for 2.02%, were held in physical form, Shareholders who have 

not yet dematerialised their shares are encouraged to open an account with a depository participant 
registered with either NSDL or CDSL. The requests received for dematerialisation of shares are 

confirmed by the RTA within the stipulated time period. Rejections, if any, are promptly reported to the 
Depositories and returned to the concerned shareholders. 

Number of shares held in dematerialised and physical form 

Particulars Number of Number of equity | "o to total paid up equity 
shareholders | shares share capital 

Held in dematerialised mode 
in NSDL 2,816 50,953,118 73.28% 

ple in demiabenlaliged rags 1,277 17,17,282 24.70% 
in CDSL 

Held in physical form 286 | 1,40,400 2.02% 

Total 4,379 | 69,52,800 | 100.00% 

Reconciliation of share capital audit: 

As required by the applicable regulations prescribed by SEBI, a quarterly audit of the Company's share 
capital is conducted by an independent practicing company secretary. This audit aims to reconcile the 

total share capital held in dematerialised form with NSDL and CDSL and the physical holdings against 
the issued and listed capital of the Company. The said Certificate confirming this reconciliation is 
submitted to the BSE on quarterly basis and is also presented to the Board at the subsequent meeting for 
its noting.
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Dividend 

During the Financial Year 2024-25, the Board of Directors of the Company declared an interim dividend 

of Rs. 0.15 (1.5%) per equity share for each quarter, thereby ensuring consistent quarterly returns to 
shareholders. The details of dividend payments are as follows: 

Quarter Ended Dividend per Share (Rs.)|| Date of Payment 

June 30, 2024 0.15 August 20, 2024 

September 30, 2024) 0,15 November 22, 2024 

December 31, 2024 | 0.15 February 28, 2025 

March 31, 2025 0.15 June 16, 2025 

Distribution of Shareholding as on March 31, 2025: 

Category No. of Shares | %o of Shares 

Promoter and Promoter Group 44.04,956 63.36 

Public 25,477,844 36.64 

Total 69,52,800 100 

Shareholding Pattern as on March 31, 2025: 

Promoter's Holding 44,04,956 

Directors 67128 

Mutual Funds and UTI 0 0 

Banks, Financial Institutions, Insurance Companies, Central / State 0 Q 
Government Institutions 

Foreign Institutional Investors (FIl's) 0 

Private Corporate Bodies 0 0 

Indian Public 20),21,239 29.07 

NRIs // OCBs 2,350,430 3.31 

Any Other 

a. Body Corporate(s) 228893 3.29 

b. Clearing Member(s) 154 0.00 

Total 69,52,800 100 
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Outstanding GDRs / ADRs / Warrants or Any Convertible Instruments, Conversion Date: 

The Company has no outstanding GDRs/ ADRs/Warrants/ Convertible instruments as on March 31, 
2025. 

Commodity Price Risk or Foreign Exchange Risk and Hedging activities: 

The Company does not deal in commodities and hence the disclosure pursuant to SEB] Master Circular 

dated November 11, 2024 is not applicable. 

Plant Locations: 

The Company being an NBFC, it does not have any plant locations. 

Address for Correspondence: 

Shareholders may correspond with the Registrar and Transfer Agents at: 

MAS Services Limited 

Address: T-34, 23 Floor, Okhla Industrial Area, Phase-[], New Delhi - 110020 

Tel. No.: +91 11 2638 7281 / 82 / 8&3 

Fax No.: +91 11 2638 7384 

Email: info@masserv.com 

Email (Investor Grievances): investor@masserv.com 

Further, for all matters relating to transfer, transmission, dematerialization of shares, payment of 

dividend, change of address, change in bank details and any other query relating to the Equity Shares of 
the Company, 

The Company can also be visited at https://qgo.nistrimsha.com/contact-us/ for the purpose of 
registering complaints on the Company's website. 

Shareholders would have to correspond with the respective Depository Participants for shares held in 
dematerialised mode. 

For all investor related matters, the Compliance Officer can also be contacted at: 

Ms. Urmi Joiser 

Company Secretary, Compliance Officer and Chief Operating Officer 

Ovo Finance Limited 

Address: A-514, 3« Floor, TTC Industrial Area, MIDC, Mahape, Navi Mumbai, Thane - 400701. 

Tel. No.: +91 865740 0776 

Your Company can also be visited at its website www.ggotinance.com
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Online Dispute Resolution (ODR) 

Securities and Exchange Board of India vide its circular no. SEBI/HO/OLAE [AD-3/P/CIR/2023/195 

dated July 31, 2023 has introduced common online dispute resolution portal (“ODR Portal”) which 
harnesses online conciliation and arbitration for resolution of disputes arising in the Indian Securities 
Market. Investor/Members shall first take up his/her/their grievance with the listed company by 
lodging a complaint directly with the listed company. If the grievance is not recessed satisfactorily, the 
investor/member may, in accordance with the SCORES guidelines, escalate the same through the 

SCORES portal in accordance with the process laid out therein, After exhausting these options for 
resolution of the grievance, if the investor / member is still not satisfied with the outcome, he/she, they 
can initiate dispute resolution through the ODR portal. The Company's ODR portal can be accessed at 
https:/' /smartodr.in/ login wherein the members can lodge their grievances for resolution. 

Credit Ratings: 

The Company is not required to obtain a credit rating in respect of any debt instruments, fixed deposit 
programme, or any scheme or proposal involving mobilization of funds during the financial year 2024- 
25. 

OTHER DISCLOSURES: 

+ During the year under review the Company has not entered into any materially significant related 
party transaction that may have potential conflict with the interests of the Company at large. 

« There has been no event of any non-compliance by the Company and no penalties, strictures are 
imposed by the Stock Exchanges / SEBI or any statutory authority on any matter related to capital 
markets, during the last three years. 

« The Company is committed to the highest standards of ethical, moral and legal business conduct. 

Accordingly, the Board has adopted a Whistle Blower Policy to provide appropriate avenues to the 

employees to bring to the attention of the management any issue which is perceived to be in violation 
of or in conflict with the fundamental business principles of the Company. The policy provides for a 
framework and process whereby concerns can be raised by its employees against any misuse or abuse 
of authority, fraud or any other unfair practice being adopted against them. The employees are 

encouraged to raise any of their concerns by way of whistle blowing by assuring protection from 
victimization and dismissal. 

« The Whistle Blower Policy is available on the website of the Company at the Web link; 
https: / /q¢o.nistrimsha.com/ code-and-policies/. 

No personnel have been denied access to the Chairman of the Audit Committee. 

« Compliance with Mandatory Requirements: 

The Company has complied with all the mandatory requirements relating to Corporate Governance 
under the Listing Regulations.
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+ Compliance with Non-mandatory Requirements: 

The non-mandatory requirements under the Listing Regulations as adopted by the Company are as 
under: 

* There is no audit qualification in the company’s financial statements for the year ended 
March 31, 2025. Your Company continues to adopt best practices to ensure a regime of 

unqualified financial statements. 

* The Internal Auditor of the Company reports to the Audit Committee and participates in the 

meetings of the Audit Committee of the Board of Directors of the Company and presents his 
internal audit observations to the Audit Committee. 

+ The Company has separate positions of Chairman and Managing Director. 

* During the year under review your Company had no exposure to commodity price risks and 
commodity hedging activities. 

+ Details of utilisation of funds raised through preferential allotment or qualified institutions 
placement as specified under Regulation 32 (7A): 

The Company has not raised funds through preferential allotment or qualified institutions placement 
during the year. 

+ Certificate from a company secretary in practice that none of the directors on the board of the 
company has been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as directors of 
companies: 

A certificate has been received from M/'s. Himanshu Gajra & Company, Practicing Company 
Secretaries, that none of the Directors on the Board of the Company has been debarred or disqualified 
from being appointed or continuing as directors of companies by the Securities and Exchange Board 
of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such statutory authority. The same is enclosed as 

Annexure 1. 

« Fees paid to Statutory Auditors: 

A total fee of Rs, 1,90,000/- was paid by the Company for all services to M/'s. R C Reshamwala & 
Co., Chartered Accountants, Statutory Auditors of the Company, details of which are as under: 

(Rs. In 000) 

Nature of Service Amount (in Rs,) 

Statutory Audit 1,60, 000 

Limited Review of Standalone Financial Results for 3 

Quarters 

Other (Tax Audit, Other Certification) - 

Total 1,90,000 

30,000 
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* Disclosure in relation to Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and 

Redressal) Act, 2013: 

During the year under review, the Company has constituted an Internal Complaints Committee in 
accordance with the provisions of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, 

Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013, 

The Company is committed to upholding the highest standards of ethical and moral conduct, and all 
employees and managers are regularly sensitized to maintain a safe, respectful, and inclusive work 

environment. During the financial year 2024-25, no complaints of sexual harassment were received. 

+ Disclosure of Loans and Advances by listed entity to firms/ companies in which directors are 
interested: Not Applicable 

+ There are no non-compliances of any requirements of the Corporate Governance Report of sub-paras 
(2) to (10) mentioned in Schedule V of the Listing Regulations. 

+ Pursuant to Regulation 15(2), your Company is not required to comply with the Corporate 
Governance provisions as specified in regulations 17, 17A, 18, 19, 20, 21,22, 23, 24, 24A, 25, 26, 27 and 

clauses (b) to (i) and (t) of sub-regulation (2) of regulation 46 and para-C, D and E of Schedule V. 

However, the Company has voluntarily complied with Corporate Governance Requirements 
specified in regulation 17 to 27 and clauses (b) to (i) and (t) of sub-regulation (2) of regulation 46 of 
the Listing Regulations to the extent possible. 

* Ason March 31, 2025, the Company held 700 equity shares in a demat suspense escrow account. 

= Outstanding GDR/ADR/ warrants or any convertible instruments, conversion date and likely 
impact on equity - Not Applicable 

For and on behalf of Board of QGO Finance Limited 

Rear Admiral Vineet Bakhshi (Retired) 
Chairman and Director 

DIN: 02960365 

Address: 137, Shakti Nagar, Dadabari, 

Kota - 324009 Rajasthan, India 

Date: August 4, 2025
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Annexure-1 

CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS 

[Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10)(i) of the 

SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015] 

To, 

QGO FINANCE LIMITED 

Sed Floor, A-514, TTC Industrial Area, 

MIDC, Mahape, Thane, Navi Mumbai, 

Maharashtra, India, 400701 

We have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and 

disclosures received from the Directors of QGO FINANCE LIMITED having 

CIN - L65910MH1993PLC302405 and having registered office at 3:4 Floor, A- 

514, TTC Industrial Area, MIDC, Mahape, Thane, Navi Mumbai, Maharashtra, 

India, 400701(hereinafter referred to as ‘the Company’), produced before us 

by the Company for the purpose of issuing this Certificate, in accordance with 

Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V Para-C Sub clause 10(i) of the Securities 

and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015, 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the 

verifications (including Directors Identification Number (DIN) status at the 

portal www.mca.gov.in) as considered necessary and explanations furnished 

to me / us by the Company & its officers, We hereby certify that none of the 

Directors on the Board of the Company as stated below for the Financial Year 

ending on 31%* March, 2025 have been debarred or disqualified from being 

appointed or continuing as Directors of companies by the Securities and 

Exchange Board of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such other 

Statutory Authority, 

Sr. Name of Directors DIN Date of 

No. appointment in 

Company 

1. RACHANA ABHISHEKR SINGI 00166508 29/09/2018 

2. VINEET BAKHSHI 02960565 01/08/2018 

a. SEEMA PATHAK 01764469 01/08/2018 

4, VIRENDRA NARAYANLAL 02738380 28/07/2018 

JAIN 

5. DEEPIKA NATH N0843292 30/01/2023 
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Ensuring the eligibility for the appointment / continuity of every Director on 

the Board is the responsibility of the management of the Company. Our 

responsibility is to express an opinion on these based on our verification. This 

certificate is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company 

nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has 

conducted the affairs of the Company. 

For M/s Himanshu Gajra & Company 

Company Secretaries 

Himanshu Basantlal Gajra 
Practising Company Secretary 

Membership No, : 11691 
CP No: 25306 

UDIN: F011691G000962861 

Place: Mumbai 

Date: 08/08/2025
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Annexure 2 

To, The Board of Directors, 

OGO Finance Limited, 

Mumbai 

CERTIFICATE 

Certified that for the financial year 2024-25, to the best of our knowledge and belief: 

A. We have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement for the financial year 

2024-25 and that to the best of our knowledge and belief: 

ii, 

these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material 
fact or contain statements that might be misleading; 

these statements together present a true and fair view of the Company's affairs and 

are in compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and 

regulations. The Company has complied with the applicable provisions of Indian 

Accounting Standards (Ind AS) and in case of any inconsistency between the 

provisions of Ind AS and applicable laws, regulations and guidelines, the provisions 

of Ind AS have been followed. 

B. There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the 
Company during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or violate of the Company's code 

of conduct. 

C. We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial 

reporting and that we have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the 

Company pertaining to financial reporting and there have been no deficiencies in the 

design or operation of such internal controls of which we are aware. 

D. We have indicated to the auditors and the Audit Committee that there were: 

No significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year; 

No significant changes in accounting policies during the year and that the same have 

been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements; 

That no instances of fraud have been detected or reported to me by any of the 

employees or directors in respect of any fraud made by the employees of the 

Company. 

This Certificate is given by the undersigned with full knowledge that on its faith and strength, 

full reliance is placed by the Board of Directors of the Company. 

sd /- Sd /- 

Place: Mumbai Mrs. Rachana Singi Mr. Alok Pathak 
Date: August 04, 2025 Managing Director Chief Financial Officer
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Annexure-5 

Management Discussion and Analysis 

Qgo Finance Limited- An Overview 

QGO Finance Limited (the Company) has emerged as a progressive and growth-oriented Non- 

Banking Financial Company (NBFC) over the past six years. The Company is primarily engaged in 

financing construction projects, In accordance with the Scale Based Regulation (SBR) framework 

issued by the Reserve Bank of India (RBI), it is classified as a Base Layer NBFC (NBFC-BL). The 

Company is also an equity listed entity with its shares listed on BSE. 

Over the period from FY 2018 to FY 2025, the Company's asset size has grown from Rs. 4 Crore to 

over Rs. 100 Crore, a 25-fold expansion that underscores QGO's strong execution capabilities, 

disciplined growth strategy, and its ability to capture emerging opportunities within the project 

finance segment. 

Key Strengths 

* In-depth knowledge: With constant research and practical experience in the industry, we have 

gathered a comprehensive understanding of the construction projects market. 

» Strong customer base: Our strength lies in our expanding satisfied customer base. It is a 

testimony to our continued commitment to enhance the infrastructural development in the rural 

& semi-urban areas & to help support India’s growth. 

» Employee strength: We recruit candidates who are capable, and have deep local insight. We 

regularly train and motivate our employees to gather industry-relevant knowledge and 

strengthen their relationships with business partners and existing and potential customers. 

* Faster disbursal: We have put in place an accelerated loan disbursement process, which is 

powered by technology. With minimal documentation and utmost flexibility, our loans are 

usually disbursed expeditiously. 

* Zero NPA Track Record: The Company has maintained a 0% Non-Performing Asset (NPA) 

record since inception, reflecting prudent credit practices and disciplined underwriting 

standards. 

Forward - Looking Statements: 

This Report contains “Forward - Looking Statements”. Any statement that addresses expectations or 

predictions about the future, including but not limited to statements about the Company’s strategy 

and growth, product development, market position, expenditures and financial results, are forward 

looking statements. Forward looking statements are based on certain assumptions and expectations
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of future growth. The Company cannot guarantee that these assumptions are accurate and will be 

realised. The Company's actual results, performance or achievements could thus differ materially 

from those projected in any such forward-looking statements. The Company assumes no 

responsibility to publicly amend, modify or revise any forward-looking statements, on basis of any 

subsequent developments, information or events. 

+ Industry Structure and Development: 

As per the Economic Survey 2024-25, India’s GDP growth rate is projected at 6.5% in FY 2024-25, This 

positions the country among the fastest-growing major economies globally, despite prevailing global 

uncertainties. The growth is largely fuelled by strong domestic demand, higher capital expenditure, 

private investment and a resilient services sector. 

INDIAN FOON OMY GOP GROWTH RATE (IN %) 

fag u? J tf Bs 

“Projected 

Agricultural output is expected to rise by 3.8% in FY 2024-25, supported by favourable monsoons, 

higher Kharif production and improved Rabi sowing. Rising rural incomes are reflected in growing 

sales of two-wheelers and tractors. Higher Minimum Support Prices (MSP) and a decline in demand 

for MGNREGA jobs further indicate strengthening financial conditions across the rural economy. As 

rural demand remains strong and urban consumption remains constant, private spending is 

anticipated to sustain overall economic expansion going forward. 

A major contributor to this growth is the revival of private consumption. Private Final Consumption 

Expenditure (PFCE), at constant prices, rose by 7.3% as of January 2025, compared to 4.0% in the 

previous financial year. This improvement reflects stable household spending. 

The growing middle class, rising incomes and aspirational spending trends are reshaping 

consumption patterns. A growing number of consumers are choosing premium products and 

experiences, propelling demand in sectors such as luxury goods, automobiles and lifestyle services. 

The government's decision to raise the income tax exemption limit to Rs. 12 Lakhs in the Union Budget
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FY 2025-26 is likely to further support consumer sentiment and discretionary spending in retail, 

apparel and luxury segments. 

The services sector remains the backbone of India’s economic performance, with services exports 

projected to expand at 12.8% YoY in FY 2024-25. Government initiatives like Unified Payments 

Interface (UPI) and Open Network for Digital Commerce (ONDC) are promoting and facilitating 

digital transactions, with UP! alone recording Rs. 23.24 Lakh Crore in transactions in December 2024, 

up from Rs. 707.93 Crore in December 2016. This rapid digital transformation is advancing financial 

inclusion and reshaping consumer behaviour. 

Inflation is anticipated to remain stable, supported by prudent fiseal and monetary policies. Headline 

in Inflation, measured by the Consumer Price Index (CPI), moderated to 3.16% in April 2025, 

compared to 5.4% in FY 2023-24. This decline is primarily due to a sharp reduction in food price index, 

which decreased to 1.78% in April 2025. The Reserve Bank of India (RBI) further reduced the repo rate 

by 25 basis points to 6% as of April 2025. This move is expected to stimulate economic activity by 

making borrowing cheaper, thereby encouraging spending and investment. As of April 2025, the 

Monetary Policy Committee (MPC) also changed its stance from ‘neutral’ to ‘accommodative’, 

signalling that, going forward— absent any shocks—the MPC would consider only two options: 

maintaining the status quo or implementing a rate cut. 

Infrastructure investments and manufacturing incentives under the Production Linked Incentive 

(PLI) scheme are expected to further strengthen economic momentum. To realise the long-term 

ambition of ‘Viksit Bharat’ by 2047, India aims to sustain an 8% annual growth rate. This objective is 

supported by policy measures such as ‘Ease of Doing Business 2.0,’ systemic deregulation, labour law 

simplification, tax rationalisation and digital governance. 

Additionally, MSMEs continue to drive innovation and contribute to the diversification of India’s 

manufacturing base. In line with this, the Union Budget for FY 2025-26 introduced several measures 

to strengthen the sector. These include higher investment and turnover thresholds, improved credit 

access, targeted support for first-time entrepreneurs and productivity-linked initiatives across key 
industries. With these structural retorms and a continued emphasis on innovation and investment, 
India is well-positioned for sustained and inclusive growth. 

Om the infrastructure front, the government maintained strong focus by allocating © 11.2 Tn for capital 

expenditure in the Union Budget FY 2025-26. This substantial outlay is directed towards 
transportation, energy and digital infrastructure projects. Urban development is also seeing growth, 
with projections indicating that India’s urban population is expected to reach approximately 500 Mn 
in 2025. To meet growing housing needs, the government remained committed to affordable housing 

initiatives, including the Pradhan Mantri Awas Yojana, which aims to ensure housing for all.
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« QOnutlook 

India’s economic outlook remains strong, driven by stable domestic consumption, rising 

infrastructure investment and a dynamic services sector. Inflation is expected to stabilise enabling a 

more accommodative monetary policy, while robust credit growth and strong banking fundamentals 

continue to support private sector expansion and capital formation, The digital economy and 

formalisation of financial services continue to unlock new opportunities, particularly in Tier-II and 

Tier-II] markets, while a booming start-up ecosystem continues to prosper. With a youthful 

workforce, accelerating digital adoption and targeted policy reforms in manufacturing, MSMEs and 

favourable taxation are expected to enhance productivity and long-term competitiveness. Over the 

coming decade, India is expected to play a pivotal role in shaping global economic momentum, 

contributing meaningfully to innovation, supply chain diversification and sustainable development 

worldwide. 

The Company is mainly engaged in the business of financing and investment in “bodies corporate” 

in order to yield greater revenue for its stakeholders. The Company is planning to expand and 

diversify the operational activities in the coming years ahead in order to tap higher revenues. 

« Industry Overview 

The Indian Non-Banking Financial Companies (NBFC) sector remains a critical pillar of 

financial inclusion and economic growth. Over the years, NBFCs have demonstrated remarkable 

endurance, expanding their prominence within the financial ecosystem. The sector’s assets under 
management (AUM) have grown significantly, from less than Rs. 2 Tn at the turn of the century to 
Rs. 41 Tn by the end of FY 2023-24. Between FY 2018-19 and FY 2023-24, NBFC credit has expanded 

ata compound annual growth rate (CAGR) of approximately 11%. 

Despite this significant expansion, AUM growth is expected to moderate, with year-on-year growth 
projected at 15-17% in FY 2024-25 and FY 2025-26, compared to 23% in FY 2023-24. This deceleration 
is primarily attributed to rising delinquencies, funding constraints and heightened regulatory 
oversight. 

However, certain lending segments, including SME loans, loans against property (LAP) and used 
vehicle financing are expected to maintain strong growth. This underscores the strength of specific 
market verticals. The MSME sector continues to offer strong growth potential supported by growing 
demand for alternate credit. Additionally, government initiatives aimed at promoting digital financial 
inclusion and expanding access to credit will further support the sector's growth. In this context, 
NBFCs have remained instrumental in widening credit outreach in underserved areas, especially in 

Tier-II] and Tier-III cities, enabled by the rise of fintech partnerships and embedded finance 
ecosystems.
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The Reserve Bank of India (RBI) has recently reduced the risk weight on bank loans to NBFCs to 100%, 
thus reinstating the previous framework. This revision is poised to expand banks’ lending capacity, 
offering NBFCs enhanced access to bank funding. Consequently, NBFCs are likely to rebalance their 

funding mix, increasing reliance on bank loans and reducing their dependence on short-term 
commercial papers. This strategic shift is anticipated to enhance funding stability and facilitate long- 
term growth. Simultaneously, the regulatory expectations have risen sharply, particularly for larger 

NBFCs under the RBI's Scale- Based Regulatory (SBR) framework. NBFCs in the Upper layer now face 
stricter governance, capital adequacy, risk management and disclosure norms, aligning them more 

closely with the regulatory standards set for banks. This represents a significant shift in the 
supervisory approach towards systemically important NBFCs. 

+ Opportunities & Threats: 

The Company is expecting good opportunities in the upcoming financial year. However, threats are 

perceived from its existing and prospective competitors in the same field also the changes in the 

external environmental may also present threats to the industry i.e. Inflationary pressures, slowdown 

in policy making and reduction in household savings in financial products, Competition from local 

and multinational players, Execution risk, Regulatory changes, Attraction and retention of human 

capital are the major setbacks for NBFCs. 

* Segment /Product wise performance: 

The Company operates in single business segment i.e. NBFC, it has witnessed considerable growth in 

the last few years and is now being recognised as complementary to the banking sector due to 

implementation of innovative marketing strategies, introduction of tailor-made products, customer- 

oriented services, attractive rates of return on deposits and simplified procedures, etc. 

* Technology-Driven Transformation: 

Digital innovation is driving enhanced efficiency and customer engagement across the NBFC sector. 

At the core of this transformation is the adoption of cloud-based infrastructure, enabling greater 

scalability, data security, and real-time access to information. 

Advanced technologies such as data analytics are being leveraged to streamline credit assessments, 

detect fraud proactively, and accelerate customer onboarding. These digital tools enable faster loan 

approvals and more personalized financial solutions, significantly improving the borrower 

experience. 

In addition, cloud-enabled systems contribute to reducing operational costs and increasing process 

automation, thereby strengthening the overall competitiveness of NBFCs in the evolving financial 

ecosystem.
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« Diversification of Funding Sources 

Expanding funding channels will be crucial for mitigating liquidity risks and ensuring financial 

stability. Co-lending with Non-Banking Financial Companies (NBFCs), banks and Housing Finance 

Companies (HFCs) will offer alternative capital sources, thereby reducing reliance on traditional 

funding avenues. 

A diversified financial structure will enable NBFCs to adapt to market shifts and sustain long-term 

growth. Furthermore, a strategic tilt towards longer-tenure borrowings, diversified debt instruments, 

and calibrated co-lending models will be essential to building a resilient funding architecture in a 

dynamic interest rate and regulatory environment. 

«+ Customer-Centric Strategies 

Personalised financial solutions will set NBFCs apart in a competitive market. Dynamic credit scoring 

and data-driven decision-making will help address diverse customer needs, improving satisfaction 

and retention. Therefore, by harnessing real-time insights, NBFCs will strengthen customer 

relationships, drive growth and improve their market positioning. 

+ Sustainability and ESG Financing 

While formal ESG regulatory frameworks are currently not applicable to OGO Finance Limited, the 
Company continues to demonstrate its commitment to environmental responsibility through several 
internal initiatives. QGO has installed solar panels to reduce its reliance on non-renewable energy 

sources, Maintains a green office environment with extensive plantation, and actively promotes 

reduced paper usage across its operations to minimise waste. 

Across the broader NBPC sector, ESG considerations are increasingly shaping lending strategies, with 
a growing emphasis on green financing and sustainable investments. By aligning portfolios with ESG 
principles, NBFCs can enhance their credibility and attract responsible capital. 

Despite facing headwinds from asset growth deceleration and regulatory shifts, the sector's ability to 

innovate and adapt will define its long-term trajectory. With the right mix of technology adoption, 
policy alignment, and financial prudence, NBFCs will continue to play a pivotal role in India’s 
financial ecosystem — driving inclusive growth and expanding credit access across diverse segments. 

While the evolving regulatory landscape brings transitional challenges, it is also laying a strong 
foundation for greater transparency, institutional maturity, and structural resilience —ensuring long- 

term alignment with India’s financial goals.
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« Focus on Tier-Il and Tier-III Cities 

As urban markets mature, NBPCs are increasingly expanding into semi-urban and rural areas, where 
financial services remain underpenetrated. To capture this high-growth market and drive sustainable 
long-term growth, offering region-specific products, leveraging digital outreach, and providing 
vernacular language support will be essential. 

QGO Finance Limited is focused on strengthening its presence in Tier-II and Tier-IIl cities, with a 

strategic emphasis on the Navi Mumbai region. The area is witnessing rapid infrastructure 
development, particularly with the upcoming Navi Mumbai International Airport, which is expected 
to unlock significant growth potential across real estate, logistics, and allied sectors. This creates 
promising opportunities for project financing, in line with OGO’s core business focus. 

+ Risk and Concerns: 

Due to stiff competition in the finance field where the company’s activities are centred in, the overall 

margins are always under pressure, but maintainable with the constant effort and good services 

rendered by the company. 

« Internal Control Systems and their Adequacy: 

The Company has in place adequate internal control systems covering all its operations. Proper 

accounting records highlight the economy and efficiency of operations, safeguarding of assets against 

unauthorised use or losses, and the reliability of financial and operational information. 

Some of the significant features of internal control system are: 

« Financial and Commercial functions have been structured to provide adequate support and control 

of the business. 

* Risk Management policy has been adopted by the Company. 

* The Company has an Internal Audit System conducted by the Internal Auditor of the Company. 

Standard operating procedures and guidelines are reviewed periodically to ensure adequate control 

« Overview: 

During the financial year under review, operational revenue rose from Rs. 14,04,49,701/- in the 

2023-24 financial year to Rs. 16,40,27,905/- in the 2024-25 financial year.
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» Analysis of Financial Conditions and Results of Operations: 

The Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of Indian 

Accounting Standards as prescribed by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 

The Management believes that it has been objective and prudent in making estimates and judgments 

relating to the Financial Statements and confirms that these Financial Statements are a true and fair 

representation of the Company's Operations for the period under review. 

« Development on Human Resource Front: 

At OGO our human resources are critical to our success and carrying forward our mission. With their 

sustained, determined and able work efforts we were able to cruise smoothly through the hard time 

of the economic volatility and rapidly changing market conditions, The requirement of the markets 

given the economic scenario has made this even more challenging. Attracting new talent with the 

drive, training and upgrading existing skill sets and getting all to move in a unified direction will 

definitely be a task in the company, Plans to execute the mandate on this count are already underway 

and we should see it impacting the results from the next financial year. 

By creating a conducive environment for career growth, your Company is trying to achieve the 

maximum utilisation of employee's skills in the best possible way. 

There is a need for and the company ts focused on retaining and bringing in talent keeping in mind 

our ambitious plans, The company also believes in recognizing and rewarding employees to boost 

their morale and enable them to achieve their maximum potential. The need to have a change in the 

management style of the company is one of the key focus areas this year. 

« Industrial Relations: 

Industrial Relations throughout the year continued to remain very cordial and satisfactory. 

: Key financial ratios: 

Sr.  Particularsof Ratio 31.03.2025 31.03.2024 Explanation for change in Ratios 

No 

L: Debtors Turnover (in 10.67 16,94 Increase in collection efficiency & increase 

times) in new loans given 

ps Inventory Turnover - - - 

3. Interest Coverage 1.43 1.40 Due to efficient loan disbursals 

Ratio 

(in times) 

4. Current Ratio (in 9.62 10.27 = Increase in Loan & Advances 

times) 

5. Debt Equity Ratio (in 5.24 5.58 Due to Issue of NCDs during the year 

times) 
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Sr. Particulars of Ratio 31.03.2025 31.03.2024 Explanation for change in Ratios 

No 

6. Operating Profit 24.46% 23.96% Due to increased volume of operations 

Margin (%) 

#: Net Profit Ma rein (%) 18.69% 18.90% Due to increased volume of operations 

Return on Net Worth (RoNW): 

Particulars FY 2024-25 FY 2023-24 

Return on Net Worth (‘%) 18.27% 15.82% 

Note: KoNW is computed as Net Profit After Tax divided by average Net Worth for the respective year. 

« Capital Management: 

The Company's capital management strategy is to effectively determine, raise and deploy capital so 

as to create value for its shareholders. As on March 31, 2025, the Capital to Risk Assets Ratio (“CRAR") 

of your Company was 18.15% which is above the minimum requirement of 15% CRAR prescribed by 

the Reserve Bank of India. 

Sr no Particulars Amount 

Tier 1 Capital is Total Equity including reserves 18,11,05,150/'- 

2. Tier 2 Capital 0 

Total Capital (A) 18,11,05,150//- 

o: Weighted Risk Assets is Loans Given at 100 % weightage (B) 99,80,16,215 /- 

4, Capital Adequacy Ratio = (A)/(B)*100 18.15% 

« Details pertaining to Net-worth of the Company: 

Particulars 31.03.2025 31.03.2024 Explanation for change in Net-worth 

(In Rs.) (In Rs.) 

Net-worth 18,11,05,150 /- 15,44,08,688 /- Increase in Reserves 
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+ Disclosure of Accounting Treatment: 

The Company has prepared its Financial Statements in accordance with the Indian Accounting 

Standards (Ind AS) as prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the relevant 

rules issued thereunder, and other accounting principles generally accepted in India. 

For and on behalf of Board of OGO Finance Limited 

Rear Admiral Vineet Bakhshi (Retired) 

Chairman and Director 

DIN: 02960365 

Address: 137, Shakti Nagar, Dadabari, 

Kota - 324009 Rajasthan, India 

Date: August 4, 2025
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Independent Auditors’ Report 

To 

The Members of 

OGO Finance Limited 

Report on the audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements 

I. Opinion 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of QGO Finance Limited (“the 

Company”), which comprise the Balance sheet as at March 31, 2025, and the Statement of 
Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), Statement of Changes in Equity 

and Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, 
including a summary of material accounting policies information and other explanatory 
information (together referred to as “Ind AS financial statements”). 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to 
us, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Companies 
Act, 2013, as amended, (“Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in 

conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under Section 133 of the Act 
read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended (“Ind AS") 
and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the 
Company as at March 31, 2025, its profit including other comprehensive income, changes in 
equity and its cash flows for the year then ended. 

IL. Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit of the Ind AS financial statements in accordance with the Standards 
on Auditing ("SAs”) specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under 
those SAs are further described in the Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS 

financial statements’ section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance 
with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ("ICAI") 
together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the Ind AS financial 
statements under the provisions of the Act, and the rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled 

our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of 
Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate to 
provide a basis for our opinion on Ind AS financial statements. 

Ill, Key Audit Matters 

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most 
significance in our audit of the Standalone Ind AS financial statements of the financial year 

ended March 31, 2025. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the 
Standalone Ind AS financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and 
we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. We have determined that there are no 
key audit matters to be communicated in our report.
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IV. Information Other than the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements and Auditors’ Report 
thereon 

The Company's management and Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the 
other information. The other information included in the Annual Report which also comprises 
the information included in the Company's Directors’ Report including Annexures to Board's 
Report, Management Discussion and Analysis and Report on Corporate Governance but does 
not include the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements and our auditors’ report thereon. The 
Annual Report is expected to be made available to us after the date of this Audit Report. 

Our opinion on the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements does not cover the other 
information and we do not and will not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the standalone Ind AS Financial Statements, our responsibility 
is to read the other information identified above and, in doing so, consider whether the other 

information is materially inconsistent with the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements or our 
knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. 

When we read the annual report, if based on the work we have performed and if we conclude 
that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that 

fact to those charged with governance and take appropriate actions in accordance with 

Standards on Auditing. We have nothing to report in this regard. 

Management's responsibility for the Ind AS Financial Statements 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the 
Act, with respect to the preparation of these Ind AS Financial Statements that give a true and 

fair view of the financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive 
income, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting 
principles generally accepted in India including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) 
specified under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting 

Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended. This responsibility also includes maintenance of 
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of 
the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; 
selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates 
that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate 
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and 
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the 

Ind AS Financial Statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, 

In preparing the Ind AS Financial Statements, management is responsible for assessing the 
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to 

going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the management either 
intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to 
do so. 

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting 
process.
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VI. Auditors’ responsibilities for the audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Financial Statements as 

a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an 
auditors’ report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance 
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a 
material misstatement when it exists. Misstaterments can arise from fraud or error and are 

considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to 
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Ind AS Financial 
Statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain 
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

* Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS Financial Statements, 
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those 

risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 

our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is 
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, 
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 

* Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 

procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) the Act, we 

are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate 
internal financial controls in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls. 

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the management. 

* Conclude on the appropriateness of the management's use of the going concern basis of 
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty 

exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's 
ability to continue as a going concern, If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, 
we are required to draw attention in our auditors’ report to the related disclosures in the 
Ind AS Financial Statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. 
Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditors’ 

report, However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue 
as a going concern. 

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Ind AS Financial 

Statements, including the disclosures, and whether the Ind AS Financial Statements 

represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair 
presentation. 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the 
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant 

deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with 
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all 

relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, 
and where applicable, related safeguards.
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From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those 

matters that were of most significance in the audit of the Financial Statements of the current 
year and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditors’ report 
unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely 
rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report 

because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the 
public interest benefits of such communication. 

VII. Other Matter 

The Ind AS financial statements of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2024, included 

in these Ind AS financial statements, have been audited by the predecessor auditors, Messrs 
Bengali & Co, Chartered Accountants, who expressed an unmodified opinion on those 
statements on May 13, 2024. 

Our Opinion is not modified in respect of these matters. 

VIL. Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order"), issued by 

the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of Section 143 of the Act and 

on the basis of such checks of the books and records of the Company as we considered 
appropriate and according to the information and explanations given to us, we give in 
the “Annexure A”, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the 
Order, to the extent applicable, 

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that: 

i) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the 

best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit. 
ii) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the 

company so far as it appears from our examination of those books except for the 
matters stated in the paragraph 17.6 below on reporting under Rule 11(¢). 

iii) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other 
Comprehensive Income, the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of 
Cash Flow dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account. 

iv) In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS Financial Statements comply with the Ind AS 

specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Indian Accounting 
Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended. 

v) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 
31, 2025 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is 

disqualified as on March 31, 2025 from being appointed as a director in terms of 
Section 164(2) of the Act. 

vi) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to Ind 
AS Financial Statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such 
controls, refer to our separate report in “Annexure B”. 

vii) In our opinion, the managerial remuneration for the year ended March 31, 2025 
has been paid / provided by the Company to its directors in accordance with the 
provisions of Section 197(16) read with Schedule V to the Act.
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With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditors’ Report in accordance with 

Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our opinion and 

to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, we report as 
under: 

i) The Company does not have any pending litigations which would have an impact 
on its financial position as at March 31, 2025 in its Standalone Ind AS Financial 

Statements; 

ii) The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts 
for which there were any material foreseeable losses; 

iii) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor 
Edueation and Protection Fund by the Company. 

iv) a) The management has represented to us that, to the best of its knowledge and 

belief, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed 
funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to 
or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities 
(“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or 
otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend to or 

invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on 

behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, 
security or the like on behalf of the ultimate Beneficiaries. 

b) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, 

no funds have been received by the Company from any person(s) or entity(ies), 
including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether 
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or 
indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner 
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or 
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; 

and 

c) Based on such audit procedures that we considered reasonable and appropriate 
in the circumstances; nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe 

that the representations under sub-clause (a) and (b) contain any material 
misstatement. 

Vv) The Board of Directors of the Company have proposed interim dividend for the 

quarter ended March 31, 2025 and paid interim dividend in past 3 quarters. 

vi) Based on our examination which included test checks, the Company has used 
accounting software for maintaining its books of account which has a feature of 
recording audit trail (edit log) facility except in respect of maintenance of Fixed 
Asset records and payroll records which are not maintained in the accounting 
software and wherein the accounting software did not have audit trail feature 
enabled for the same. The Audit trail facility has been operating throughout the 

year for all relevant transactions recorded in the software/application. Further,
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during the course of our audit we did not come across any instance of audit trail 
feature being tampered with in respect of the accounting software. 

For the previous financial year (April 1, 2023 to March 31, 2024), the audit trail has 

been preserved by the Company in accordance with statutory record retention 

requirements except in respect of the transactions as mentioned above, where the 
audit trail is not maintained and hence not retained. 

For R. C. RESHAMWALA & CO. 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 
FRN: 108832W 

MANISH R. RESHAMWALA 

Mumbai: 26% May. 2025 PARTNER 

UDIN: 25106586BMTDV]6623 MEMBERSHIP NO, 106586
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QGO FINANCE LIMITED - ANNEXURE A 

Annexure 'A' referred to in Paragraph VIII (1) titled as “Report on Other Legal and 
Regulatory Requirements” of Independent Auditor's report of even date to the members 
of OGO FINANCE LIMITED for the year ended 312! March, 2025. 

Report on the Companies (Auditors Report) Order, 2020 under sub section 11 of section 
143 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

On the basis of such checks as we considered appropriate and in terms of information and 
explanations given to us, we state that: 

I a) (A) The company has maintained proper records, showing full particulars including 

quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment. 

(B) The company has maintained proper records, showing full particulars of 
intangible assets. 

b) As explained to us, the property, plant and equipment have been physically verified 
by the management during the year according to a phased program of verification. 
In our opinion such programme is reasonable considering the size and nature of its 

assets. We have been further informed that no material discrepancies were noticed 
on such verification, by the management, between the book records and the physical 
verification. 

c) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records examined 

by us, the company has invested in immovable properties however being under 
construction are reflected as capital advances and not yet registered in the name of 
the company. Thus, the Company does not own any immovable property. As such, 
clause 3(i)(c) of the order is not applicable to the Company. 

d) The Company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment or 
intangible assets during the year. As such, clause 3(i) (d) of the Order is not 
applicable to the Company, 

e) According to the information and explanation given to us, no proceedings have been 
initiated during the year or are pending against the Company as at 31st March, 2025 
for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 

1988 (as amended in 2016) and rules made thereunder, hence reporting under 
Clause 3 (i) (e) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. 

Il. a) The Company is engaged in lending business Accordingly, does not have any stock 
or inventory. Thus, the question of reporting under Clause 3 (i) (e) of the Order is 
not applicable to the Company. 

b) According to the information and explanation given to us and the records of the 
Company examined by us, the Company has not been sanctioned any working 
capital limits exceeding Rs. 5 crores. There is no requirement to file quarterly return 
or statements by the Company with the banks or financial institutions. Thus, the 
question of reporting under Clause 3 (ii) (b) of the Order is not applicable to the 

Company.
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Il. 

IV 

The Company has not made investments, nor provided any guarantee or security or 
granted any advances or loans in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to firms, 

Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties during the year. As such clause 3 
(iii) (a to f) of the Order are not applicable to the Company. 

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not 
granted any loans or made any investments or provided any guarantees or security to 

the parties covered under Section 185 and 186 of the Act. As such, the provision of 
Clause 3{iv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. 

V. According to the information and explanations given to us and according to the records 

VIL. 

of the Company examined by us the Company has not accepted deposits from the 
public or amounts deemed to be deposits. Hence the directives issued by the Reserve 
Bank of India and the provisions of Sec 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the 
Companies Act are not applicable. Further no order has been passed by the Company 

Law Board or the National Co-Law Tribunal or the Reserve Bank of India or any court 
or any other Tribunal. As such, the provisions of clause 3(v) are not applicable to the 
Company. 

In the present case, the Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost 

records under Section 148(1) of the Act. Accordingly, clause 3(vi) of the Order is not 
applicable to the Company. 

a) According to the information and explanations given to us and according to the 

records of the Company examined by us, in our opinion, the Company is regular in 
depositing with the appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues including Goods 
and Service Tax, Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income-tax, Sales Tax, 

Service Tax, Custom Duty, Excise Duty, Value Added Tax, Cess and any other statutory 
dues, wherever applicable. There are no arrears of outstanding statutory dues as at the 
last day of the financial year for a period of more than six months from the date they 
became payable. 

b) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the 
Company examined by us, there are no dues of Goods and Service Tax, Provident 
Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income-tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, Custom Duty, 

Excise Duty, Value Added Tax, Cess and any other statutory dues which have not been 
deposited on account of any dispute except for the following: 

Name of | Nature of | Amount Period for which | Forum where 

Statute Dues (Rs.) Amount is Due dispute is pending 

Income Order U/s | 46,435,500 ALY.2024-25 Rectification CPC 

Tax Act 143(1)(a) 

Income Order U/s| 6,850,090 ALY.2023-25 Rectification CPC 

Tax Act 143(1)(a) 

Total 53,253,590 

VIL According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the 

Company examined by us, there were no transactions relating to previously 
unrecorded income that were surrendered or disclosed as income during the year, in 

the tax assessments under the Income ‘Jax Act, 1961, 
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IX. (a) According to the records of the Company examined by us and the information and 
explanations given to us, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or 

other borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon to any lender. 

(b) The Company is not declared a willful defaulter by bank or financial institution or 
other lender. 

(c) The Company has not taken any term loans, 

(d) According to the records of the Company examined by us and the information and 
explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the financial statements of 

the company, we report that no funds raised on short term basis have been used for 
long term purposes of the company. 

(e) As informed to us by the management, the Company does not have any 
subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures and hence the question of taking any funds 
from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, 
associates or joint ventures does not arise. 

(f) The Company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held 
in its subsidiaries, jomt ventures or associate companies. Hence reporting under this 

clause does not arise, 

xX. (a) The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public 
offer (including debt instruments) during the year and hence reporting under 
paragraph 3 (x)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. 

(b) The Company has issued and allotted 1,100 non-convertible debentures of Rs. 
1,00,000/'- each amounting to Rs. 11,00,00,000 during the year. As per the records of the 

Company and information and explanation given to us by the management, the issue 
was in compliance with the requirements of section 42 and section 62 of the Act. The 

funds raised have been used for the purpose for which funds were raised 

XI. (a) During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company 
carried out in accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India and 

according to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud by the company or 
any fraud on the company has been noticed or reported during the year 

(b) No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed 
in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules 
2014 with the Central Government during the year and up to the date of this report. 

(c) As per the records of the Company and information and explanation given to us by 
the management, the Company has not received any whistle blower complaints during 

the year. 

XII. The Company is not a Nidhi company. As such, clause 3 (xii) of the Order is not 

applicable to the Company.
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XIII. 

XIV. 

XV, 

XVL 

AVIL. 

XVIIL, 

XIX, 

According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the 
Company examined by us, the Company has complied with the provisions of sections 

177 and 188 of the Act in respect of transactions with the related parties and the details 

have been disclosed in the Financial Statements as required by the applicable 
accounting standards 

(a) In our opinion the company has an adequate internal audit system commensurate 

with the size and nature of its business. 
(b) We have taken into consideration, the internal audit reports for the period under 

audit issued to the Company till the date of Auditors’ Report for determining the 
nature, timing and extent of audit procedures. 

According to the records of the Company examined by us and the information and 
explanations given to us, the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions 

with directors or persons connected with them covered under the provisions of section 
192 of the Act. 

According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the 
Company examined by us, 

(a) The Company has registered as required, under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank 
of India Act, 1934 (2 of 1934). 
(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, the company holds a 
valid Certificate of Registration (CoR). 

(c) The Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the 
regulations made by the Reserve Bank of India and hence reporting under paragraph 
3 (xvi}(c) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. 

(d) There is no Core Investment Company asa part of the Group, hence, the 

requirement to report on paragraph 3(xvi)(d) of the Order is not applicable to the 
Company. 

According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the 

Company examined by us, the Company has not incurred cash losses in the financial 
year nor in the immediately preceding financial year. 

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year, Accordingly, 

the reporting under paragraph 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company, 

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the 

financial ratios (as disclosed in Ind-AS Financial Statements), ageing and expected 
dates of realisation of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other 
information accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of 
Directors and management plans and based on our examination of the evidence 
supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to 

believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that the 
Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of Balance Sheet as 
and when they fall due within a period of one year from the Balance Sheet date. We, 

however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the company. 

We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit 
report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling 
due within a period of one year from the Balance Sheet date, will get discharged by the 
Company as and when they fall due.



QGO FINANCE LTD ANNUAL REPORT 2025 PAGE 137 

XX. According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the 
Company examined by us, Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 related to CSR is not 

applicable to the Company as the company is not covered under definition mentioned 

in Section 135 of the Companies Act. As such, clause 3(xx) (a and b) of the Order are not 
applicable to the Company. 

For R. C. RESHAMWALA & CO. 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 
FRN : 108832W 

MANISH R. RESHAMWALA 
Mumbai : 26'* May, 2025 PARTNER 

UDIN : 25106586BMTDVJ6623 MEMBERSHIP NO. 106586
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Annexure ‘B’ referred to in Paragraph VIII (2)(vi) titled as "Report on Other Legal and 

Regulatory Requirements" of the Independent Auditor's Report of our report of even 

date to the members of OGO Finance Limited on the Standalone Financial Statement for 

the year ended 31+ March, 2025, 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 
2013 (“the Act"). 

Opinion 

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of 

OGO FINANCE LIMITED (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2025 in conjunction with our 
audit of the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended on 

that date. 

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us 
the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls with 
reference to financial statements and such internal financial controls with reference to 
financial statements were operating effectively as at March 31, 2025 based on the criteria for 

internal financial control over financial reporting established by the Company considering 
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of 
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (“the Guidance Note”) issued by the 
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAM). 

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The Company's beard of Directors is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal 
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established 
by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the 
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by 
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI). These responsibilities include the 
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were 

operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, 

including adherence to the company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the 
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the 
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as 

required under the Companies Act, 2013. 

Auditors’ Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls 
with reference to financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in 
accordance with the Guidance Note and the Standards on Auditing, specified under section 
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial 

controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the 

ICAL Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical 
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial statements was 

established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material 
respects,
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Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of 

the internal financial controls system with reference to financial statements and their 
operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls with reference to financial 
statements included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls with 
reference to financial statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and 

testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on 
the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including 
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether 

due to fraud or error, 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to 
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system 
with reference to financial statements, 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 

A Company's internal financial control with reference to financial statements is a process 

designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting 
and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes im accordance with 
generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control with 
reference to financial statements includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to 

the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the 

transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable 
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of Ind AS 
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that 
receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with 

authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable 
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use or 
disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the Ind AS financial 

statements, 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Ind AS Financial 

Statements 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to Ind AS 
financial statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management 

override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be 
detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls with 
reference to financial statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal 

financial control with reference to financial statements may become inadequate because of 
changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may 
deteriorate. 

For R. C. RESHAMWALA & CO. 

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

FRN;: LO8832W 

MANISH R. RESHAMWALA 

Mumbai: 26 May. 2025 PARTNER 

UDIN: 25106586BMTDV]6623 MEMBERSHIP NO. 106586
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C0 FINANCE LTD 

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st March 2025 

{Amun iin Lables) 
PARTICULARS Note No, As AE As Al 

Sst March 2025 31st March 2024 

A |ASSETS 
1 | Financial Assets 

(a) Cash and cash equivalents z DAL.F2 104.58 

(b) Bank balances other thanja) above a Lv? O39 

tc} Receivables 4 

(ly Trade Receivables 14.4 165,74 

(1) Other Recenvables . - 

(id) Loane 5 9.80.16 9,159, 92 

te) Other financial asta 

Total Financial Assets 10,365,249 9435.68 

2 Non-Financlal Asuets = = 

(a) Contrent Tax Asdens (Mee) 6 102.73 BL 

(b) Deferred Tax Asset (Mark) ? a7 - 

tc} Property, Plant-and Equipenent a 46.62 7171 

(d) Capital Work in Progess 8 a7 : 
fe Right of Use Assets, 5 26,05} La 

(father Intungibhe assets 8 1.0) 08 

(ig) ther ron-Hrurickal assets q 12.4) W512 

(hh Non-Current Assets aL] 57.58 

Total Non-Financial Assets! 781.80 119.78 

TOTAL ASSETS 10,645,909 9555.46 

EB |LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 
Liabilities 

I Financial Liabilities 

(a) Trade Payable he 

i} Quisvtumding dues of MeN Es d44 

til Outstanding dues of Mon MSMEs O85 670 

(b) Debts Securities dz 5.0.00 7,840.00 

(ce) Borrowings fother than debt securities) 13 fb Lea 

(d) Other Pinarictal Liabilities “4 2a.d4 27.68 

Total Financial Liabilities: S007 59 S004, OF 

2 | Non-Financial Liabilities 

ja] Current Liabilitees 15 37.35 1.82 

(b) Deferred tax liabilities 7 - Sar 

ich Provisions = - 

Total Non-Financial Liabilities ras Fad 

4 | Equity 

(a) Equity Share capital ‘16 605, 5s 605.78 

(b) Other Eqarity 17 Li.tF 848.51 

Total - Equity 1A LL.05 1.34-6.08 

TOTAL BOUITY AND LIABILITIES (1+2+ 3) 10,645,99 9,550,46 

Significant Accounting Policies and v 

Notes on Accounts 

The Motes referred to above fonm an integral part ef the Financial Statements. 

As per our report of even date 

For RC, Reshamwala & Co For and an behalf of the Board of Directars of 

Chartered Accountant: GO FINANCE LTD 

Firm Reg No: 1082 

flinish BR. Reshamwala Rachana Singi Seema Pathak 

Partner Slanaging Director Director 

Wem Mo: 1bsth Dein No, O01 6508 Din No, (7469 

Alok Pathak Une Joiver 

oF Company Secretary 

M.Na, Aba103 

Place: Mumbai Place: Navi Mumbai 

Date: 2hth May 5 Date : 26th May 2S 
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OGO FINANCE LTD 
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March 2025 

(Amount in Lakhs) 

FARTICULARS Note Ne. Por the Year Ended For the Year Ended 

Fst March 2025 Mat March 2024 

REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS 

Interest Income 1s 1555.98 1,385.51 

Fees & Commission 19 Hy 18.98 

Total Revenue From Operations 164028 140450 

Other Income 20 214 499 

Total Revenue 1,642.42 140949 

EXPENSES 

Finance Cost 21 102172 S01L45 

Impairment of Financial Instrurnents (Met) 33 a1 (0.32) 

Errployes benefils Expense 23 567 44.40 

Deprectation and amortization expense 8 30.16 20,89 

Other Expenses 24 128. TM 9 

Total Expenses 1,240.71 LAr2.a1 

Profit /{ Loss} before Exceptional Items 401,71 356 

Exceptional Ttemss - - 

Profit /{ Loss ) before Tax 40171 336.58 

Tax expenses: : . 

1} Current Tax 1 B41 

2) Deferred Tax Liability / (Asset) (5.44) 2.56 

3) Earlier Years Taxes Woff / (Written Back) (1.06) (15.88) 

Profit! (Loss) from continuing operations for the year A662 265.39 

Other Comprehensive Income - 

(AGG) Themes that will not be reclassified to prefit or bass staberrertt = = 

(i) Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified te pratit ar loss 

(B) fi) lberns that will be teclassified to profit or loss “ = 

fii} Income tax relating, to items that will be 

reclassitiod to protit or loss . i 

Other Comprehensive Income (A+ B) . = 

Total Comprehensive Income ter the year (Comprising Profit / (Loss) 
and other Comprehensive Income for the year) Aih.62 365.39 

Paid up equity share capital (Face value of Rs. 10/- each) 695.28 695.28 

Earnings per share of Rs 10/- each 

Basie 441 82 

Diluted 441 a82 

Significant Accounting Policies and 1 

Nokes an Accounts 

The Motes referred te abowe form an integral part of the financial statements, 

AS perour report of even date 

For Rac. Reshamwala & Co. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of 

Chartered Accountants OC0 FINANCE LTD 

Firm Reg No: 108832W 

Manish BR. Reshamwala Rachana Singi Seema Pathak 

Partner Managing Director Director 

Mem No: LOG586 Din No. 00166508 Din No, 0174469 

Alok Pathak Unmi Joiser 

CFO Company Secretary 

M.No. AGI11S 

Place : Mumbai Place : Navi Mumbai 

Date : 26th May 2025 Date: 26th May 2025 
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060 FINANCE LTD 
Cash Flow Statement for the Year Ended 51et March, 2025 

J Amount in Lakhs} 

For the Year ended For the Year eiteded 

PARTICULARS Jet March 20083 Msi March 2024 

CASH FLOW TROM OFGRATING ACTIVITIES 

Poe Brodit ehort Tan HHI seas] 

Adjustments for £ 

Depreciation & Amortisalion cd oe] 

Staredand Assets Reserve 24M 3.45 

Ausels Written Of 1.28 - 

Milecel lari Expenditure - - 

Interest Income (2.14) (any 

Finance Cal Lay a BR AZ 

Operating Profit Refore Working Capital Changes: 14459,48 12508 

Adjustovents for changes in Working Capital 

Trade Roooiwabhe 2425 (KTS) 

(ther Receivailes - - 

Trade Payabtes aly 427] 

Current Liabilities (14.823 a1? 

ion Financial Current Assets 2.32 52} 

Loans & Other Current Assets (821 83) (1.308 06) 

Cash generated from operations baa ay (0BLS3) 

Direct Taxes paid (125.55) FL} 

Nel Cash Flaw Fron (iperating Activites | A) ‘S06 56 O21) 

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

Purchase nf fined assets Ma51y (daly 

Purchase in Capital Workin Progress way 

Purchase of lonp-terin inweskinenits co? a4) ei 

Lneerest Incores 214 455) 

Dncrease in Tntanibie Agsits (Due bo Merger) 
= : 

Tnerease i Loutie & Acdwances (Daie be Meret - : - 

Wee Cosh Flow From investing Activites (1) (130,25) M45) 

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

bictesse in Capital (Die to Merger] - - 

Reduction in Cayisal - - 

Dividend Maid (aL Fly (74. F5} 

Proceeds dram Borrowing thrmagh Debt Securities LW LIGM) 

Repayment of forrawing through Debt Securities (KI) é 

Proceeds from Borrowing (Other than Debt Securities } Slay Bed A} 

Repayment of Borrowing (ther than Debt Securities | (17 1} (52.37) 

Finance Cost (017.424) (o35 42} 
Becrwase in Loan Fund = = 

Loss of Merged Conapany - - 

fet Cash Flow From Financing, Activities (0 hi (bry IA 

Net Increase { Decrease In 

CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS (4. © B+ 0} cera | (31) 

Cash & Cash Eguivalends «Opening Balance 5S TA 

Cash & Cash Equivalends -Chising Balance 242 HSS 

For the Yearemded Fist) For the Year ended 3158 

sisintinsas March 2025 March 2024 
L. Additional Disclosure pursuant to INT) AS 7 

Lpening Balance of Debt Securities, bor rev ings fener thandebt securities) and subordinawd Iahiliiies 

ingivling agri inlerest 7069 ho a) 

Cash Flows ire) FL iG Lte?.Ad 

Closing Balance of Debt Securities: borrowings bother than debt securities) and subprdinobed Gabélities 
including accrued interest BRE PL 

2. ew Cash ted from operating activity is determined atber adjasiing the following: 

Por the Year ended Mist For the Year ended S1s8 
Operating Cash Flows from interest Adarch 2025 Maecls 30d 

inberest Makd Tanga Sas Ae 

interest Received 214 49 

4. The above Stabement of Cash Flows has been prepared under the indivect method as set oot in ind 7 ‘Stal tof Cash Flows’, 

As por our Repent of oven date 

For RC, Reshamwala & Ou. 

Chartered Accountants 

Firm Reg fo: L0BRS2 

Manish Rh. Reshaawala 

Partner 

Mim Ae: 106555 

Place ; Pelunebad 

Date: 2ith May B25 

For ated on behalf of the Board of Dinecturs of 

Rachama Simgi 

Managing Director 

Din Mo, 001 66508. 

Alok Pathak 

Att 

06-0 FIN ADACE LTD 

Secma Pathak 

Directnr 

Din Ne. O17 biG 

Liaual Jolacer 

Company Seoreiary 

Al. Me. AGS 1S 

Placy ; Navi Mamba 

Date: 2hth May 2025 
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CO PNANCE LTO 

Statement of Changes in Equity for the pear ended 31st March teh 

a, Equity share capotal 

1, Current Reporting period - Oat April 2024 to Filet March DODS (Amount in Lakhs) 

Except Share Figures 

thalance at the begenning ed the cucrent reporting period Gt, 28 

Chanyes in equity share capital ine be prio perien! emmars - 

Kestibed balance at beginutings of the current repairing pericul 65,248 

Changes in equity shart copitel during ihe year = 

fhilance at the enc at the current reporting period 6528 

2 Previous Reporting period - (ist April 200) to Mist March 2d 

Balance at ie heginninyy of the previous feporting porsod nu5.25 

Changes in equily share capital due to price period enroars : 

Related balance al begicuing of the previous reporing period 695.28 

Changes in equity share capital during the year 

Balance at dhe end of ihe previous reportiny period | 645.38 

bh. Chther Equity 

1, Current Reporting period - Olt April 2024 bo 3let March 2025 

Capital Reserwe Genenal Reserve NPC Reserve Funds Boo Ricbaleed Earning, Total other equity 

Balance as at 141 April 2024 43.14 23.00 200. ea | 4B Hl Ha4.H] 

Addition during the Year - - bias Pal - Aaa 

Add: Transferred from surplus in Statement of Profil and Lows MZ Hib o2 

Lee Tri to MERC Reserse Fumi (BU.B 4a) (BU S4h) 

Less > Diviglerdd Paid - = - (AL72) (alah 

Balance as at 3st March 4125 44 0 S20 257 or Lay LLLSFF 

2 Previous Keporting period - Qist Apeil 3024 to 3st March 2a 

Capital Reserve Geretal Reserve MBPC Reserve: Puss ae Retsined Earring Tistal ctheer equity 

Balance as at let Apeil 2005 43.14 2300 1216 1973 3.06 G15.1K) 

Addition during the Year + - oa a1 = Aa? 

Adc: Tranafered from surplus in Statement of Profit and Lows « “ - “ 35.0 an 

Lose ‘Trid io NBPC Reserve Pund {E8-21lhy 168.4} 

Add: Adjust of Change in Depreciation oO COE 

Lois: Dividend Pal __--| =! el 4 (34.76 (3470) 
Walance a at Uist March 2038 a4 3500 20036 Ba a0 B88 
For B.C, Reshaniwale & Cn 

‘Charbened Accountants 

Firm Reg No 1068324 

Manish RB. Reshamwala 

Partner 

Mem Nor 106566 

Place: Miura band 

Date c 2hth May 2s 

Fur and on belalf af the Poard af Directors of 

Rachana Singi 

Managing Director 

Din feo, DOLGR SS 

Aluk Pathak 

cro 

GO FINANCE LTD 

Seema Pathak 

Director 

Din Ne. 01766? 

Unmi Juicer 

Company Secretary 

MNa. ASS113 

Place : Navi Murmbal 

Drabe: 2 Sith Niay 2005 
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0G0 TINANCE LTO 

utes Forming, part of financial stabements for the year ended March #1, 20 

Note No. 1] 

Vi 

| significant Accounting Policies 

Carparate Iinturmation 

QG Finanee Led (the Campane”) is a public limited company establigtvesd in Indhia and Ineorporated under the provision ot the Companies het, 1056. The Company isa Sin Daepasit talking MineBanking, 

Financial Company (BRC) registered with the Keer Bank of india (RED, val Registration Me 8-1, The Financial Slabement are approwed for issue by the Company's board of directors on Mary 
26, 2005, The Company hes adivensited lending portfolio across relail, SME and commerctal customers woth « signdficant presence mm urban and coral India. The Company is maindy engaged in the business 
of hmancing actrvities. The Company is Gsbed on the Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE). The Company's registered office is at 3rd Floor, A-S1a, TTC Imdurstrial Area, MIDAS, Mahape, Mavi Mumbai: #0 FUL. 

(Statement of Compliance and Basis of preparation of financial statements 

The Financial Stabemint af the Company have been prepared in accoedinoe with Indian Accounbing Standards [hid ASS) prison of the Dempanios Act, DOE the Act”) as applicable and puicbetines 
ened by the Secumiises amd Exchange Board of Indas ("SEIT The Ind AS are presobed onder Sector [33 of the Act read with Role 3 of the Companies (inden Accounting Standards) Rules, 2005 anc 
Companses (indian “counting Standands| Amendment Rules, Mb. Accounting policies have been applied consistently to all pends presented in these financal stabement. 

These stirdalene financial sktements have been prepared and presenbedd ona going concern basis ancl at historical cast hhasis exept horcertaen nancial metniments and gertain hnangial assets and Habiliies 
which ape meseured al bir value or amortised cust at the end of each ceperiing period. Historical coed is generally based on the fair value of the cunsideration given in exchange for gees and services, Fair 

value is the price thal weld be received te sell am asset or paid te transfer a Rebility in on omderly tramsaction bebwren market participants al the measurement date, The Company considers oll highly liqueat 
investments that are readily convertible to noe amounts of cosh and which are subpect to an insignificant risk, of changes m value to be cash equivalents, 

All assets and liabilities have been clssified as current and nen-current as per the Company's nenmal operating cycle. based on the nature of serdcesrencered io customers and tone elapsed between 

deployment of peanrces and the realisation in cash and cash equivalents of the consideration for such services rendered, the Company has. conskbered an operating cycle: of 12 months. 

The statement of cosh flows has been prepared under indivect ncthed, whereby profit or boss is adjusted bor the effects of transactions of a non-cash natone, acy ieierrads or aoonals od past or future 
iperaiing casin hecelpes oe payments anal Hines ol income ie expense abpoclabod wwhils Inventing ie Hina nclryg cach flee. The cock thee fee Aparabing, inverting and financing activvikhes of the Company are 

be pie abel, 

(The material aoccuntonp policy information mélabedd te prep Lorn tha al fimancial stations have ban dkecessedl in thy respecting motes 

The finaccial statements are presented m Indian Rapes, which is the humctonal cumency of the Company and the cumency of the primary economic envirenmentin which the Company operates, Except as 
othenvase indicated, financial information presented in Indian nupees has been coonded bo the nearest lakbs: Transactions and balances with values below the rounding cdf nom adepbed by the Companr 
howe been reflected ae “CP in the relevant robes bo ese Financial stabernents. 

libilitioe and the disclosure oF condlingent labalibies, am Whe etd et he mnepaeting pericd. Although these esimabes ant based an the manager's best hnowied pe of curren vones died Bekins. creerlalnly 

boul thre agsam pines and esiieites could result in the awicomes requiriy: a miberialedjostmend bo ihe carry ing, ameunis od aasets cr Habiliiies in (ution periods, Those ane neviewed at each year ervd are 
refieet the best cunt estinmasie 

(Use of Estimates 

The Financial Stapement of the Company have bse prepared in.accordanee with Indian Accounting Standards {ind ASS provision of the Companies Act 2003 (the Act") atopplicabhe and guidelines 
ieued by the Secutilacs and Exchompe Board of Indes (SER), The Ind AS are peescribed aoder Section 133 of the Act read with Role 3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Roles, 2005 and 
Companses (indian Accounting Standards| Amenbment Rules, 2G. Accounting policies have been applied consistently bo all periods presented in these Financtal statements. 

The preparation of finance stabements incontonmiay with ind AS reqelres the 11 A bo muakivr (ubcly is, estimates and assumptions that aflect the sported amounts af evinces, expenses, assets anid 

The preparation of standalone financial saaecmenes in contonmlty with ihe recognition ancl neasurement principles al lad AS equines managpemend al whe Camp fie pingiket atl apd judgements that 
fiinct be mporkid bales of Reels and Habis, dieclosunes of Conlingenk Habits as at tive dabe of shendakine inanclal shales aed ee repented aRounts of incon and expenses doe the poricds 
poeeerhed, Estionates am inborn assertions ane renee) ony ac anypairigs basis. Revisions ha ing @himabes ant revoptiaed in the pericnd in which the estimates ane ceviche anal fubune perigee an 
abected, The Company uses the tolknwing coil socounting juslgernents, estimabes are arsamptions in preparation af its stanlalece Financial sta bernents 

Inieres in Buerowings 

After initial recogritean, interest-bearing loans and borrowings ore subsequently mezeured at amorteed coat ensing the Effective Interest cobs (EE) method as per Ind AS 19 Finencal Instrument’, Gomes 
and Ireses are recognised in the Statement of Prodi and Loea when the fisbibties are derecognised 28 well as throagh the EL merization prose. Amoctised creat is cakculated by taking inde account ary 
discount on premium on acquisation and fees or coeds that are an integral part of the EIB. The EIR amortisetion is inchoded as finance costa in the Statement of Prodia and Loss, 

Borrowing (Cost 

Borbening cots dinectly atbobutabir ti the acguisition, donsivecthis or predoction ol an asset that mecesarily takes a subtandial period of tine bo eet eeadky for its indeed use on sale ane capitalised as part 

af theacst of ibe agar until auch tie as eho assets ane eubeeancially paddy tow the intended uae or pale. All other borrowing: costs ape expensed in the pariod in which they occur, Borrowing eoste coriet of 
interest ard ojheer costs thet an unbity (peas in conection wih Uae Dorrisecing of hinds. eereini ope also includes anichariqe clifheriases 10 bleached regarded a ay oe jie terre be ehiar leerncv tag cea 

(Fair Value Measerentent 
Ateach reporting dade, the Maragement analysis the mowemanas in the walucs of assets and abilities which are required to be ro-measured of reassessed os por the Company's accounting policies. For this 
analyeds, the Management verilios the major inputs applied in the lanes! valuation by agreeing the intormation in the valuation compudation to contracts and other relevand documents. 

The Manaypoment also compares the change inthe dair valuw of iach asset and liability with relevant oxbiinad sources to deters whither the change ib ruaeinadble, 

For the pumposr of fair wallue dischsures, the Congamny has detormined classes if assets and lkubilities om the bass of the mature, characteristics and risks of the asserted liability and the bevel of the fair wale 
hierarchy asoxplained shove. 

Revenoe Recognition 

1) The Company recogrese oiberesh income using ebtective inbenset rate (EER) method ae per Ind AS 109 “Financial Instiramenty en all fancial assets subsequenely mensared under amortised cost, Interest 
income is acomombed for all financial insiogments mevsored af amortised cont Interest imme is recorded casing the effective interes rate (ENE), which is the rate thalewactly discounts the estimated Iobore 

fash payments or receipts through the mopected life of the finarmcial instrument te the gros corcying anwount ol the fimarcial asset. 

ii) Fees income oiber than those that are mbegnad part of EPR are recognized when the company satisiies the perbormance obligation over time and as the related services are perbormed 

ini} The Company recognises recovertes agaimet written olf financial assets on readisabom 

Taxation 
Tax expences ane the apgrepade of coront Go and deferped bax charged or credited in the statement of Profit and Lows for the year. 

a) Current Tax 

Current iain: tam assets aril liabilities ane treasure! at the print expected! bo br csteseredd boo or paekl te the taxetion metharitics, The Company cebictnires the tax as per the provisions et Income Tae 

Act 1961 and other nike apeched therunder, 
bi Deferred Tax 

Deferred tot te provided uetng the liability method on temporary difiveenoes between the tax bases ed asecis amd bishilitlve and their carrying arnouncs for Yinanciad reporting purposes at the reporting date. 

Deferred tax assets are tecogrused for oll deductible temporary differences, the corny booward of unused tax credits and ary imuecd tae bosses. Deferred tay assets are recogmeed bo the exbent that itis 
probable that taxable profit will be available agains) which the dedactibie temporary differences, and Lhe carry forward of gnused tox credils and unused tax losses can be wittieed 
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in Property, Pant and Equipment, Capital Work in Progress & intangible Assets 
a) Property, Mant andl Bquiy é& Intangible Assets 

Fraperty, Plant ami Equipmerd & Intangibhe Aaeets gow strhed 28 onal hed aecumuleted depreciate f Acmortidtion ane where applicable acconelabal impearrent fesse. Property, Plant and Euiperent, 

Intangible cost inchade ex pendibere that i directh: attributable tn the acquisition of the asset. The cost of self-constrected assets inchides tue ocef nf moteriak, direct laboor-and any other costs directly 
abtibuiadle ty bringing the maset toa eecking condition tor lis inlencoed wee, and ihe costs of diamaniling and removing the theme and restoring, the site on which they are located. Punchased softeane that 1) 

inbegral fo the huerctionalily od (he eealod aquépmrend bs capitalioed aa partrd thal equipmens 

‘b} Enbertially Generated Intangible Asset 
The Company recognises imermaliy generated intangible assets when the Company is certain that intangible meet would sappurt/ reall inturtherance of tiexisting and‘ornew business anu cost of sch 
intangible zeae identifiable and reliably measurabke. The cost of an intemally generic intangible asect compris al all directly attributable costs necessary bncreate, produce, and prepare the meet bo be 
Aagebli of operating inthe manner tended by itl the ita ble abet ineluiding thie interally pencrated and anced using: thw straight-line ethos ner a persed of fier peur, whickie the 

Managements estimade of ite useful lite 

¢) Capital work-in-progress amd i upible assets uncer develop 

The Company dischosss pooperiy, plant dnd myuipment that are not coady for wee as Capieal workin progress. These ane caried at cool, compeisiog, dipect cost and related incidental expenses. Intangible 

seed nol peechy fer thai perder woe om he alate of Balance She ane dew: bed aa Intanygibke seal under cheered’. 

‘ Depreciaiion J Amestizalion 
The Company deprectates ihe feed geet ower the useful life from the dab of pot to ope im the macmer prescribed in Schedule Ul] of the Compares Act 2013. Depreciation te provided using the uselful life ot 
the aeset estimuded by the enanagement, cetail of evhich areas onder: 

‘Tangible Assets Estimated Useful Life and per Companies Act2i) 

Furnihore é& Fosters Hears 
Sebabowe ‘Wiehe hee id Years 

Cermmypruterry de Aiccennstrrisce 08 Virus 
Otfice equiperent’'s OS Yeara 

Lntangible Assets 
Soares 05 Yours 

Leasehold Inapeenemente As por Leaee Tara 

ce bmpairmest of Mun-Finaneial Asete 

The Company asuases, at cach reporting date. whether there san indication thatan asset may be impaired. Wf any indivabon oish. or when ancnad iepaiement testing for an asserts required, the Company 
withmates the aeact's meomncrable acon. An asst s rovienbie uncom is the higher of an asset's or cash-penarating units {OCLU) lair waluw Sess coals af diepecal aid ies value in use. Hecowerable amourt 

dewrminecd for an individual ase. Unless tho ascot dees not penerale cash infewe thet are Lirguly independent of these free ether assets or Company's aieeti. When the carrying arscantof am asset or CCL 
exceeds is pecovemble ameun. the geet i considered impaired and is wnitlen down, to its cecoerable amount. 

ail Provisiows amd Conlingre Liabilities & Comingend Asses 

Provisions ane pecogmised when: the Company has a present obligation (legal or constrictive) as amenliof a paslerent. ihe probabie ihat an culty of mecunesemied ying economic benetils will be 
Teyilloed bo settle the obligalion and # beilable eatimate canbe made od the amount ol the obtgation. Contingred lability isa possible obtigation thal arises (roth past eres whose existence will becontireeed 
By Gotan of moe ol on ie aeerdein duboine evieris beer dha contin of the Caenpaey on a pce obigahanshal net nega bovine it eit pebable thak an outflow ol 

responces will be nequensd to settie the obligation. Contingent Assets soe neither recognized mor dischoasd in the Financial statements. 

vail Provisioning / Write-oFF of Asstt 
Thi Company makes prewisiee tu Siardard and Non-Petormiing Asuka per tho Noon pwkenically Inport fiin-Hankieg: Financial (Nin-Depodl: Accopding or Holding) Companies Pradeiial Nerms 

(Reserve Rank) Directions. 2015, as amended from time to time. The Company aso makes additonal proweon towards Inn assets, bo the estent considered necessary, based onthe management's best 

eshemate Previseon fon other fimeincal services a alse mace somiler hase: The Compaen ceoynias toss allowances for Fcpected Credit Loeses (EOLs) om Loams anil aetvarnoce becusicencrs 

BCLs are required bo be measured theeugh a loss allowance at an arnrant opel be 

—T2emorih BEL. eth from those default events on the fimancial Instrument thal are possible within 12 months after the reporting abe, (refereed to as Sage 1: 08 

~ hell hfetime BCL. ban lifitime BCL that result fron all persihbe diteall everds one the life of the financial instnements rehired trad Seago 2 and Stage 3h 

A hiss allowance tor toll Wietinee EOL is peywired for a financial instrument Ui the chenille im that financial instrument has Gecteaced cigniticadly since Initial meoegnltion tard dormeequentiy lor credit 

impored imameal sesets’ For all ether financial matruments, BCLs ane measured aban amnrunt equal bo the 12-month BCL, 

BCLs ania probabilip-riighied estieat: of Gr preteen value td credis bees. Thee an tein aa the pevsent vale ofthe difference Bertaeen the oh fiw due 6 the Gom pare onion the ccertract anil 

ihe cash flows thal the Company expec in noccken arising Inumihe weighting od mul bipke futupe eccmeunic scenarios, discounbed ab uber asaat's EER 

Loans and Debt Securities are wrotien off when the company fos no reasenabke expeciions of mocvering the hmancal assel (either invite entirely or a portion of ih. This isthe case when the Company 

diterminiss hat the berroeyer dies nit howe acento euro oF moome that cul soreree aufficumbcasdh flows in repay the amuininis, eubjoed bo the erie A evribcdF censtiiuies a denecienition event 

The Company mar apply enfoecemedt ackhiilis bo ihe findincial acces well off. Recoveries resullieg from tho Coevpaen's enlorcenmont activilies will resolt in impalement gains ated will bo roongelzed tin 

ihe Halement of Prniit anal Lees. 

all Financial liwirunicnks 

Initis] recognition 

The chap peopniors the Winanclal aect and “Hiincial Lalaliees bho it booed a party bo dhe cimiteciiel proves of dhe insti. AU) he: Yinanclal aasets aiid “ilsancial Wabilities aa pocegndeed 

at fair-vaher on ental recogeition, eect bor trade mecrvabte whack ane inibally necognised ab ransaction prop, Transection pest that ane cirecth: alinbutable te the apqueation ed ise of “Arencpal asset ard 

“financial Hahilities, that are not at fair value through profit and lees, are added in the fair-valee on the initial recognition 

Subenqurent meas nt 

Bien dorivatiwe Fi calli 

Financial Assets a ameorlised col 

This .cobeagery os thecmost relent bo the Coenpang. AL the Loans anil other receivables oder Shmancial assets jescept lreestments) are nerederneahre “Francial pearts with Yieed or deberminable payments 
that ape net quoted in. an active market. Trade recelvables donot carry any interest and are stated at their nominal value ascredoced by impairment ammure. 

Financial Assets at Fair Vabor through brefit or Lose her comprehen imeome 
Instraments included withis the FW TRL category ane neiwonhl atdair yar witheall charms tecognized in the Statcerent of Profit and) Loss, 

[hfe company cdecdes lo clarity am instrament asat PV EOE then all fair value changeson the insbrement, exchading dividends, ant maocgndiesd im ihe CAC). There is norecycling uf the amounts fom €sc1 
to Pid. everson sale of investment, However, the company may Inaceier the camulalive gain or los within equity. 

Financial liabilities 

The messarement of fmancial liabilities daqpends on their clarification, as described bein: 
Trade & other payable 

Aber inkiial necogmnitint, bade andl ober pay abbes uring wethinie ear bts Ber Dalia shew dle, he carryinp aencumis appronimate fair Valier due to the shored maciieily od Whee indirurker nile 

Dsenecoged ban 
Ai inl Bakelite ial ised when the oblipation emdier tha Hability ie discharped or cancelled creepiness When an exiting financial lability is replaced ry anceher from the same lorcler on 

substantially different term, or the term ofan ceisking lability are sulbstantially modigied, such an exchange or modificabon is breated as derscognition. of the original lability and the coongnwtion o¢ 2 mew 
livbiltty. The difierruce in Lhe reseectine carrying amounts & mecogmined In the statement protit or bos, 

— bmpeirmert of Firumcial Assets 

The Company reconds aici ance foe ts puckod credit insies (ECL) ter all deans aid debt ey ibar with boon ¢ fee 
The BCL aliowance is based om the coedit Ivsses ix pec lod evans over the life cd thy eel, unber there be been, oe aiqnifcant mecpeaes, in credit risk sino origination, moehich caee the allowance i om on 

the 12 months’ expected credit bes. The 12 memih BCL is a perhon of the lifetime BCLoehich results trom default events Chat ore jrestble within 12 montis alter the reporting dale. 

At the endl of each meporting period, the Cormpany penlinns an iaeessmont ol whether the loan's / ieesinweni's condit isk has increased significantly since initial cecognation by considering the change in 

ihe wiek af chdlach eexturciny citer the etiaining: lift of dhe acer. This inciodes boil quankieabe dnl geal indormatign deal otal basal ona provision miatris which alees ito pose the 

‘Company's hestenical confit los experience, curt coonensac condition, fomwand torking information and scenaris amaipen 
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aul Cash and Cash Equivalents 

‘Cosh ond cosh equivalent in the balance shect comprise cesh at banks and on hand are short-term deposits and short ten lguind investinents with an orginal oaturity of three months or hee whach are 
suigect tran insignificant rk of chonges in value. 

awl Employee Benefits 

Company does not have any policy for Leave Encashoent of any other persian plans/'schemes. All the unused leaves outstanding ason 31st March gets lapsed and does mot get accumulated. 

evil Earning Per Share 

laste eaming per share is computed by dividing the net prodit or boss for the period attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of apaity shares outstamiing during the period. 
Diluted caring per share is computed by takang ime account the wenghted average number of equity shares cubstanding during the period and the weighted average nomber of equity shares which would 
be Gawd on conversion od all diihitive potortial oquity shares inbo equity hanes. 

xix (Cash Flow 

The Investing aed financing actheties in cach tow saatemend dona bane adirest impact on current cash Deis although they de attect the capelal and asses seruchene of an erdity, The Comparry has 
disel nord (hese trainsaiclions, bs Eheexbeyt maternal in nobes bo cash dow statement. 

i Leaves 
The Company's lease assed classes primarily conset of leases for buildings. The Company, at the inception of a comiract, ase whether the contract a lease or not lease. A ceertract is, orcomtainssa base if 
ihe contract conveys the right fo contend the-useal am identified asen for a iene in muchange foo wooneicderadion 

The Company resigning a rightcd-neeadset ane a bees liability at the base commencement date, The right-cd-uee saet i& initially mieuned al cot w hoch comprise the inaial amentot the base linbebiby 
adjusted for any lease payments made at or before the commencement date, pias any initial direct costs incuored and an estimate of costs bo dismantle and reseve the ondeviving asset or in mestere the 

underlying asset or the ete on which tie located, loss any lease incentives revered, 

The righteot-use asset is subecquently depoeciabed ween the straight-line method fram the commencement date to the end af the kaee term. 

The lease Rebility i intially reasons atthe present valee of the lee payments that ape et padel at che ecermengement date, ciaparied geing He: Company! incremental horrpwing rate, 1 i ne-measined 
when Chere is change in fitute lease payments arsing froma change in an mies orale, of there 1. change in tbe Company's estimabe of the ancant expected bo be payable onder a rekioal value guarantee, 
ar if the Company changes te tof whether it will exer: a purchase, ewlemissen or lecmimation option. When the bea liability is reemeasored in this way. a comesponding adjustment is made to 
ihe carrying amogntat the Tight-cilasa aseet, arb regonded in protit om hoes Uf the carrying wmncumt of the eight-ol-use asset has boon medoced to meen 

The Comput) has elecbed not bo nestgiviee ichbi-n st oa eerts ariel base liabilities for shioet-berm Hees Chat hae 0 lease ben of 12 morithe or beset amit ede oF foo} asses, The Company recognize he 
lease payments asscctabed with these leases as an expense over the lease berm. 

wx Segment Reporting 

The ctrngany identities prittary sdments basecbon the demindart Sours, nature of risks and mturns ame the inbérnal onyganizehion and sehr shructiare, The operating sagments ard thet segimints bor 
whech separib: Gnancial management in deciding huew to allocate nesaarces and in assessing perdormance. The accounting polichts adopted for semment reporting are in line with the accounting polices of 

the company. Sep E Ree ep ETE aeects and may ft buabilities hawe been identified te segments on the basis of their relabonship to the operating activities af the segment. 

Sep Reveeue Sst March 225 — 

a| interest From Pimancial Services 155804 1385.5] 

Tatal 1595.98 1445.51 
b/ The Company has bdertified busi erent as promary sepmneniy. The reportable busi yaneedts are in Financial Sectur. 

wii i (nfeemathim 

The primar segment neporting format is determined to be burines segments as the company’s riske and cabes of petu ace affected predominantly by differences in the segments bang operated, Secondary 

information i reported geographically. Accordingly, the Company hae identified "Flaancing and [vesting Sector "ae the operating sepenents. 
The Company operates aniv im india and therefore the analysis of geographical segments is limited te indian operations only. 

cdi) | Events after the Reporting period 

Everts alter the reperting puriad! are those events, bath favorable and) antayoruble that oacur between end al the reporting perkal ate due date an which the financial statements aay appronied for peice, 

Adjusting Events 
Events which provide forther evidence of conditions that existed at the end of the reporting period ave adjusting erent. Financiais have been adjusted for those events. Non-adhyusting Events: Eivends which 
anal indicative of conditions thot arise alber the eedood the reporting period ane Monadjusting wvents. Disclowure of Ihe ned al vent arid estimate al te fanelal edivet have been tnache a the Finacial 

Slabemertts, 

aviv) | MMaterial accounting judpments, estimates and assumptions 

The preparation of Ted AS: fewneial alabeenprts requires management io make [id generis, estimates anal absarmptigne that affect the reparted amgurt of nevenne, expenses, gests ated Thabetities and thee 
accompanying disclosares.as well as the disclosare of contingent liabilities. Uncertainty about these assaimptions and estimates ould result in outcomes that require a material adjustment to the came. 
amount al assets of fiebilities affected in future penods. tudpments in the process of applying the accounting policies, management has made the following judgments. which have a significant risk ol 
calising a uteri acoso be carrying almnunis of ascels aed labdlities wishin the meat financial year 

Bay Foreign Oarren 

rome ane are recirided at exchange tics prevailing on the dale of the fameaction. Foreign carrency denamonaled monetary asects and liabilities ave petramelated at the exchange rate 
prevailing am the balance short dutew und iuhange pales anc bres ariehoyy am settlement and restatement are cecegniaad in the stalement of profit and ines. Non-onimetary aceits and badbilibes that are 

naesyaed ba iors ol hstceigal cist te fineagh currencies ane teat neinanisladesd. 

savi) | Dividend Payment Policy 

In adoteddanoe with Regulation 4A of the SEE Listing Regolalons. the Board of Direclors of the Company has adopted a Dividend Distibation Polity which endeavours for Garness, consistence arkl 
ility while disinibuting pratits to the shareholders. 

savll | Rectal Accounting Prommanceniets 
Ministry of (lorporate Adfoirs, via a notification dated Sh September 2024, anounced amendments bo the Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2005. Rey revisions inclade the introductoan nf 

new provisions related to leaseback trandections under Indign Accounting Standard (Ind A5| 116. The amendments will be applicable for reporting periods beginning on or alter ist April 224, 
Ministry nf Corporal Affairs (MCA) notitivs mv shariands of amenciinends bo the existing stardarcs never Corapariis (inian Accmnting Standards) Rules as teeued fren lime fo bie. Cin Aap 12, 

TM the Minish of Conpornhe Adfains MIA) notified tel AS TET, "Ineirande Contracts.” amareliny the Companies (Iridian Accmanting btarubends) Rules, 2015, bo be cfiectivetnam Ageil 1, 24 

Management has sssessed the above amendment and i of the view that these amendments are oot impacting tn the Company. 
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Mute Mei da, 

‘Tratle Receinats Ader Leak 
Publaadinig ben Folbewvieg periods frome duet Mite of Payment 

EY 
Purticel ‘Loses than 6 mre: fimoathe- 1 Years | [2 "Yeu. 20 Yeas ‘ears |Tatal 
fi] Lealsiputial Trade Boosvable - Conedered Gol po) hes - - LS 
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fu) Dispined Trak Recenotte- Conahiered Goong 
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Trade Hesceeaitang, 

Far the Year 2023-24: 

Cuttunding fo tiring pis tome de ine of ay 
pe than 

a a dee than Genoeths |G momthe-1 Years [0-2 ¥iners 20Vear Years [Tata 
tip Pp “Trarcte bi bk a eect eed in 4 - - Le 

(ij Untdiepoted Trade reconiables - hich have signiticant incroen in credit risk - - - 

HN] Wiederipabed Treaty Hegel valle -neatit ini pevinet = - = - 

fe) Dis pited Trade Revehable: Contiered Gand 

(0) Departed Trade Recsienbles - coho hoe bi pmificand meres in credit rede - - - - 
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Ha 1H a = 

iortradie recenalhes are due from dinecionene olher milicors of dhe Compeny ether severalhy or jinthstiboary other peren and frpes firme or privale companies reepertivedy im ohick ane divecine ia purser, a direcine cea member 

The Company hae tt premied any keeeeor advances in the aurea banda ponies, difectors, KAEPY arf the relatnd parties oe defined under ihe Companaes Ack 2). Hither severally ov joinaty with ary other pereay ther aee jal repayable oe, devia ei] il ihoul speci by 
acy arrree or pacieed oe re pamerth 
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OGO FINANCE LTD 

Notes Forming part of financial statements for the year ended March 41, 2025 
(Amount in Lakhs) 

Note PARTICULARS As At As AE 

No, Sist March 2025 Sist March D024 

5 LOANS 
Term Lenanes oR 5S 76285 

(Secured by Tangable Assets) 

Less: Impairment of Financial Instruments 639 245 

Total 9,9402,q 9,165.78 

6 CURRENT TAX ASSETS (NET) 

{A} Income Tax Paid 255.74 165,82 
Less Inceme Tax Peevigions (154.02) (B71) 

Total 102.73 1.11 

OGO FINANCE LID 

Netes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2025 

Note No. 7, DEFERRED TAX 

In accordance with Ind AS 12 "Income Taxes", the company has accounted for deferred taxes during the period. Deferred tax comprises of timing difference on account 

of the following. 

(Amount in Lakhs) 

Movement in Deferred tax assety(liability) 
ag at 3st March 2025 as at 3st March 2024 

Timing Difference due to Depreciation Rates (14.63) (0) 

Timing Difference on Lease Liability G.85) - 

liming Difference on Amertisation of Leased Asset 3.17 = 

Total Timing Dafference as om 31413-2125 (13.97) (Sue?) 

Deferred Tax Liability (Asset) as on 31-02-2025 f (31-03-2024) eal (2.36) 
Deferred Tax Liability (Asset) as on 01-04-2024 / (01-04-2023) 5.47 401 

Movement of Deferred Tax Liability during the year 34) 47) 

Under Ind AS, Deferred Taxes are required to be recoginsed using the balance sheet approach for future tax consequences of temporary differences bebween the carrying 

value of assets and liabilities anc their respective tax bases, Further, Deferred Tax asset shall be recognised tor the carry forward of unre tax bosses and credits to the 

extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will be available against which the unused tax loeses andl credits cam be utilised as against virtual certainty for future 

taxthle profit as required by previous GAAP 
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(2607 FINANCE LTD 

‘Natta bo fi t for his iar tried Fat Manel: 2025 

Aunuucd im Lakhs) 

Nee Na. [PARTICULARS Ag Al Ag At 

Fst March 2025 Bist March S24 

4 OTHER NOM: FINANCIAL ASSETS 
Prepaid Esperia. 110 ie 

CEST Parca abs ke PS 5A 

Salary Advance _ Ath tA 

Tatal 12H 45.12 

Ww NON CURRENT ASSETS 

Copetel Aubvance against Property Purchased a7 oe 

_ Fotal B79 . 

i TRADE PAYABLE 
Lh Trade Payalbles 

(a) Total Chitstandding: dyes of micna enberpricis ariel 

umall eens gat - 

(| Total Qutstanding does of oredibars other than 

Tac enterprises am’ eed) emborprisens LR 7a 

124 Lab) 

2) Other Paaables 

fi) Total Cuisine dies of micro unierpeices aed 
small enterprises 

Gi] Tetal Qubstending: des of onedibers otter than 

Micro enierprises and sonal enterprises 

Tatal 1.29 6.70 

TA. | Trade Payable agpring echectube as at Tab Mares 2005 eres any La 

Taeticulara ‘Cuistanding for fofluwing periods from doe date of payment “Taal 
Lese than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years 

MiSeak CU Aa 

CM bart tH : - - 4 

Dispated duce MME - = = = = 

Pipated dues (thers - - : - . 
Total 1.29 - - - 125 

Trade Payable apring schedule a6 a0 Ft March 2a (Aronia in Lakhs}! 

Particulars Ouisianding for following periods fom dive date of payment ‘dal 
Luss than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years 

via: . 

tubers 7 - - - fi7t 
Disperted dics~ VIShEE - - = = = 

Pisperted dimes- hers - - : - : 
Tutal a70 - - - 4.70 

Aticrn and Sonal Enierprise {Amound in Lakh3}| 
Partiowlers Lak Marck 2075 Elst Magch 2d 

Principal Interest Principal Interest 

Arment Due bo Sipyplier id 

Pencipal amount paid bepored appoinbed abe - - - - 

Interest doe and payable bo the voor - - - - 
interest acomed and remaining unpaid - - - - 

Ack bevel the agrpoinbed day chaning the year. - . - - 
Interest pot order Sacto bh od WESC uct by suppllors registered onlcr the REGED Act beyond - - - - 

orther interest reaaning due are pevable ineearlice years. 

Disclosare Winer Uhe Micon, Small and Aledioen Fnterprises Development dic, 21M are proviibed as onder ter the year 2003-N05, to the esdent the Company hae receives! intimation fom the “Sappliers” regareling their statin 

ender the Act to the Iritere send by the Company 

iui ghis act ines net cree. 

The Company has vrition (nits gpliers asking whether ther Gl] andes Mion, Small or Medion Enterprises Development Act 206, Some of the sapplicrs haw confirened ther din oot fall unis the Act and others have oot 
lent any confirmations. Mest of the pavment of the Company ane ade willrin thie prescribed thine uncer thee MSMED Act The acceseee has nol (led MSME Rebun as in the knwledge of tle company, i does not desi with 
any onthe peppered ainder this ack Hence the cpration of proce for pat oF inberssttrh pamenia bepomed th atipeilised ein 
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OCO FINANCE LTD 

Notes to financial statements for the year ended 3ist March 25 

{Amount in Lakhs} 

Note No. PARTICULARS Ag AL As AL 
31st March 2025 S1st March 2024 

12 |ia} |DEBTS SECURITIES - (Unlisted) 

Transferable Non Convertible Unsecured Debentures 8,425.00 F200 

«8425 (7725) 12% NCD's 1AM each 

= 115(115) 11% MC's @ 1 RM) each 115,00 TIS. 

Total 8,540.00 7 A400 

MATURITY PERIOD 

Bue 1 to ? days ‘100.00 - 

Between 1 Year be 4 Veuurs 2875.0) 1775.00 

Between 3 years 6 5 years 3,665.00 3,365.00 

(neater than 3 years 1,900,001 2,700,000) 

Total 4,540.00 7440.00 

se] BORROWINGS (Other than Debt Securities) 

Sec T EY 

{a} From Banks 4.72 64 

(Secured against hypothecation of Car from Yes Bank) 

(Repayment terms : Repayment in 30 equal monthly 

installments starting from the date of first disbursement 

ic. from Sept, 2022, ROW 8.1% pa.) 

(b) Prom others 28.14 - 

(Secured azainst hypothecation of Car fram Toyota Finance) 

(Repayment terms : Repayment in 84 equal monthly 

installments starting from the date of firet disbursement 

ie, from June, Wd, RODS BB pal 

Total (A) 32.86 9,69 

B) Unsecured Loans 

(a) From Financial Institutions 90.00 - 

(b) From Directors 120.00 120.00 

Total (B) ZOU 120,00 

Total 242.56 129.69 

MATURITY PERIOD OF BORROWINGS 

Due Upte | year 46.40) 4.97 

Between 1 yiar fe Vears 1?o.g8 124.72 

Greater than 3 years 16.28 

Total 242,56 129.09 

(i) There is mo default continuing of otherwise as at the balance sheet date in repayment of any of tha 

above loans. 

Ww OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES 

Statutory Dues oLB8 oy 

LUncdaimed Dividend 197 34 

Provision for Guistanding Exp Liability 11.59 18,25 

PERT) 2769 

15 NON FINANCLAL - CURRENT LIABILITIES 

Lease Rental Liability 27.45 L83 

Total 27.45 1.43 
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Equity shares issuund as bemis 

agulty shares es tin, om buy-back 

060 FIM ABATE LT 
Sates be fe ial dor the year ended Slat March 3115 

romain Liessuint io Labbe 
AG | Slr Cotte Esc Share Fiprered| 

Particulars. Sst March Bilehy Alat March 2024 

Authorised Shane (apltal 

Exguity Sharis, of Ra 10 each, 1 )00,00,0000 Prrwacas Vide 11K 0,00005 +n ne orm 

|issued), Subscribed ama Fully Paid up Shave Capital 
Eipiily Shaews, of Hs 1M vach, 152,50 Previous Year 64.52,500) ane ws 

Total nae eats 

fhe Ceompany has oni one class of equity Shards having face value of BS 10 - per Share 

fi} | Recomentiatrom of nuruber uf shvariina tubbending 

Particilirs ek Pelarch 2003 ea March 2004 

getty Shanes No. of shares (Amini Lt Lalkiies) hia, af thares (Linear? iin Lakes) 

Ctpening Balance emiee | t 2S 63.3280 525 

Add Isiuted during, the vear . 

ose: Kedeacthon duringe the year = = = 2 

lip) Rights, pore and restricts hed) in shares 
quity Shares The Company has nip one class of equity stares. Bach sharehokter is eligible tor one ote aie share held The dividend imposed by the Board of Carectors ie subgert to the approved of the shareholders im the ereaeng: Anal General Meeting, ewoegd mcase ce mien dividenet) In the} 
inant of liaquiidation, the cquity denial ders ano idggible to recite Hut nemainingy anaes ink tha ed all p in proportian to Hutir dlucrvdasliting 

refenesoe Shares: 

(ili)| Sieanes held by Hodding company, its Subsidiaries and A 
4 Set March Side “Ase March 2, 

Particulars 
" Maen Shares dim Ks} Pieof Shaees din Ks} 

firr}| Details of Shares held by shareholdesy hidding more than Sa of the apgrrgate shares inthe ermy 

Silat March 2s Hab felareh 2004 
No, of shares im iin, of shares fir Be 

aos OAS SLO S56. S485. 

Gr} Shares bald by Promoters ai the end of the year Mat March HIS 

bia iat Events (Clans uf Stuares fin. of Shares hf total harem | "SIME Cin 

RACHANA Sihtl EQUITY T1010 Loe hed (Lis. 

DBEPIEA NATH Brasil Dae sae Oi 

Steares held by Promoters at the and of the pear at March 34 
Tire aon | Naate af Premeter Clans uf Shares Mead Shares Sho tuial whence | 

RACHANA SING BQUiry TL PL ART iin 

DEEPIKA NATH By 700 LAs (La 

The above dala is.as.certitied by th emanagemeni and as per dhe anneal refer fiked by the company for last yen, 

tel) Equity shares movement dering: 3 years preceding 31st Murch 20% 

Particulars Yeard Wear Year d Year 4 Years 
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OG0 FINANCE LTD 

Nobex to financial statements for the year ended Fist Manch 205 

Aumont im Lak he! 

Nive Ne, PARTICULARS Ag AR As AE 

Mst March 3125 Mat March B24 

1? OTHER EQUITY 

{al Kurta mccl Earn iris 

falanoe as at Ist April 224 4e7 4 525.55 

Add; Pootit for the Year 30.62 265,39 

Less ‘Trhd to MEP Reserve Fuel 20rs (LEA (64,204 
Add: Adjustment Charge in Depreciation : (1.01 
Less: Divishend Paid (41 Fay (Tel 
Balance as at Jat March 2025 67 LAr 487.40 

(hb) |General Reserve oOo 35.00 

fc] ‘Capital Reserve 

Share Forfeabure Ac 14 ld 

(a) NHPC Reserve Ponds 

Balance a ab Mat Apeil 2024 260M 192.16 
Add; Addition during the year ALU Cee 

Balancias at Sst March 215 413 2636 

ie) [Su Ws 
Talance as at eae | ii] Tah 

Ado: Ackbithors alicia the veut 706 3,18 
Balance as at Mist March 2125 aa 22.1 

Total ta to &} L577 BABI 

15 INTEREST INCOME 

Interest om Loguns Lae38 1345.51 

1,595.98 ‘1385.51 

14 Fs & C [Ssi0N 

Diecomentation Char pes 44M) 15,08 

430 18,98 

a OOHER INCOME 
Interest on deposits with Tanks Lit ees 

2M 4 

2 FINANCE COST 
On Bebt Securities 095.55 BE.o0 

On Unsecured Loans rrr 13.55 

Om Lease Liability 1 3.00 

1071-72 o1.4s 

a IRMENT OF FINANCIAL INSTRE Ln 

On Lawns 
Expected (Treyhit lies 341 ees) 

241 32) 

Directors Remunenition 6.05 6.00 

Stab Salary 47.65 3.20 

Fanployes Insunance OAZ 152 

Statt Weltare 16a L.BF 

5a.7? 44.40 

Stab salary includes salary paid to related party amounting br Rs. 18.6 Lakh [17-57 Lakh} 

| OTHER EXPENSES 

Lepalse Professional Changne 2521 ath ta 

Cifice Expenses 11a ah 

Printing é& Stationery Expenses 5.24 3,3 
Electricity charges 383 419 
Payevapnl bo Aci fore: 

Statrtory Adit Led 1a 

Tax Audit - io 

For other Adit Services 020 = 

Telephone é& Intemet expenses Ls 1.103 

Travelling and Conveyance - Infand cts | 6.06 

Travelling and Convevance = Foreign A) ” 

Insurance Experses 1 7a 

Hank charges OF] ide 

Repairs- others 70 Lo 

Donations 3.) - 

fisiness Promotion Expenses ThA? 175 

Fees anal Subscripilon 454 1.Be 
Rates é Taxes 128 (tk 
Dinector Sitting Pees te roF 
Prov; Standard ,! Sul) Standard Asectia! Croubifal Assets ion 41h 
Steck, Exchange Listing tees / Custectian Charges a4 3,34 
Fined Asseté Wi ode O28 - 

128.66 10619 
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OGO FINANCE LTD 

Notes tu Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 41, 2025 

Note 
Nao. 

a5 | Segment Reporting: (IND AS 108) 

The Company's business activity prmarnly falls within a single business segment based om the nature of activity invelwed, which is in line with the business risks attached with the segment having 

regard to the internal organrsation and management trocture. The CODM reviews the Company's perkormmance asa sirigle: biagametes: segment and nat at any other disagiregated lewed, 

a6 0 | Fair value measurements 

Financial Instruments by category 

All financial instrument as at 31 March 2025 amd 31 March 2024 ane measured at amortised cost 

Fair Value Hierarchy: 

Financial assets and financial babelities are measured at fir valee im the financial statement and are grouped inte three levels of @ fair valee hierarchy. Uhe theee levels are defined based om the 
observability of signifscant inputs to the measuerement, as follows: 

Level T: Qooted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for fmancial instruments 

Level 2: Inputs other than queted pnces included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or lability, either directly or indirectly. 

Level 3: Dnobservaldle inputs for the asset or liabiltiy, 

Fair value of instraments: (Amount in Lakhs}, 

Particulars Level As on 3ist March | As on 3ist March 

2035 Rat 

Learns Level 3 BUA Th a ]5o07 

Total 9,980.16 9,159.92 

The carrying andunt of trade receivables, cash and cash equivalents, ard other bank balances, current Loans, other current financial assets, current borrowings, trade payables and other financial 

liabilities are considered to be equal-to the fair value, 

27 = | Capital Management: 

Equity share capital and other equity are considered for the purpose of Company's capital management 

The Company is cash surplus and has no capital other than Equity. The Company is not exposed to any regulatory imposed capital requirements. 

The cash surpluses were invested in income generating short term instruments (including through fixed deposits) depending on economic conditions in line with the guidelines set out by the 

Management. Satety ot capital is of prime importance ty ensure availability ot capital for operations. Investment objective is ta provide safety and adequate return on the surplus furs, 

{Amount in Lakhs} 

Particulars Ason dist March | As on 3ist March 

a5 2024 

Net debts" $541.13 7 S611 

Total Expuity 1,811.05 1,544.09 

Net debt to equity ratio 472 5.09 

“Net debts is equal te total borrowings reduced by cash & cash equivalents. 
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060 FINANCE LTD 

Muhes bo Sindalone Financial Statements for the year ended March F1, 2025 
Nede 

he Company's business activisics arc oxpoced boa variety od financial risks, namely liquidisw risk, market risks and credit rick. The Company's senior oamagemont has the overall responsibility tor establishing and 

governing the Company's tisk management framework. The Campany is responsibie for developing and mondtoring the Company's risk management policies. The Company's risk management policies are 
established to identify and analyse the resks faced by the Conspany, to set and moniter appropriate risk linet: and controls, periodically review the changes in market comditions and: reflect the changes in the policy 
accordingly. The kev nske and mitigaling actions are alse placed before the Amdit Comeniitee of the Company. 

A ent of Liquidity Risk: 

Laquidtity risk is the cis (hat tre Campani will fete in meeting it obbigations assccided with is Gnancal abilities. The Com a approach in managing bquintity i bo anaure that it vill hae salticuemt hands tie 
ined? ihr labibhes whon die without inctring umaceghihle hese: In doing this, management conaiders bath maenil acl shrossecd duntaliiioen 

tig Com pany mrainiiaitand acai Gquidity straaegy, wilh a positive eh balanogthnnughous the yoar ended Set March, 2025 are Ser March, 224. The ‘Conpany's principal soureis of Hipuiddiny are ‘cash ared cash 

fquivalonts' and cash flows that ace generaded fron operations. The Company has oo oulaandine een bonowings. Fhe Company believes that lis warking capital is sufliaend by mee its comer peayoipemeris. 

Tie Company popularity monitors the rolling forevasks to emsare li has sunllagiogd cash om an im-ecinp, fasts iy peed operailonsal needs. Amy short berm surplus cash ponerse, owey and alow ihe aout posuilfed to 

working capital management and other operational naquincnents, ts petabred oe cosh and cash equivalenés (to the extent mequined. 

[The blkwirng, tabke shown the mationty analysis of the Company's financial Gabitilies based on cmnbractually agresd wndissmmted cash (eves along wilh fs carrying value as at the Beleroe Sheet date 

(Amount bn Lakes | 
Particulars Lediscuented f 

Payable within Mure than | year 

year 

Total Carrying A 

foray le | = L 
Nooederivative liabilities 
Cither Finaneial Lishilitess, 
Cient Lighilities Pre 

A782 a6 
344 

Asai H Mar, ait : : 
Nom-derivative limbilities 
Other Findnuceal Lishilites: 
Curent Liabilities Prey isle 

Aes 
ayes 

E. Management of Credit Tisk 

Credit risk is the risk of fimencial lnse bo the Company if a costomer or counter-party fails to meet ibs conbrectu al ob ligation 

| Frade Receivables: 
Credit risk is the risk of financial Ines to che company if 2 cusicener er coumler-party tails io meet iis coombractual oblipatios 

afer souroe of credit risk at the poporting date is frown teade receivables as these ope typically ureecune£. Thore is abeonce of proper Cucke recetvabbs management policy. The Company estimates the exporter’ creafil 
Inss-on the basis of past data and experience. Expected credii loses of financial assets are catimaied on the basta of beatorical data provided. The Company bas reasonable and supportable data. (in such an aasrsament 
the eqpected lass.on trade receivables as on March 31_ 2005 am: Rs. 639 Lakh 

Reaew ot outstanding tede ceceables and financal assets is carried cut by Management om per presoubed norms and provide for dewubtful debts as the case maybe 

Cash aol Bank Balance 

Bank balances ane with repoted banks. Hence. ihere is no significant credit nsk on such balances. 

Dhy bs 

The Company docs not have any deposits other than Hank Dyposts with reputed banks and hence credit risk are insigmifocant 

C. Managensent of Market Risk 
The Company's site and operations result init being exposed in the follwing market rleks that arise from ihe use of financal instruments: 

fi Currency Risk, 

(iil [nierest Rate Risk 

(ati) Oller Price Risk 

The above risks may affect the Company's income and ecperaes, or the value ed ils financial ineirumends. The Company's expoaiire oo and management of these risks are explained below, 

Puteosia) Impact of Bish ! Managemsns Eollcy SsnsitivigteRie 

bearings borrowings! invesiments, The interts | rate rise, arises dine lo uincertaintes abut 
the butane marke} ingerest orb: om these bonnowings/' Wweytraenbs 

including: lemare of investment mack bo minamise impact 
of entenest rabe risk if any of the hoes will be abject tos 

liters! tabe risk bin hituty 

fi) Currency Bik 
The Company is not exposed to the nak of changes im foreign ewchange tales, a all) The Company has very msigndicant expesore bo ioreten | Not Applicable 
fmencial obligations are denominated im local carrency and the Company does not carrency being mainly bor tranel purposes. 
conductany operations involving tareign currency 

interest Rate Risk 

The Company isnot exposed tothe interest rate ok as thece ane no variable micrest The Company will implement policies and guidelines [A (25% decease im interest tates world have led bo 
appeosimaely an additional MEL pain im the Slatensent of Prodity 
dered Lis (204- NOL, pain A 5S decrees in inherest cartes) 

wwunilel have bed bo an aul bid appasile efloct 

iii) Other Price Bisk 
The company currently has not made any investments and hence is met exposed tin price 
tisk. 

Phe Com pany-can be exposed bo the price tisk dive bo 
investment in financeal ireiruments. The peice risk arises 
doe fo oncertainties about the butane market values of 

theses investments, The Company bas add policies ane 
guidelines 1 manimase impact Gf price rik 

AQ preseet the company is mot subjected to serettivtty nek smce 
onpany base made any investments so far, 
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O00 FINANCE LID 
Notes to Shandalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 202% 

Wiltul Tefaullter 
The Company Has not bien declired as vetlel defanbier by any bark or Gniretal ivtitution (as defied tipeler the Cotnpanies Ach, 2013) or conscctiien Hhereal iv accordance veil the ypuidelines on willl cefacdions 
ested by the REI, 

Kelationship with struck off companies 

The Company has oabentered into any transactions with the companies sinock aff onder section 244 of the Companies Act 2009 or Section Sehof Companies Act, 198 and dors net hove any balances outstanding to 
oor Fromm any such entity. 

‘Capital Advances 
The Company his invested in 3 {Three} properties during the year in anunder coretruction building. The teeal amount of ineeshment in: such ossets amount be Rs. 80 lakhs | PY) 
The total valoe of the 3 parties amount to Rs, 87:98 lakhs. The Company's obligaten uncer capital contracts commiblied and pending to be executed! paid amenne to lis, 88 lakhs, (PY. > MTL) 
The said advanced are reflected as Capital Adwanis as part of the tthe nity current sects 

The saad properties being atiler cimebrachen vont reflected as-ca pital alvances as the samp chibees on the sane ere not gual and Purchase Aproements have still not been neqgetened with the Sab - Regetrar- Property 
Fargistratiom Aukhoriteess [ Sharp Dnike Cp hin) 

Relivemsent Benefits 
The Comaany does not have a Granuity Policy in place as the Employees have still not conepheted 3 yours od Service. The Compaen hes wot denermined ihe Comuiby Liabilix inwards payencetal any Craruiy dines bo 
ils empiowes. 
The Company is in the process to eiablich a Grativty Potecy for payment of Grabuity ard determining and ceonrding of the gratuity liability by way of a separaic eratinty hand / lmvestment. 
The Company does not have a policy of Leave Encosheent and hence no provision at the year end for Encoshment of leave has been made during the year nor any leawe encoshment dues paid 

‘Ubimate beneficiary 
Na femdb (which ane enatenal either individmally arin the ageregabe) haw been pilnged of lamued or ineeshed (either fren borrowed finds or share pretniuim oe any other sgunger or kine ef hinds] by be Company 

hone inany other permis] orentilyiiea), inchuling fercign entities ( Tnietirediaries |. wilh the niderstanding, whether coonrtesd in writing ot olberwicy, thatthe Inberirediaries shall, directly or indirectly bevel ar 
invest In other perenne or mnlities ideniiied inany maine whalscever by or oe ihehall of ihe Company [Uilinab) Beneliciaries') or provick any guaranties, security oe thet lke an beta ol the uliteude beneficiaries 

Mehinds fehich an: ater cither individually or in the agerggabe) have bern received by the Company trim any persenda} enentity (es). including foreign entities [Purine Parties. with the anderstanding, 
whether mecorded in writiryg or otheriee, that the Company ahall, dinoctiy oe inelinectly, lend oe ieaest in other perkins. or ertities wlentified in any mandir whatever by orion behall of the Pureling Party [Ukimabe 
Heowficha ried’) or price anne gestarratrtind, docirity cer the Fe tn batalla dheulbinnits berate iarics. 

Details of Crypto Cumency or Virtual Corrency 

The Company has not traded: or invested in crypto comency or virtual curency during the year. 

Asdit Trail Compliance 
The Company heed accounting sdbware formaintoning its books of accoumt which has-s frabore of reconding woult trail (edat log’ dacility except im respect of mainderanvce of Fived Asset records and payroll 
records which are cob maintained in the socoumting enieware and wherein the accounting, soltware did oot have aucit trail feabore enabled for the same. The Audit teail facility has been operating throughout the-year 
forall relevant brameactions peoorded in the software! application. Further, durtesg the course efour audit wa did met corre scrias any instance ot madit trad] feabin: being sampened with inrespect ad He aoceanting 

soltvard, 

Gor the prewiou: financial year (April t, 300) eo Mach 31. 21M the aundit trail has been preserved by the Company im accordance weth statutory recon retenteon seyuirements. 

Dischisare in relation te andisclosed income 

There is no income surtendered ov disclosed aa income during the current previous year in ihe dc assesment onder the Inoome Tan Act, PSL, that has oot been recorded in the books of accouna. 

Unhedged Foreign Carremy exposure 

The ciingaay hits aot have any cnleshoad Aineign currency paaure a8 on JT Minch BEF 1 March MIR NOLy 

Current Assets Realisability 
In the opinion of the Beard of Directors 
a. The current assets. loans f& advances are approcimate of the value stabed if realined an the oodinary course of business. The provisions bor all kmowon liabilities are adequate and med in-excess.or-short of the amount 
reasunably neceriry. 

b. All experics paid! prendded have been daly incorped for the parpess of the busine. 

Previcus year's figures have been rearranged regrouped wherever necessary. 

Ruunding OFF 
Thi fitanclal siaiaments are presented Ih Indian Rupers, which ie ie hinctional canmocy of the-Conspary avd ite currency of Ihe primary atcnomic environment in which Une Company opapaies. Excepy as edhurw isa 
inked, financial inieeacion preserded in budian papocs has boon purded bo the cevnest Lach. Transactions and balances with value below the pueding o€f nor adaptod by the Company have boo melloctad ae 
“TF in the talewant fetes te these dimancial shaserneeris, 

The accompanying notes are an inteeral part of the financial statements. Por and om behalf of the Board of Directors of 

AS per tur Report ot even diate QG0 FINANCE LTO 
Por FaC. Reshaowvala & Co, 
‘Chartered Accountant: 
Pirte Rog Wa: DART Rachana Sings Seuitta Pathak 

Managing Director Diineciur! 

Din Ne. (ions Din Nao. O17) 

Manish &. Reshasnwala 
Partmer Abok Pathak cmd polser! 

Mem Ao: 105585 Cro Company Secretary: 

LTH: MNo, AGILE 

Place: Munabal Place: Navi Membal | 

Date : 2th May 2025 Date: 2th May 2005 
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G0 ANANCE LID 

Notes tu Standalone Financial Statements fur the year ended March 41, 2{t5 
teria Pri. 

40) Leases 

Dikcieswiee bor nperating base aide, Accoumling Sdandard 19- Lease. (Avice Let Link bss} 

Pastioalars Sst March: 2005 Mat March 2024 | 

Fulun minkwuen renial payables under non-cancellabl operaiiing base 

fod later than ane pear 14.40 240 

~ Later than one year and pod later than live years 1o80 - 

+ Lager Chan ive yeure 5 = 
TOTAL 720 240 

Lease liabilities weder concurrent liabilities re preeend principal amount of such lease liability payable jas recognised and megeured in accordance with ind AS Dh, Leases) beyond a period of £2 morihs fram the 

reporting date, The Company's significon! eating amangements ace in respect of operating eases for Comoendal premises. Lease expenditure for opening leases ip eongnised ona straschi-line basis over the 

fetlod ol ease. These loosing arrangements aw nenwwablo oe petlodic hasis by maitaal consent on muotaliy accepted iam. 

ment in Lakhs 

AL Earning per abate Bact Share Fi 
Particulars Sst Manel 2025 TLat March 2M 

Brodit dor dhe year Wea? 2539 

asee Tider on Progen: Shares - - 

Profit aliributeble to equity shareholders MB iS 

Weighted overage number ef Equity Shares BS. S.K) 4,52, RO 

Eamings per share basic adi AE 

Gaemings per share diluted aa LB? 

Face vadue por equity ehare Lilo 10K 

42) Contingent Liabilities and Capital Commitments 

The estimated amount of contracts remaining to be eeecibed on capital accom bo the 

Attica: ir Lakhs} 

Particulars Asereamicnl Year Siet March 2005 Set March 2004 

Continent Liskeltiey . ] 

Chom: agamet ihe company eetackmewbedped as debt 

Inecene Tae Ai-S hh - 

Inccene Tan ea-HI4 97) 
income Tax peat ina eH 5S 
income Tan aUTt-ME : 47h 

ED att 

45 Related Party Dischoiure 

On| List of Related Parties Relationship 

Key Managerial Person 

Rear Achniral Vineet Maklshi (Ret | Chainman 

Rachain Sings Managing, Decker 

Alok Pathak CA) 

Una Joiser Company Sacetary 

Seema Pathak fton-Exnoutive Danector 
Winer ira Jaen Indeperelent Dineacior 

Deepika Nath Soc-Euscudive Dinctor 

Enterprises in which key managerial personnel (RMI or their relatives exercise sipmificard infloemce 

Ehret Seiten Garments & Texte 

Creative Waatendo Private Linsitod 
Creative Estate LLP 
Beond Texties. LLP 

{i] [Related Party Transactions Acie iieed Lin Leaks) 

Tasticulars Key Managerial Pease Enterprises in which key Total 
manaperial personnel (ME) or 

their relatives excenchse 
aigmifecant influence 

Remameraten Pe Bea Pre 

(57H (5%) 
{nkerest on Loan ala) (521M) Baa 

(4st) (157.0) (ST 

(Lraee Rierviad - 1a La All 

(4A (hay 

Director Siting Fees 45 : 445 

Fh (Fy 
Salary Adyatice Reconetidd UlAn - 46 

Ue) (Ua) 

Dividend Paid all ' Tal 

aay (23.08) 

(ill) |Relted Party Halances 
Key Managerial Person Enterprises in which key Total 

managerial personel (a MP) oF 

thetr welativis eyeercise 
Particulars algnificant infloence 

25 aa} aK Lag Cal 

Aion Convertible Uemecured Debanbores 25 ay 1, KLM) fADs.oMy 

Unsecared Loans 1201) TL 
(120.00) - (2.00% 

Trae Adhares iL} cs 4s 

(UL) . {Usa 

Track Payables 
- (eL32} (U2) 
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44. Ratio Analysis 

Particulars Ninmeratun/ Chena minatar 2 March 2005 3 March 2024 Change in Ya Management Kemark 

fal Clatren Ratio oo SHITPRE ASS. #62 way racy Tris consistent with the managemmet Han and we would to attempt te teciee it 

Corment Lis bilities further. 

+ f __ Total Debts # 5 RA fey, [This consistent with He management plan and we would to abempt ts imeriase if 
(hb) Debt-Equity Ratio Shardholder's Equity Boe 5A 66% ont 

(ic) Delt Service Coverage Rath Earning available ae ekt Sercice Lat 1-alb IMPs, Itis in the range that management has planned and we have adequate coverage 

Debt Service rabke, 

Erofit after Tax, 7 : . 
‘ 1 Realestate markets in the Current Financial Year freed sprang headwinds, . % , ate. 

(el Reteen on Eanite Raby : . aaa he ri Therefore there is a marginal decline in RHE. 
Average Shareholder’s Equity 

fel Dntentory buries rate Pobal ioriower: - - -|NA 
- Average Inerentories 

(A Trade receivables binnoyer ratio sista eee lene Lia? 1b.4 58.72% | Dee to mcrease on new Inans the rabo has margimally increased. 

P 5 Total Purchases e 
Traike paca bios thy er mae Sew J221 15.89 Sb ALA 

(gh Teale payables tumover citi Average Trade Payabte ° ‘ 

(hi Net capital bimover ratio caine cous 1.6 4.15 “14.42% |Woarking capital has been more efficiently deployed, hence the evita is decreased. 

Set Profit 
rs ‘ 4 : as Realestabe markets in the Current Financtad Year faced strong headwinds, oo be : % mag, (i) Met pratil rate Tee 1H 1B Therefore there is a Tacrypinel checkin: er ROCHE. 

Total Turever 

7 Ear before interest and taxes. , af i Bet Capital ed SeaEALA ating TOIT ain 149% 12a 340% /NA 
i) Retire cn Capsital exmaphay Capital Employed 

(k) Return im investineent Return. an Investment (0% OO -|NA 
Total investment 
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OCO FINANCE LTD 

Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 41, 225 
M4. Ratio Analysis 

Particulars Numerator Denominator 31 March 2025. 31 March 224 Change in Management Remark 

[ay Current Ratin _ Current Assets 9.6 127 ra Tt is consistent with the managemmnet lim and we would to atlempl to reduce it 
Catrent Liabilities further. 

. Total Biehts ay Tt te consistent wath the management plan and we wold ‘tor atbempt tc increase 
Debt-Equity Ratio : 424 5.58 tbs 

Kt) guilty Shareholder’s Equity further 

ic) Debt Service Coverage Ratio Earning available for Debt Service 143 14a apa% fe itan the range thal management has planned and we have adequate coverage 

Debt Service ratio 

Profit aiter Tax 
_ alostate markebs in the mit Financial ¥ ti 4 headwinds. Theref 

(di) Return on Equity Rata 18.28%, 18.40%, -3rax |Peelestate markets in the Current Financial ‘Year faced strong headwinds. Therefore 
Average Shareholder’s Bguity there if a ewarinal decline tn BOE. 

(eo) Inventory burmover ratio cia Perinat : =| SA, 
: Aurerage Ineeritorbiss 

Total Turneser (8) Trade receivables turnover nitio Average Trade Reveivebla Lhe? 16.4 B72) Due te increase in new Ipans the ratie has marginally increased. 

(2) Trade payables turnover ratic Average Trade Payable ALA 

ih) Met capital turnover ratio rise Wie Capital 3.0 4.15 “14.425) Working capital has been more efficiently depbovest, hence the ratio is decreased, 

Net Profit 
(i) Net profit ratic 1.6% 180% 1.08% Realestate markets in the Current Financial Year faced strong headwinds. Therefore 

there & a marginal decline in BOE. 
Total Turnover 

() Retiom on Capital employed Earn aa tunelrad Last 13.42% 1236 3.40% Steady @row'th ined in line with the miunagement plan, 

(k) Return.em inves i Rehm on bivestment . - ol Ady 

Teal Investovent 
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Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 

Disclosures as per Master Direction - Reserve Bank of India (Non-Banking Financial Company - Scale Based Regulation) Directions, 2023 

45 Intra-group Exposures: 

The company has not extended loans to any related parties and hence group-wise classification of borrowers fully pertains to "Other than related 
Parties". No loans has been extended to related parties including subsidaries and companies in the same group and therefore classification of 

borrowers fully pertains to "Other than related Parties". 

46 Exposure to Real Estate Sector (Amount in Lakhs) 

Category Current Year Previous Year 

a} Direct Exposure : = 

(i)  |Resicdential Mortgage 98.50 108.51 

Lending fully secured by mortgages on residential property that is or will be occupied by the borrower or : : 
that is rented (Exposure would also include non-fund based (NFB) limits.) 

(ii) Commercial Real Estate : 5 

Lending secured by mortgages on commercial real estates (office buildings, retail space, multipurpose - - 
commercial premises, multifamily residential buildings,multi-tenanted commercial premises Industrial or 
warehouse space, hotels, land acquisition, development or construction,etc).Exposure would also include non 
funcl based (NFB) limits 

(iii) |Investment in mortgages Backed Securities (MBS) and other securitised exposures- - - 

a.Residential a 

b.Commercial Real Estate : The loans have been disbursed against mortgage of residential flats in the 9,888.05 9,034.35 

respective residential projects, these flats are inventory for the builders of the respective projects and hence 

we classify it as commercial real estate, 

b) Indirect Exposure : f 

Fund based and non fund based exposures on National Housing Bank (NHB) and Housing Finance 2 = 

Companies (HFCs) 

Total Exposure to Real Estate Sector 9,986.55 9,162.85 
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OG0 FINANCE LTD 
Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 71, 2025 

Disclosures as per Master Direction - Reserve Bank of India (Non-Banking Financial Company - Scale Based Regulation) Directions, 2024 
43. Disclosure of complaints 

1. Summary information on complaints received by the NBFCs from customers and from the Offices of Ombudsman 

Sr. No Particulars Current Year Previous Year 

Complaints received by the NEFC from its customers 
Number of complaints pending at beginning of the Oo 0 

l year 

2 Number of complamts received during the year i) Hi 

4 Number of complaints disposed during the year ii a 

Ofwhich, number of complaints rejected by the iH] 0 

31 NBFC 

4 Number of complaints pending at the end of the year ih u 

Maintainable complaints received by the NEFC from ih 
CHfice of Ombudsman 

Number of maintamable complamts reserved by the 0 th 

5 NBPC from Office of Ombudsman 

O45, number of complaints resolved in favour of the 0 0 

id NEPFC by Office of Ombudsman 

Of 5, number of complaints reselved through o i 
conciliation, mediation, advisories issued by Office 

52 of Ombud senan 

C45, number of complaints resolved after passing of O 0 

Awards by Olfice of Cimbudsman against the NBFC 
5d 

Number of Awards unimplemented within the iH] 0 

é stipulated time (other than those appealed) 

Note: Maintainable complaints reter to complaints on the prowunds specifically mentioned in ‘Reserve Bank - Integrated Ombudsman Scheme, 2021" 

(Previously ‘The Ombudsman Scheme for Won-Banking Financial Companies, 2018") and covered within the ambit of the Scheme, * [t shall only be 

applicable to NEFCS which are included under ‘Reserve Bank - Integrated Ombudsman Scheme, 2021". Further, since the Company did not receive any 
complaints during the current vear and previous year we have not entered the details of clause 3.2 for “Top five grounds of complaints received by the 
NEPCs from customers." 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the fimancial statements. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of 
As per our Report of even date QGO FINANCE LTD 

For RC, Reshamwala & Co, 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Reg No: 108832 Rachana Singi Seema Pathak 

Managing Director Director 

Din No, 00166508 Din Wo. 01764469 

Manish R. Reshamwala 

Partner Alok Pathak, Unit Joiser 

Mem No: 106586 CFO Company Secretary 
UDIN: MLNo. A63113 

Place: Mumbai Place : Navi Mumbai 
Date : 26th May 2025 Date : 26th May 2025 
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